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Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels {Group) Company Limited JEGUTEURSETl T2l erg N
L]

INFORMATION ON HOTELS OF THE GROUP

STATISTICS OF HOTELS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Hotets in which Hotels in which
the Group held the Group held Hotels owned by  Hotels owned by

hotel interests hote! interests third parties third parties but Total
and managed but managed but managed granted franchises hotels under
" Under development by the Group by third parties by the Group by the Group development
Total Total Total Total Toial

Number  number Number number Number number Number number Number  number
of hotels _of rooms of hotels of rooms ol hotels of rooms of hotels of rooms _of hotels of rooms

As at 31 December 2007
Hotel Category
Landmark Hotels — — - - - - - - - -

Luxury Hotels {excluding
Landmark Hatels)

— 5-star hotels 1 250 - - 13 4,062 - - 14 4,312
— 4-star hotels — — - — 8 3,069 — — 8 3,069
Subtotal 1 250 - - 21 7,131 - - 22 7,381
Commercial Hotels
— 3-star hotels - - - - - - - - - -
— 2-gtar hotels - — - - - - - - - -
Subtctal - - - - - - - - - -
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 50 7,687 - - - - 70 7,629 120 15,216
Total 51 7,937 — — 21 7,131 70 7,529 142 22567
As at 31 December 2006
Hotel Category
Landmark Hotels - - — - — - — - — —
Luxury Hotels (excluding

tangdmark Hotels)
— 5-star hotels 2 650 - - 12 4,170 - - 14 4,820
— 4-star hotels — = — - 9 2,450 — — 9 2,450
Subtotal 2 650 — - 21 6,620 - - 23 7.270
Commercial Hotels
— 3-star hotels - - - - - — - - - -
— 2-star hotels — - — — — — — — — —
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - —
Jin Jiang Inn Budgst Hotels 47 8.213 — — — — 43 4,870 90 13,083
Total 49 8.883 — — 21 5,620 43 4,870 113 20,353
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INFORMATION ON HOTELS OF THE GROUP

STATISTICS OF HOTELS IN OPERATION

Hotels in which
the Group held
hotel interests
and managed

Hotels in which

the Group held
hotel interests
but managed

Hotels owned by
third parties
but managed

Hote s owned by
third parties but

granted franchises

Total hotels in |

In operation by the Group by third parties by the Group by the Group operation
Total Total Total Total Total |

Number number Number number Number number Nurrber  number  Number  number
of hotefs _of rooms _of hote's of rooms of hotels of -ooms__of ho:es of rooms _of hotels  of rooms |

As at 31 December 2007

Hotel Category

Landmark Hotels 6 1,613 — — - ~ - — 6 1,613

Luxury Hotels (excluding

Landmark Hotels)

— b-star hotels 4 2,497 2 974 10 3,518 - - 16 6,989

— d-star hotels 7 3,271 2 944 26 5,891 - - a5 10,106

Subtotal 1 5,768 4 1,918 36 9,409 - - 51 17,095

Commercial Hotels

— 3-star hotels 8 1,839 - - 9 1,942 - - 17 3,781

— 2-star hotels 3 472 - - 1 100 - - 4 572

Subtotal 11 2,311 - - 10 2,042 - - 21 4,353

Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 67 11,042 - - - - 93 12,097 160 23,139

Total 95 20,734 4 1,918 46 11,451 93 12067 238 45,200

As at 31 December 2006

Hotel Category

Landmark Hotels 6 1,619 — — — — — — 5] 1,619

Luxury Hotels {excluding

Landmark Hotels)

-~ 5-gtar hotels 3 2,148 2 974 ] 1,797 - - A 4,91¢

— 4-star hotels 7 3.278 2 344 24 5,466 — — 33 9,68

Subtotal 10 5,426 4 1,818 30 7,283 — - 44 14,607

Commercial Hotels

— 3-star hotels 9 2,215 — - 10 1,904 - - 19 4,114

— 2-star hotels 3 472 — — 1 100 — — 4 572

Subtotal 12 2,687 — - " 2,004 - - 23 4,69

Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 41 6,378 — — — — 50 8,567 91 12,945

Total 53 16,110 4 1,318 41 9,267 50 6,567 164

33,862
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Yu Minliang (Chairman)
Ms. Chen Wenjun

Mr. Yang Weimin (CEQ)
Mr. Chen Hac

Mr. Yuan Gongyao

Mr. Xu Zurong

Mr. Han Min

Mr. Kang Ming

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. Shen Maoxing (Vice Chairman)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Ji Gang

Mr. Xia Dawei

Mr. Sun Dajian

Dr. Rui Mingijie

Mr. Yang Menghua

Dr. Tu Qiyu

Mr. Shen Chengxiang

Mr. lLee Chung Bo

SUPERVISORS
Mr. Wang Xingze
{Chairman of Supervisaory Commitles)

Mr. Wang Guoxing

Mr. Ma Mingju

Ms., Chen Junjin

Ms. Jiang Ping

Mr. Zhou Qiguan

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES
Or. Laurence Yuen Chin Yau, PrD, FCPA, FCS
Mr. Kang Ming

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT
Dr. Laurence Yuen Chin Yau, PrD, FCPA, FCS

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Xia Dawei (Chafrman)
Mr. Yang Menghua

Mr. Sun Dajian

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Chen Hao (Chairman)

Mr. Ji Gang

Mr. Yang Menghua

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT
COMMITTEE
Mr. Yang Weimin (Chairman)
Mr. Chen Hao
Dr. Rui Mingjis

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Yang Weimin
Dr. Laurence Yuen Chin Yal, PhD, FCPA, FCS

ALTERNATE TO AUTHORISED
REPRESENTATIVES
Ms. Chen Junjin

INTERNATIONAL AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers

PRC AUDITOR
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd.

LEGAL ADVISERS
As to Hong Kong faw & US law:
Baker & McKenzie

As to PRC law:
King and Wood

CHINESE NAME OF THE COMPANY
LERIEREE (R RiGARRE

ENGLISH NAME OF THE COMPANY
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels
{Group) Company Limited

H SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE
Computershare Hong Kong

Investor Services Limited
46th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong

INVESTOR AND MEDIA RELATIONS
CONSULTANT
iPR QOgilvy Limited

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Industrial and Cormmercial

Bank of China, Shanghai Branch
Bank of China, Shanghai Branch

LEGAL ADDRESS

Room 316-318,

No. 24 Yang Xin Dong Road

Shanghai,

The People's Republic of China
{the "PRC")

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
IN THE PRC

13th Floor,

Youyou Yangiao Building,

No. 489 Pudian Road,

Shanghai, the PRC

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIAL
QOFFICE

6/F., 51 Guangdong Road
Shanghai, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

Room 3203, 32nd Floor

Shun Tak Centre, West Tower

200 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region of the PRC {"Hong Kong")

STOCK EXCHANGE ON WHICH

H SHARES OF THE COMPANY

(*H SHARES”) ARE LISTED:

Main board {"Main Board") of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange™)

Abbreviation of H Shares:
JINJIANG HOTELS

Stock code: 02006

Website: www.jinjianghotels.com.cn

Tel: (86-21) 6326 4000

Fax: {86-21) 8321 7836
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INFORMATION ON HOTELS OF THE GROUP

STATISTICS OF REGIONAL DISTRIBUTICN

In operaticn Under development

Jin Jiang Inn Jin Jiang Inn
Star-rated hotels Budget Hotels Star-rated hotels Budget Hotels

~ Province/autonomous region/ No. of Total No. No. of Total No, No. of Total No. No. of Tota! No.
municipality hotels of rooms hotels of rooms hotels of rooms hotels of rooms :

Eastern region Shanghal 32 10,813 47 6,743 1 880 21 2,505

Zhejiang 2 593 13 1,752 - - 11 1,284

Jiangsu 8 2,093 37 4,762 2 610 17 1,902

Anhui 1 198 3 378 - - 4 355

Shandong 1 200 7 876 4 1,140 9 857

Norihern region Beijing 15 3,561 12 2,034 1 462 6 812

Tianjin 1 314 5 BQ7 - - 4 292

Hebei 4 914 2 282 3 885 - -

Liaoning 1 320 4 696 1 420 3 551

dilin - - 1 157 - - 1 137

Heilongjiang 1 164 2 291 2 519 2 176

Central region Henan 1 277 5 792 - — 3 474

Hubel 2 472 3 688 1 240 1 86

Hunan - - - - — - 5 641

Jiangxi 2 375 3 3N 1 380 3 487

Guangxi - - - - - - 2 385

Southern regicn Fujian - - 1 92 i 300 7 775

Guangdong 1 420 3 570 i 350 4 524

Hainan 1 243 1 283 1 300 - -

Northwestern region Shanxi 1 398 1 164 - — 6 974

Shaanxi - - 4 538 - - 3 308

Gansu 1 236 - - - - - -

Qinghai - - 1 155 - - 1 140

Xinjiang - - - - - - t 150

Inner Mongolia 1 900 - - - - 1 240

Ningxia - - - - - - 1 150

Southwestern region Chongging - — 2 257 1 318 - -

Sichuan - - 3 453 2 600 2 369

Guizhou 1 250 - - - - 1 192

Yunnan 1 320 - - — - - —

Tibet — — - - - — 1 70

Total 78 23,061 160 23,139 22 7,381 120 15,216
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INFORMATION ON HOTELS OF THE GROUP

Star-rated Hotels in which the Group holds substantial interests {(Note)

VO - N

: Effective interests held Total Number
' Name of hotels by the Company of rooms

000 P —

Landmark Hotels

Jin Jiang Hotel 100.00% 434
Peace Hotel 100.00% 260
Park Hotel 100.00% 244
Pacific Hotel 100.00% 189
New Asia Hotel 50.31% 344
Metropole Hotel 50.31% 142

5-star hotels

Jin Jiang Tower 100.00% 648
Huating Hotel & Towers 50.00% 803
Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel 2516% 421
Renaissance Yangtze Shanghai Hotel 20.12% 553
Kunlun Hotel 47 41% 646
Wuhan Jin Jiang International Hotel 75.16% 400

4-star hotels

Jian Guo Hotsl 32.70% 454
Galaxy Hotel 100.00% 666
Rainbow Hotel 100.00% 642
Cypress Hotel 100.00% 149
Shanghai Hotel 100.00% 755
Sofite! Hyland 33.54% 401
New Asia Plaza Great Wall Hotel 100.00% 543
Wuxi Jin Jiang Grand Hotel 25.00% 285
Kunming Jin Jiang Hotel 99.83% 320

3-star hotels

Peace Palace Hotel 100.00% 103
New Garden Hotel 57.00% 310
Jinsha Hotel 100.00% 294
Da Hua Hotel 100.00% 90
Y.M.C.A Hotel 100.00% 159
Hua Ting Guest House 100.00% 190
Zhongya Hotel 22.64% 388
Jiangsu Jin Jiang Nanjing Hotel 40.00% 305

2-star hotels

East Asia Hotel 50.31% 187
Nanjing Hotel 50.31% 1656
Min Hang Hotel 50.31% 140

Note:  20% or more equily interests directly and indirgctly beld by the Company.
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MAJOR AWARDS

MAJOR AWARDS RECEIVED IN 2007

. “President's Award 2006/2007" for charity works
The Community Chest, Hong Kong

. Top t0 Hotel Group in China 2007
TG Asia

. Top 100 PRC Company in Commercial Technology
2007

Information Week

MAJOR AWARDS RECEIVED IN 2008 -
j; "J'D\//z:;‘

3rd Annual Starlight Award for PRC Hotels e

\
\' -

by
(SRS P

N

N
R

«&\t

\
. Most Competitive Demestic Hotel Brand in China /
\
. Best Domestic Hotel Management Group in China / / y o

N 4 \
. Best Budget Hotel Chain in China {\ iy (‘ i- '

Forum on Development and Financing of PRC Hotel
Industry 2008

. Award for Pioneering Development in the PRC Hotel
Industry
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Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited [EEUGTETRSE elighsvrg

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

i - B . . s . B :

EVERE O Lo Iy i T ges A f

Revenue 3,197 3,030 2,808 2,373 1,615
EBITDA 1,169 1,047 945 806 436
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 383 335 313 179 77
Dividends 137 145 146 - —
Proposed dividend per share (RMB cents)” 3.00 2.60 N/A N/A N/A
Total assels 13,828 10,201 6,944 6,785 6,948
Total liabilities 2,930 3,068 2,706 2,738 3,698
Net assets {total equity) 10,898 7133 4,238 4,047 3,248
Net assets per share (RMB) 2.39 1.56 1.28 1.23 0.98
Gearing ratio™ 3.6% 18.3% 21.3% 7.6% 25.7%
Capital expenditure 1,012 a70 1,890 1,416 473
Net cash generated from operating activities 470 543 917 337 292

Figures of dvidend payout ratio and number of shares entitied to dividends have not been presented as such information is not comparable.

Gearing ratio is calculated as totel borrowings divided by total assets as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. Total borrowings include non-current and current

borrowings.
Revenue Profit attributable to equity holders of the Coinpany

RMB milion RME million
4,000 600
3.000 400
2,000 200
i i w

0 -200

2007 2008 2005 2004 2003 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net assets Gearing ratio

AME miZion %
12,000 100

9,000 75
6,000 5
l i1s
o P N PN ]
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
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OPERATIONAL STATISTICS

Average Occupancy Rate
| — Landmark Hetels 73% 76%
| — b-star Luxury Hotels 70% 72%
— 4-gtar Luxury Hotels 1% 70%
— 3-star Commercial Hotels 65% 73%
. — 2-star Commercial Hotels 1% 74%
— Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 74% 74%
Average room rate {RMB)
— Landmark Hotels 709 733
— B-star Luxury Hotels 1,011 1,015
— 4-star Luxury Hotels 617 627
| — 3-star Commercial Hotels 310 351
— 2-star Gommercial Hotels 290 289
— Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 195 194
. RevPAR (RMB)
' — Landmark Hotels 515 580
| — 5S-star Luxury Hotels 709 736
— 4-star Luxury Hotels 440 442
— 3-star Commercial Hotels 201 256
— 2-star Commercial Hotels 206 212
— Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 145 144
! Notes:
.
' A Peace Hotal has been excluded from the above analysis under the category of Landmark Hotels in 2007 due to its suspension for rerovation since April 2007,
B. Roecms for renovaticn Jin Jiang Tower were excluded from the above analysis under the category of 5-star Luxury Hotels in 2007 due to the reduction in its available -
rooms dunng renovation. Wuhan Jin Jiang International Hotel was excluded from the above analysis due to soft epening for certain floors commencing since July.
| 2007. o . N ?
: C. Peace Palace Hotei was excluded from the above anajy‘sls under the category of 3-star Commercial Hotels in 2007 due to suspension for renovation since April -+

| Jiu Long Hotel was exchided as its results have not been consolidated into the_Group since 2007. Jiangsu Nanjing Hotel, which was acquired in 2008, was indgsl
" e T S -
and its cperatioral results have béen-affected by nearby_road-constimictions in2BBMT~ ~ —
! et ‘ -

- /;/ RS . - -

None of the Groy
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

The foltowing diagram sets out the principal subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated companies of the Compay as at
31 December 2007:

Shanghai Jin Jiang Ixternational
Investment 2ad Managemen 100%
Company Limitad Jin Jlzng lnternslional
Publlc Stareholders tformerly known a3 @ Holdings Company Limited
Shanghal Huallng Group
Compary Limited)
laa.ms | 65.04% | 1.30%
98.61% " Shanghai din Jiang Intersationat
The Companmy Hotels Group {HX) Co.. L1g.
50.31% Shanghal Jin Jiang Iotemational L g Jin ii:ng Hotel ‘__!_!'i
: Hatals L @., 1.
Company Limlted

L'z, Jiang international
m %

09% Shanghai New Asia Plaza ' 1% 23% in Jiang Grand

g Greal Wail Hotel Co.. L1d, C—— =" il To., 10,
1 0% )
99% . . Chengdu Jinhe Real
g 5% !

o—- i Shangha¥ New Garden Hotet )

20%

#95% ,[ @lh&m’%ggl%‘{it]%-liﬁmiﬁ l: L,
99% I l 1%,

§9% Shanghai Raintiow ’
. Hofel Co., Ltd,
99% Shanghal Galary
= Hatet Co., t4d.
99% §hanghal Huating Gues!
- * Hause Co., Lid.
_!.9%_- Shaaghai Hetel Ca,, L1d.
l'*——b Jinska Hotel Co., Ltd. | k]
95% [Eh3Rnha Ryl 1
e[ TR et
49% Shanghai Jin Kang
’ 0a Hua Hotel Co., Lid,
95% [ShbagendPsdcl 1%
= r il . ol
50% Shanghai Hua Ting Hotet
. antt Jowers Co., bid.
C———Jlandmart Hotal
80% g rsta it (RPN Ko & 1131 B 20%
. [ Q:fg FiLdL i, T ] OO vrary Ifotel
CNETENTY I Commert lal Hotsl
in Ji i 10% [————1.Jin Jdtang inn Budgat Holals
mammd Gl b ion Bee
. N O1hers

Im—b Jin Jiang Nan|lng Hnisl,;.llang:sa
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

YADR"
“‘Available Rooms”

“Commercial Hotels™

“Company”
"F&B Services”

“Franchisee(s}”

“Group”

“Hotel Interests”

“Jin Jiang inn”

“Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels”

“Landmark Hotels”
"Listing Rufes”

“Luxury Hotels”

“Occupancy Rate”

“Parmanent House Use”

“Prospectus”
“RevPAR"

“Star-rating” or "Star-rated”

“Star-Rating Standard Manual”

“Substantial Hotel Interests”

room revenue divided by rooms in use
number of rooms available of each hotel after deducting Permanent House Use

hotels in which the Group holds Hotel Interests or which are owned by the third parties but
managed by the Group, which have obtained or are expected to obtain 3-star or 2-star ratings
{excluding Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel, New Asia Hotel and Metropole Hotel which are categorised
as Landmark Hotels of the Group and other 3-star and 2-star hotels managed by Jin Jiang Inn),
according to the criteria set by the Group

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group} Company Limited
hotel-related food anc beverage services

third parties who have entered into franchise agreement(s) with the Group for the licence 0 use
the Jin Jiang trademark or Jin Jiang inn trademarks

the Company and its subsidiaries or, where the context so reguires, in respect of the period
prior to the date of incorporation of the Company, those entities and businesses which were
contributed 1o and operated by the Company upon its establishment

the equity interests held by the Group in companies engaged in hotel opserations which are
associated companies, jointly controlled entities or subsidiaries of the Company

Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited

budget hetels in which the Group holds Substantial Hotel Interests and managed by Jin Jiang
Inn, or which are owned by third parties to which Jin Jiang Inn has granted a franchise, most
of which are operating under the trademarks of BRI, 22 &2 and M
Jin Jiang Hotel, Peace Hotel, Park Hotel, Metropole Hotel, New Asia Hotel and Pacific Hotal
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

hotels In which the Group holds Hotel Interests or which are owned by third parties but managed
by the Group which have obtained or are expected to obtain 5-star or 4-star ratings {excluding Jin
Jiang Hotel, Peace Hotel and Park Hotel, which are caiegorised as Landmark Hotels), according
10 the criteria set by the Group

rooms in use divided by Available Rooms for a given period

guestrooms which have been removed from the saleable inventary for a periocd longer than six
months

the prospectus issued by the Company on 30 November 2006
room revenue per Available Room

number of star conferred by the National Tourism Administration of the PRC to a hotel according
to the Star-rating Standard Manual and a Star-rated hotel refers to a hote! with Star-rating
conferred as mentioned above

the star-rating standard for tourist hotels published by the National Tourism Administration of
the PRC

the equity interests held by the Group in companies engaged in hotel operations which are jointly
controlled entities or subsidiaries of the Company
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear shareholders:

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company (“Board™), |
am pleased to present the annual report of Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotels (Group) Company Limited (the *Company”
or "Jin Jing Hotels”) and it subsidiaries (together the “Group™)
for the year ended 31 December 2007. Besides being the
first full financial year after being listed in Hong Kong on 15
December 2008, 2007 bears significant meaning to the history
and development of the Group. Continued from the preceding
stable growth achieved in 2006, the Group stride forward in
2007 by adopting proactive but prudent business stirategies.
Quistanding results have been accomplished in the éxpansion of
star-rated hotels and Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels, brand building,
strengthening of management systems and talents recruitment,

In view of the satisfactory results achieved in the 2007 with stable
growth in both revenue and profit, the Board has recommended
a final dividend of RMB3 cents per share for the year ended 31
December 2007 in appreciation of sharehclders’ longstanding
support.

Being the leading hotel operation and management group in
China, the Group maintained its position as one of the leading
hotel operators in Asia in terms of the number of hotel rooms by
continuously expanding its operations in six geographical regions
which are identified by itself as strategic focus for development,

namely, eastern, northern, central, southern, southwestern and
northwestern regions of Mainland China in spite of increasing
competition in the rotel industry during the year under review.
By the end of the yzaar, the Group had 380 hotels in operation
or under development or close to 70,000 rooms in 100
cities spanning acrcss 31 provinces, autonomous recions and
municipalities in China.

Our star-rated hotels delivered satisfactory business performance
with stable progress. The Group currenily owns 100 star-rated
hotels with 78 of them in operation, mostly of 4-star and 5-
star rating. Our star-rated hotels in Shanghai outperfcrmed the
market, despite intense competition from other market players. To
further enhance its competitive advantages, the Group increased
its investments in hotel refurbishment and renovation to conduct
various refurbishment in certain Landmark Hotels and Luxury
Hotels in different degrees. The refurlbishment of Peace Hotel, our
largest renovation project at the moment, will take app-oximately

two years to complete. Majer renovation of existing properties
b would inavitably result in a temporary setback in the revenue
i from the Group's hotel operations, but such renovations are

essential for the long-ierm develepment of Jin Jiang Brand

in up-scale hotal operation.
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Wuhan Jin Jiang Internaticnal Hotel, the Group's brand new 5-
star flagship hotel in Central China, commenced soft operation
in July 2007 and full-scale operation in late March 2008, marking
an important milestone in the nationwide strategic layout of the
Group,

As a pioneer in budget hotel operations in China, the Group has
achieved leaping growth in its budget hotel operations in the past
decade since the launch of the first Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotel
by the Company in 1997, taking the number of budget hotels
10 280. While the Yangtze Delta region had been the traditional
battlefield for the development of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotel,
the Group was also looking to vigorously develop this infinite
business potential in the Baijing-Tianjin Bohai gulf and the Pearl
River Delta Region to cater for the enormous market demand.
During 2007, Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotel has achieved a rapaid
growth momentum in meeting its target of establishing close 10
100 new inns and expanded its nation-wide presence. Moreover,
the Group was also actively daveloping the franchise business
to broaden the income base of its budget hotel business by
leveraging the brand name of “Jin Jiang Inn".

Since its listing in December 2006, the Group's persistent
adherence to sound corporate governance principles and
sffort to maintain high transparency have won the confidence,
recognition and support from investors. To ensure stable business

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels {(Group) Company Limited

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

devetopment and further brand building, the Group will continue
to seek improvements in the areas of corporate governance
and operational transparency and strengthen its internal control
systems for the purpose of minimizing risks and protecting
shareholders' interests.

Looking ahead, the Group is facing the challenge of increasing
hotel supply and growing competition in the market. The
Company will strive to enhance its core competitive advantages
and facilitate sustainable development through the implementation
of various corporate strategies to expand its star-rated hotels
and budget hotels, expand its strategic presence throughout
China and improve its service quality. Meanwhite, we intend to
capture enormous growth oppertunities ahead by leveraging
the growing importance of the hospitality industry in China's
economic development and the rosy prospects and vast potential
presented by a thriving tourism industry in both the international
and domestic markets, as well as preparing ourselves for the
upcoming international events such as Beijing Olympic Games
2008 and Shanghai World Expo 2010.

In the coming year, the Company will strive to increase return
on equity by uncovering the inherent investment value of its
hotel property assets and grow into & leading international hotel
operator and manager in China. With the same goal in mind, we
will join hands with our shareholders and go forward to create
an even brighter future.

I would like to take this opportunity to express sincere gratitude
to every one of our employees, whose restless enthusiasm and
wholehearted devotion have contributed to the development of
“Jin Jiang” as a household name in the PRC hotel industry. |
would also like to thank our shareholders, investors and the public
for their enduring support and unfailing recognition of our vision
and future expansion strategies.

Yu Minliang
Chairman
Shanghai, China
18 Agpril 2008

HINBHIBIYN 1)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Company's operations in Star-rated hotel operation, Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels, Star-rated hotel management and Food and
restaurants enjoyad stable growth in 2007. Continuous expansion in business scale ad new accomplishments in Grandl building,
network development, management systems and talent recruitment were achieved. During 2007, the Company reporied a growth
in revenus and profit attributable to equity holders of the Company, which amounted to approximately RMB3,197,065,000 and
approximately RMB383,417,000 respectively, representing growth of approximately 5.5% and approximately 14.5% against 2006.

As at 31 December 2007, the Company held or managed 380 hotels in operation or under development with close to 70,000 rooms,
spreading across 100 cities in 31 provinces, autonomous regions and municipaliies in China. The Group remained one of the leading
hotel groups in the PRC in terms of the number of hotel rooms. According to the latest ranking of glabal hotel groups snnounced
by the HOTELS Magazine (the official publication of The International Hotel & Restaurant Association) in July 2007, the Greup ranked
17th in the world in terms of the number of hote! rooms.

STAR-RATED HOTEL OPERATION

Star-rated hotel operation is one of the major sources of revenue for the Group while Shanghai is the base of the Group's business,
accommodating cver 80% of our self-managed Star-rated hotels. In 2007, Shanghai recuived over five million staying overnight foreign
visitors (inclusive of Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan), representing a growth of approximately 11.9%.

Comparison between performance of the Group's Star-rated hotels and the other 3tar-raled hotels in Shanghai is set out as

below:
l 2007 ! | - b
The Grmljlp‘s Star-rated Other Star-rated hotels Other Star-rated [otels
hotels|in Shanghai in Shanghai i b i in Shanghs
Average Average Average Average i Average Average Average
accupanltl:y room rate occupancy room rate ] W room rate qccupancy
rate (%) (RMB) - rate (%) (RMB) i {RME) rafe (%)
5-star 67.7 1,006 68.2 1,336 71.4 1,022 72.6 1,406
4-star 7.6 664 63.5 648 69.4 681 66.7 658
3-star 85.7 347 56.9 326 68.0 348 60.0 334
2-star .2 289 57.4 212 73.7 289 57.7 . 222
Notes:
1. To snsure cansistency with the statistics of Shanghai Municipal Tourism Administrative Gommission, the classifications of the Group's Star-rated hotels have been adjusted
accordingly.
2. 5-star hotals: Jin Jiang Hotel, Peace Hotel, Huating Hotel & Towers, Jin Jiang Tower, Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel and Renaissance Yangtze Shanghai Hot 3. Peace Hotal

was excluded due to its suspension for refurbishment since April 2007 end rooms for renovation of Jin Jiang Tower was excluded for its reduction in available rooms
during ranovation.

a. 4-star hotels: Park Hotel, Jian Guo Hotel Shanghai, Cypress Hotel, New Asia Plaza Great Wall Hote, Galaxy Hotel, Rainbow Hotel, Shanghai Hotel and Sofitel
Hyland.
4. a.star hotels: Pacific Hotel, Peace Palace Hotel, New Asia Hotel, Matropole Hotel, ¥.M.C.A Hotel, Hua Ting Guest Houss, New Garden Hotel, Jinsha Hotel, Da Hua

Hotel and Zhongya Hotel. Peace Palace Hotel was excluded due to its suspension for refurbishment sirce April 2007
5. 2-star hotels: East Asia Hotel, Nanjing Hotel and Min Hang Hotel.

6. Nane of the Group's hotels were suspended for major refurbishment in 2006.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The hotel industry in Shanghai was sublect to competition from new players and the overall occupancy rate of Star-rated hotels
dropped by 2.4% to 61.5% against 2008, according to the statistics published by Shanghai Muricipal Tourism Administrative
Commission. Most of the Group's Star-rated hotels In Shanghai, however, outperformed the market either in the average room rate
or average occupancy rate by recerding a less than average decrease. In particular, our 4-star hotels even managed to increase
average occupancy rate by 2%.

In spite of keen competition causing pressure on hotel operation, certain hotels of the Group even achieved profit growth in 2007.

Among our 5S-star hotels, Kunlun Hotel enjoyed relatively stronger growth in the room revenue per available room (“RevPAR") of
approximately 15.0% against 2008, owing to the benefits arising from the upcoming 2008 Olympic Games and improvements in its
management standards.

Among our 4-star hotels, Sofitel Hyland started to renovate a small number of guestrooms and part of its restaurant in the first haf
of 2007, following renovation of most of its guestrooms on the higher floors, which started in March 2006. Upon completion of the
renovation, Solitel Hyland recorded a substantial increase in RevPAR of approximately 17.6% against 2006. Cccupancy rate at Jian
Guo Hotel had been affected by the exterior renovation conducted during the pariod from June to December 2006. Upon completion,
the hote! enjoyed a 9.7% growth in RevPAR in 2007 as compared with 2008.

The overall refurbishment of Peace Hotel, which commenced during the first half of 2007, has been progressing smoothly. The
Company appointed two internationally rencwned hotel designers, namely, Hirsch Bedner Associates and Fairmont Hotel Inc., as
design advisers and technical service consultants to formulate the overall refurbishment plan of Peace Hotel. In 2007, the plan was
approved by relevant cultural heritage authorities at hoth Shanghai and State levels. The refurbishment of Peace Hotel will continue
to be carried cut in accordance with planned schedules. As of the date of this annual report, the project work approval procedures
for Peace Hotel have generally been completed. Disposal of guestroom amenities and other inventoties has been generally completed
and the’ design drawings and the showcase rooms have been generally finalised.
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In April 2007, the Group and The Swatch Group (Hong Kong) Ltd entered into a cooperative joint venture contract in respact of the
establishment of a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture company named "Shanghai Swatch Art Centre Co, Lid" (the "CJv") with a
registered capital of US$20 million. The Group and The Swatch Group (Hong Kong) Ltd contributed 10% and 90% of the registered
capital respectively. The CJV has leased Peace Palace Hotel from the Company and plans to convert it into an art cenre and a
flagship store of international brand watches.

One of the Group's strategles is to increase its operating capabilities through renovating its landmark hotels and {uxury hotets. There
was significant growth in the operating results of Sofitel Hyland and Jian Guo Hotel in 2007 after the completion of their guestroom
renovation.

For Jin Jiang Tower, guestroom renovation, refurbishment and maintenance of 17 floors have been completed and the roor facilities
have been significantly improved. Room renavation for the remaining floors is expected to complete by the end of 2008. Gaaxy Hotel
and Rainbow Hotel also completed guestrooms renovation on certain floors in 2007. Room rates for renovated floors are expected
to improve progressively as a result. The Company injected additional capital into Jin .iang Hotel in 2007 for the renova:ion of its
internal facilities and equipment.

It has been the Group's sirategy to boost its nationwide presence so as to maximise the radiating effect by building regional
headquarters and flagship hotels in hub locations. In this connection, Wuhan Jin Jiany International Hotel {*Wuhan Jin Jiang”), a
brand new five-star hotel controlled by the Group and equipped with 400 rooms, gradually commenced soft opening in tte second
half of 2007 and the quality of its service received positive response from the market. Wuhan Jin Jiang is expected to become the
Group's flagship in Central China.

The Group's plan to acquire a hotel in the north-western region of China progressed well. A framework agreement in respect of
the Company's acquisition of a hotet located in the north-western region of China was signed with an independent third party in
December 2007. The Company shall purchase such hotel from the independent third party and the consideration shall be based
on the appraised value of such hotel property asset (not exceeding RMB 230.000,000). The two parties agreed to complete the
necessary procedures within a certain period of time after the signing of the frameworlc agreement and to execute a formal equity
transfer agreement and other documents thereafter.

In 2007, the Company also renewed the lease for Y.M.C.A Hotel in Shanghal. With an overali renovaticn plan, the Cornpany is probing
into and creatively develop a proposal for the brand new commercial hotels.

In line with our strategy to realign the distribution of hotsls, the Company disposed of ts 44% equity interest in Shangha Jiu Long
Hotel Co., Ltd. (“Jiu Long Hotel"} in 2007 to Shanghai Greenland Commercial (Group) Co., Ltd. ("Greenland Group”). Following the
transfer, Greenland Group injected an additional capital, which was completed by 30 November 2007. As at 31 December 2007,
the Company held a 9.45% interest in Jiu Long Hote! but retained the right to manage it.

JIN JIANG INN BUDGET HOTELS

Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels remains a main focus of the Company's business development. The business oi Jin Jiang Inn Budget
Hotels comprises mainly the operation of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels on leased properties, the grant of franchises of the brand of
Jin Jiang Inn to third party hotel owners and the development of budget hotels on owaed properties. Jin Jiang Inn focutes on the
operation of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels on leased properties and the grant of franciises, while Shanghai Jin Jiang In:ernational
Hotel Investment Company Limited (“Jin Jiang International Hote! Investrrient") focusas on investment of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels
on owned properties.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In 2007, Jin Jiang Inn entered into agreements for the development of 29 self-managed budget hotels and 70 franchised budget
hotels. As at 3t December 2007, there were a total of 280 Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels {with over 38,000 rooms) in operation or
under development. During the year, 69 new Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels commenced operations, including 26 self-managed hotels
and 43 franchised hotels. As at 31 December 2007, 160 hotels were in operation.

As at 31 December 2007, the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotel's network covered 83 cities in 29 provinces, autonomous regions or
municipalities, including 146 budget hotels in the Yangtze River Delta region accounting for approximately 52.1% of the total number
of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotsls. There were 88 and 18 Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels in Shanghai and Beiiing respectively, which further
reinforced the strengths of the Company in these two leading regional centres of China. In addition, the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotel's
network is now gradually expanding into the Pearl River Delta region, the Bohai gulf area and other secondary cities in the PRC.
There were 183 franchised hotels of Jin Jiang Inn in operation and under development, accounting for 58.2%.

During the year, Jin Jiang Inn made new inroads in the development of its talent training system, information platform, franchise
system, suppcrt and protection system and internal financial control system. Regional integration of resources was facilitated and the
business process for outlet sharing was optimised, resulting in lower operating costs. Quality control and cost control of construction
projects was enhanced to improve guality and lower construction costs. Jin Jiang Inn continuad to strengthen brand building and
the strategic development framework and the brand promotion measures for Jin Jiang Inn brand have been revised. Meanwhile,
Jin Jiang Inn has further improved its management control systems to ensure brand quality and service standards. Jin Jiang Inn
has optimigsed its brand operation standards in the areas of daily operations, quality inspections and business commencement, as
well as its work flows and procedures in the areas such as reception, guest rooms, etiquette and operations budget. The abilities
to execute measures to ensure brand standards have also been constantly enhanced. The Jin Jiang Inn Green Environmental Hotel
was launched in the Xincheng District which is nearby Shanghai's coastal zones of East Sea. It became the new shining point for
the Jin Jiang Irn brand.

The ancillary catering service of Jin Jiang Chef (8L X&) and Chef Two Cafe (23i&) restaurant also achieved steady progress.

STAR-RATED HOTEL MANAGEMENT

By the end of 31 December 2007, Jin Jiang International Hotel Management Company Limited (*Jin Jiang Hotel Management”)
managed 95 Star-rated hotels and cne independently cperated Star-rated hotel with over 28,000 rooms, of which 67 hotels are
owned by third-party but managed by the Group. Star-rated hotels managed by the Group were located in 45 cities spreading across
23 provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities in China.

In terms of management stancards, Jin Jiang Hotel Management increased its efforts to promote the standardisation of hotel
management standards, streamlining and integrating the standards, policies and procedures of Jin Jiang Hotel Management in various
operational areas such as brand identity, core quality standards for products and services, sales and marketing, human resources,
finances, IT and pre-opening procedures, demonstrating the fusion of Jin Jiang's unique features with international elements without
compromising the compliance of the State regulations. Standardisation and quality improvernent were sought in respect of products
which would more likely affect customers’ satisfaction. The promotion of core guestroom standards was underpinned by standardised
guestroom decoration. The quality of guestrcom amenities was improved by the introduction of products such as Jin Jiang Oriental
Dream “$8/ TR .5 2 #" bedding sets. The core hotel food and beverage standards based on buffet dining were also promoted. The
Group's [[I " logo for Star-rated hotels, featuring graphically the roof eaves of Chinese palaces, was being gradually applisd to our
hotels and stronger efforts were made to improve the brand identity for Jin Jiang Star-rated hotel management ta enhance our
brand image.

On 16 April 2007, Jin Jiang Hotel Management signed a contract with Fairmont Hotels Inc. for the establishment of a Sino-foreign
equity joint venture company named “Shanghai Jin Jiang Fairmont Hotel Management Go., Ltd” {“Jin Jiang Fairmont™, Jtn Jlang
Fairmont will be responsible for managing the renovated Peace Hotel, i
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In 2008, the global focus will be on Beijing’s Clympic Games. Jin Jiang {Northern) Management Company Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, has launched accommaodation management services relating to the Beijing Olympic Games and has urdertaken
assignments to manage the media vilage. Five premium Star-rated hotels in Beijing managed by Jin Jiang Hotel Managerrent have
entered into room accommodation agreemenis with the Olympic Organising Committee.

The Group has launched hotel service cooperation with the official organiser of Shanghai World Expo 2010. Jin Jiang Hotel
Management entered into "Contract for Entrusted Management of the Jin Jiang Servced Apartments in the Expo Villzge" with
Shanghai Expo Land Holdings Limited (i@ tti% +-4#h %R FE 24 &) to manage the service apartments comprising seven blocks with
abcut 880 suites. Thayer Jin Jiang Interactive Company Limited was appcinted official hctel room reservation agent for the Shanghal
World Expo 2010.

FOOD AND RESTAURANTS

In 2007, the Group's various brands of restaurant chains held through Jin Jiang Hotels Development continued to enjuy stable
growth. As at the end of 2007, Shanghai KFC had a total of 209 outlsts, adding 18 new shops over the year with steacy growth
in revenue and profit, It maintains its leading position in Shanghai's fast food market. New Asia Café de Coral operated six Café
de Coral outlsts, while there were 67 New Asia Snacks outlets. There were 12 Yoshinoya outlets and 65 Jing An Baker/ outlets,
Chinoise Story operated two restaurants in Shanghai and Wuhan respectivaly.




EULIVEIRSELBH Y Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited 23
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MARKETING

In 2007, there was a steady increase in the number of agreements signed with major customers, Our customer base was extended
to tourism management companies and professional convention and exhibition organisers. Dedicated centract signing ceremony and
room reservation services had been provided 1o over 200 corporate customers, who became major customer sources for our hotels,
The Group's sales distribution network consisted of over 1,000 partners, channeling herds of international customers ta book through
our Jrez system with significant growth against 2008.

The Group participated in tourist exhibition and promotion activities such as CBITM, JATA and CITM to explore new customer sources
and enhance market racognition.

The Group has set up ihe free “800" and “400” reservation hotlines 1o provide patrons with convenience in room reservation and
make phone reservation a positive experience for them. Reservations thraugh the websites of Jin Jiang Hotel Management and Jin
Jiang Inn (www.jinjianghotels.com and www.jinjianginns.com) also increased in folds. The Group will constantly update its reservation
websites and provide more promotional packages for patrons.

During the year, Jin Jiang Inn further improved its marketing regime to increase sales. Taking the opportunity of the 10th anniversary
of Jin Jiang Inn, a series of promotional activities were launched under the theme of “Experiencing a Star-rated Hotel: the Dedication
of the Heart” (*E#F12, L2 EL"). Reservation was on the rise following the capacity expansion of the reservation centre and the
population who hold membership cards grew to exceed 240,000. Jin Jiang Inn launched a 2008 Beljing Olympic Games advanced
room reservation package for its members in 2007.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Group places a strong emphasis on the application of information technology in hotel management and guestroom services. With
strict proofing, the Company, taking inio account the features of Jin Jiang Hotets, has drawn up long-term development proposal
and its annual implementation plans for the information development. Long-term partnerships have been developed with a number of
renowned international and domestic hotel IT suppliers to set up various IT infastructure standards and its implementation procedures.
Investments in hotel IT systems were increased with proven results in Jrez and other systems.

' JREZ
Advanced third-generation searnless online connection and reservation engines have been used in JREZ to facilitate full interface
between over 1,000 co-operation partners around the world, including by the global distribution system (GDS) and the international
distribution system {IDS} and the Jin Jiang brand website and call centre. By integrating the PMS systemns of the hotel, a two-way
connection between JREZ and PMS has been established to enhance the efficiency of the room reservation process, proviging
patrons with a significantly improved experience in booking rooms with Jin Jiang Hotel. Monthly orders through JREZ advanced
bocking exceeded 10,000 room/nights and continued to grow at a monthly rate of around 10%. During the year of 2007, bookings
for 70,000 rcom/nights were received through "JREZ", which was 9 times of that recorded for the previous year.

The Jin Jiang digital room system

The Jin Jiang digital room system has basically been formed after two years of close cooperation with our partners. The system
| has integrated the large-screen LCD digital TV, personal computer and high-speed broadband connection in guestrooms to provide
customer with functions such as video watching, digital VOD, e-commerce, entertainment and onling office, etc., giving a major boost
in meeting patrons’ needs in mobile office and leisure activities. The system is currently in a promotional stage.

Sales of Hotel Supplies

| In terms of supply, cost reductions were achieved without compromise in quality standards with centralised procuremen: for the

' Group's star-rated hotels and the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels through Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Commodities Co., L.
(LS8 IEE DS RERT). 7 )
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Cost control and financial accounting system
Following a successful trial run at Jin Jiang Hotel which had contributed to cost reductions in Jin Jiang Hotel, the cost contrcd system
developed by the Company in association with a leading software supplier was introduced in other Group's hotels during the year.

In July 2007, the Group inroduced the Hyperion financial management software to faciliaie the consolidation of financial statements,
financial analysis and planning, budgeting and financial forecast. Through the application of this software, the Group hopes to
regulate the financial management system of subsidiary companies with a view to improvements in the general financial management
standards at group level,

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover
The Group's revenue which represents turmover for the year ended 31 December 2007 as compared with 2006 is se: out as

below:

Year ended | Yedr ended
31 Dacember 2007 31 Decermber 20C

. Perdentage Perclntage

RMB million | of Tyrnover  RMB million of flrnover
Star-rated hotel operation 2,400.0 75.1% 2,465.7 B1.4%
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 673.6 21.1% 430.3 14.2%
Star-rated hotel management 42.5 1.3% 38.3 1.2%
Food and restaurants/Restaurants 45.9 1.4% 49.2 1.6%
Others 35.1 1.1% 47.0 1.6%

Total 3,197.1 100.0% 3,030.5 100.0%
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(i) Star-rated Hotel Operation
The following lable sets out the Group's turnover attributable to the Group’s Star-rated hotel operation analysed by different business
segments for the year ended 31 December 2007 against 2006:

i —

Year ended [ Year eﬂded‘
31 December 2007 | 31|Decembear 2006

Percentage - Percentage
RMB million  of Tu;@@vér RMB milidp 31 oﬂ]__"grnovgr

— Accommodation revenug 1,373.6 57.2% 1,413.6 57.3%
— Food and beverage sales 730.8 30.5% 770.5 31.2%
— Rendering of ancillary services 130.7 5.4% 134.7 5.5%
— Rental revenue 122.9 5.1% 104.4 4.2%
— Sales of notel supplies 42.0 1.8% 42.5 1.8%
Total 2,400.0 100.0% 2,465.7 100.0%

Accommeodation revenue :

Accommodation revenue was mainly affected by the number of available rooms, occupancy rate and ADR of the Group’s hotels. The
accommodation revenue of Star-rated hotel operation for the year ended 31 December 2007 was approximately RMB1,373,570,000,
which decreased by approximately 2.8% compared to 2006. The major reasens for the decline were as follows:

{i RevPAR of hotels generally declined amid keen market competition and the number of budget hotel operators also expanded
quickly.
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(i} Following the suspension of Peace Hotel and Peace Palace Hatel in April 2007 for refurbishment, accommodation revenue in
2007 decreased by approximately RMB52,611,000 and RMB17,108,000 respectivedy against 20086,

(i}  Jin Jiang Tower has closed down ten floors since January 2007 for a major renovation and the operations hed been
significantly affected by the reduced availability of rooms and renovation works. Accommodation revenue in 2007 decreased
by RMB14,409,000 or 10.8% against 2006.

{v)  Accommodation revenue in 2007 decreased by approximately RMB29,551,000 versus 2006 as a result of Jiu Long Hotel no
longer being consolidated into the Group in 2007.

v The partial soft opening of Wuhan Jin Jiang in July 2007 contributed to an increase of approximately RMB11,927,000 in
accommodation revenue in 2007. After the completion of room renovation, accemmodation revenue in 2007 fromr Sofitel
Hyland and Jian Guo Hotel increased by approximately RMB17,550,000 or 17.6% and approximately RMB8,701,000 or 10.0%
respectively against 2008,

F&B Sales

The Group's food and beverage sales comprise primarily catering for weddings and conferences, room services for guests and other
sales in bars and restaurants. Sales revenue from food and beverages sales at Star-rated hotels for the year ended 3t Dezember
2007 as decreased by approximately RMB38,684,000 or 5.2% against 2006, mainly due to suspension of Peace Hotel and Peace
Patace Hotel for refurbishment and partial renovation of Jin Jiang Tower and the deconsoidation of the results of Jiu Long Hotel,

Rendering of ancillary services

The income from rendering of ancillary services mainly represents the turmover generated from gift shop, entertainment, laundry service
and other guest services. The ancillary services revenue for the year endec 31 Decembier 2007 as decreased by approximataly
RMB4,033,000 or 3.0% against 2006 in tandem with the fall in occupancy rate.

Rental revenue

Turnover was generated from the teasing of space at the Group's hotels as shops, showrooms or for other purposes. The ir crease
in 2007 of approximately RMB18,551,000 or 17.7% against 2006, mainly contributed by the increase in rent and the nevt lease
agreements executed during the year ended 31 December 2007.

Sales of hotel supplies
Turnover from guest amenities and hote! supplies for the year ended 31 December 2007 decreased by approximately RMB4£6,000,
or 1.1% against 2006.

{ii) Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels

ADR and occupancy rate of budget hotels were relatively stable as compared to Star-rated hotels. Accommodation revenue of Jin
Jiang Inn Budget Hotels was mainly affected by the available rooms, occupancy rate and ADR. Tumover of Jin Jiang Inn for 2007
amounted to approximately RMB673,590,000, which increased by approximately RMB243,292,000 or 56.5% against 2006. The
increase was mainly attributable to the increase in avallable rooms from 26 new Jin Jian3 Inns opened during the year; and the
increase in initial franchise fees and ongoing franchise fees received from the franchisees in sonsideration for the licence of the brand
name rights and the provision of technical and management services. Initial and ongoing franchise fees income for the year ended
31 December 2007 amounted io approximately RMB34,558,000, representing an approximate 21.0% growth against 2006,

(i} Star-rated Hotel Management

The external sales of Star-rated hotel management for the year ended 31 Dacember 2007 increased by approximately RMB4,1€2,000
to approximately RMB42,504,000 against 2008, which represented the management fee received from hotel management services
provided to Star-rated hatels owned by thirg parties and managed by the Group.
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{iv)] Food and restaurant operation and others

Gross sales from the Food and restaurant operations for the year ended 31 December 2007 decreased by approximately
RMB3,297,000 to approximately RMB45,913,000 against 2006, In the past, revenue of restaurants has been mainly derived from
fast food chain restaurants and mocn cake production, namely New Asia Café de Coral, up-scale restaurant Chincise Story and
New Asia Food Company Limited. New Asia Café de Coral was formerly regarded as a jointly controlled entity of the Group and
its resulls were proportionately consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of the Group before 1 July 2008. New Asia
Café de Coral became an associated company effective from 1 July 2006. With the expansion of the Group's restauran! operation in
2007, the segment of "Restaurant” was renamed to “Food and restaurants” and absorbed moon cake production from the segment
of "Others”.

The Group is also engaged in other businesses, which include the provision of intra-group financial services through Jin Jiang
International Finance Company Limited (“Jin Jiang international Finance") and the operation of training schools. Revenue from this
segment in the year ended 31 December 2007 decreased by approximately RMB11,866,000 or 25.3% against 2006, reflecting mainly
the transfer of the mooncake production businass to the segment of “Food and restaurant”.
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Cost of sales

Cost of sales for the year ended 31 December 2007 amounted to approximately RMBZ,125,081,000 increased by appro<imately
RMB227,824,000 or 12.0% against 2008. The increase was mainly due to the commencerr ent of soft operation of Wuhan Jin Jiang in
July and the acquisitions and expansions of Jin Jiang Inn Budgst Hotels, as well as the increase in utilities costs and labour cost.

Gross profit
For the above reasons, the Group recorded a gross profit of approximately RMB1,071,934,000 for 2007, representing a dacrease
of approximately RMB61,247,000 or 5.4% against 2006.

Cther income

Other income in the year ended 31 December 2007 comprises dividend income amounting "o approximately RMB35,638,000 raceived
from associated companies, including Suzhou, Wuxi and Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Chickan Company Limited and interest income
amounting to approximately RMB42,217,000. In addition, the Group generated a gain of approximately RMB166,265,000 from the
disposal of shares in Shanghai Pudong Development Bank, approximately RMB43,313,000 from the disposal of other availasle-for-
sale financlal assets and approximately RMBB2,011,000 from the disposal of the 44% interest in Jiu Long Hotel in the year ended
31 Decemnber 2007. As a result, other income for the year ended 31 December 2007 increased by approximately RMB2386,734,000
or 163.7% against 2006.

Selling and marketing expenses

Selling and marketing expenses, mainly comprising travel agents commission and advertising expenses were RMB159,954,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2007, increased by approximately RMB19,958,000 or 14.3% against 2006 mainly due to increased
business referrals from travel agents and reservation centres.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December 2007 increased by approximately RMB102,103,000 or 20.3% against
2006, reflecting mainly the commencement of Wuhan Jin Jiang and certain Jin Jiang Inn Budget Motels in 2007, respectively and a
provision of approximately RMB44,000,000 made in respect of salary and wages for non-warking staff of Peace Hotel for the period
from the start of 2008 until the expected reopening of the hotel.

Other expenses

The Group's other expanses in the year ended 31 December 2007, primarlly consisting of bank charges and loss on dispcsal of
property, plant and equipment, increased by approximately RMB8,091,000 or 21.3% to approximately RMB46,014,000 apainst
2006.

Finance cost

This itern represents interest expenses and exchange losses {or the Group’s bank borrowings. The interest expenses for 2007
increased by approximately RMB8,135,000 or 9.6% against 2008. Costs increased as the 3roup reported foreign exchange lasses
of approximately RMB38,500,000 in respect of proceeds from the Company’s initial public offering.

Share of results of associates

This item represents the share of resulis of associates of the Group primarily including Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Company
Limited and the Yangtze Hotel Company Limited. Share of results of associates for the year ended 31 December 2007 increased by
approximatety RMB14,150,00C or 16.9% against 2006. The growth was mainly atiributable to the substantial increase in the profit
of Shanghai KFC resulting in a profit contribution of approximately RMB79,958,000, an inc-ease of approximately RMB14,120,000
or 21.4% against 2006,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Taxation

The effective tax rate for the year ended 31 December 2007 was approximately 17.2%, compared to approximately 25.2% for 2006.
The decreass was mainly due 10 the effect of change of tax rates. The Group's management assesses that under the Corporate
Income Tax Law of PRC (“the new CIT Law") and Detail Implementation Regulations (“DIR", the Corporate income tax rate applicable
to the Company and its subsidiaries, excluding the subsidiary incorporated in Hong Kong, will be 25%, which will replace the current
applicable tax rates of 33% or 15%, since 1 January 2008. Since the geferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply o the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, the change in the applicable tax
rate affects the determination of the carrying values of the deferred income tax assets and liabilities of the Group, resulting in a net
income 1ax gain of approximately RMB48,212,000.

Profit for the year
As a resuli of the faciors described above, profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 attributable to equity holders of the Company
was approximately RMB383,417,000, increasing by approximately RMB48,509,000 or 14.5% against 2006.

Pledge of assets
As at 31 December 2007, property, plant and equipment of the Group with net book amount of approximately RMB341,735,000
was pledged as securities for the Group’s borrowings.

GROUP LIABILITIES AND FINANCIAL CONDITIONS

By end of 2007, the total balance of the Group's outstanding borrowings was approximately RMB502,000,000, including unsecured
borrowings and secured borrowings amounted to approximately RMB250,200,000 and RMB251,800,000 respectively. Out of the total
amount, RMB71,000,000 is to be repayable within one year.

The Group has fulfilled all covenants under its borrowing agreements. Outstanding borrowings as at 31 December 2007 are analysed
as follows:

[ | B
Maturity of contracted borrowing%.s outstanding at 31 December 2007

i Between Between
(RMB’OODI) :Nithin 1 year 1 and 2 years 2 and/§ y(;aars Over |5 years Total
Borrowings
Bank borrowings (RMB) 71,000 206,000 165,750 30,000 472,750
Bank borrawings (USD) - 28,218 — - 29,218
Total 71,000 235,218 165,750 30,000 501,968

TREASURY MANAGEMENT

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 were approximately RMB1,943,291,000 and approximately
RMB3,516,893,000 respectively, reflecting strong cash flow. The gearing ratio reduced from 19.3% in 2006 to 3.6% in 2007 as
contributed by early repayment of bank borrowings.

Interest rate risk management
The interest rates for a majority of the Group's borrowings are set at 90% of the benchmark borrowing interest rate published by
the People’s Bank of China, thereby lowering the Group's loan interest expenses,

Jin Jiang International Finance, a subsidiary of the Company, acts as a nen-banking financial institution within the Group. In order\
to centralise the cash resources and improve the efficiency of the fund, the subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and assomates of
the Company deposit most of their ¢ash in the accounts with Jin Jiang Internaticnal Finance and borrow from Jin Jiang |nternatlpnal
Finance as first priority in case of fund shortage. As a result, the interest expenses of external bank borrowings are decreaseq.“\
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Foreign exchange rate risk management

Most bank loans of the Group were denominated in RMB. Except for the listing proceeds, cash and cash equivalents were denominated
in RMB. RMEB loans amounted to RMB472,750,000, accounting for approximately 94.2% of the Group's loan portfolio. LS Dollar
loans amounted to US$4,000,000 (equivalent to RMB29,218,000}, accounting for approximately 5.8% of our total loan amount. The
Group's income and expendiiure items were basically denominated in RMB. After receiving the listing proceeds, the Group stepped
up liaison with regulatory autharities such as the foreign exchange control departments to expedite exchange settlement.

The Company completed the exchange settlement of all listing proceeds in the first half of 2007. The average exchange rate it which
the settlement was conducted was HK$1: RMB0.99217. The median exchange rate for the exchange of Hong Kong dollars versus
RMB on 31 December 2007 was 1:0.9364. The Compary has avoided major exchange losses and lowered its financial ixpense
with its advanced completion of exchange setttement for listing proceeds.

The Company will activety consider the use of refevant financial tocls to manage interes! rate risks and currency risks in line with
its business development,

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group continued to dispose of its available-for-sale financial assets. During the year, 6,000,000 shares in Shanghai Pudong
Development Bank were disposed of, realising a gain of approximately RMB166,265,000 and the net gain after deducting income
tax expense and mingrity interests amounted to approximately RMB126,234,000.

As at 31 December 2007, available-for-sale financial assets held by the Group increased by 1,530.6% to RMB4,831,463,000
comprising: 4,925,000 shares in Shanghai Pudong Development Bank (500000.5H), 13,143,800 shares in Catic Real Estate 15 it
E} (000043.82), 100,637,500 shares in Changjiang Securlties (000783.52) and 1,000,000 shares in QUD (2 E4E) (002186.52). The
market values of the aforesaid haldings in shares have increased substantially over their hstorical costs.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND TRAINING

The Group runs a professional training school to provide professional training and nurture: industry professionals, where education
and training are based on the actual context of hotel management. The Company has set up the Les Roches Jin Jiang International
Hotel Management College in partnership with GESHOTEL-Les Roches Swiss Hotel Association Schoo! of Hotel Management, which
provides hotel managers and future hotel management with various types and levels of S:ar-rated hotel training courses. In 2007,
the Hotel Management Coltege expanded its enrolment for full-time students and 193 management staff at intermediate or senior
levels were assigned by the Group in one-year or six-month management trainee courses.

In staff training, various management personnel were trained at Jin Jiang International Management School with an emphasis on
their ability 10 adopt the development trends in the industry. The quality of management staff of our hotels was improved trrough
short-term and medium-term training courses for middle and senior management staff held during the year with a total enrciment
of over 2,400 attendees. Four training sessions in breakfast buffet were held to improve tre service quality buffet products cfiered
by the Group's hotels.

To cater to the ongoing expansion of its hotel chain, Jin Jiang Inn further improved its appraisal system and remuneration managament
standards, as well as its staff career development regime. The training system was enhanced 1o provide staff with mutti-faceted
training. In 2007, 10 training sessions were organised for over 200 intermediate and senior management staff from budget hotels
and 38 training sessions for budget hotel launch were organised with a total enrolment of 1,000 attendees. The training ne:work
comprising the headquarter, regional, district and outlet levels was genarally enhanced.

To comply with the nation’s new labour contract law, the Group made fufl preparations in 2007 to eénsure stable and orderly persnnel
management following the implementation of the new law.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had approximately 18,800 employees, an increase of about 8.7% headcounts over the year.
Employee benelit expense increased by RMB146,872,000 or 17.6% against 2006. The remuneration package for existing employees
comprises the basic salary, discretionary bonus and social security contributions. No share option scheme has been set up so far.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company actively participates in community service. The Group's employees provides voluntary services such as traffic patrol
during peak hours. In 2007, the Company actively participated in charity donation activities in Shanghai to combat the cold weather
("iXBEE - BLE L"), organising staff to donate close to RMB130,000 in cash and other items such as clothing and blankets to people
in poverty or living in areas inflicted by disasters.

In 2007, the Company's hotels completed reception tasks in high guality for a number of important activities, including the Special
Olympics, Women's World Cup, council meeting of the Africa Development Bank and ICSC conference of the United Nations. The
website of investee HiBIRITEREERE LR (www.hubs1.net) was selected by the organising committee of the Special Olympics
to be the sole provider of online hotel reservation for the event, and its free reservation service to the families of athletes from 183
countries was highly acclaimed. In addition, Jin Jiang Inn made donations equivalent to RMB250,000 to the crganising committee
of the Special Qiympics.

The Group seeks to observe envircnment protection values in its business operation. Waste discharge and the recycling of guestroom
amenities have been properly processed, while coal-fired boilers and diesel boilers have been converted to oil boilers and gas boilers,
respectively. Additives are used in fuel oil to enhance conservation and reduce pollution.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Company has always placed a strong emphasis cn focd hygiene and safety for customers and staff. An effective manual on
food safety standards and control systems has been published for application in the Group's hotels.

The Company regards the improvement of staff remuneration and welfare as a matter ¢f prigrity. In 2007, the basic salaies for
subsidiary staff were increased on the basis of staff cost, remuneration welfare estimates and work plans, together with the Company's
financial performance, CPl index and other salary benchmarks for the industry. The Company also formulated a regime “or the
negotiation of labour contracts and salary increment.

ENERGY CONSERVATION
During the year, the Company focused on the conservation of electricity, ofl and water and achieved solid results in energy conse. vation
and environmental protection. The Company promoted the use of natural gas in place of diesel il and the use of cil conservation and
environment-friendly additives. Consumption of the boiler system was lowered by implementing heat recycling at laundries and the use
of solar energy, while consumption of the air-conditioning system was lowered with the use of frequency modification and fuzzv logic
controls in the cooling units and systems. With
the application of frequency maodification units = . ‘ i S
and soft start-up units, energy consumption of @ TARTE w0
the pump systems was lowered. The Company
was also actively exploring the new technology
of using gec-thermal pumps to supply heat
and refrigeraticn for the hotels. The technology
was under trial run at a subsidiary in 2007 and
is expected to be introduced in other hotels
in future. Meanwhile, the Company was also
actively engaged in the developrment of “Green
Tourist Hotels".
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CORPORATE STRATEGIES AND FUTURE QUTLOOK

The Group has implemented varlous strategies to sustain long-term development, which include the strategic redeployment of hotel
assets, expansion of budget hotels, upgrade of landmark hotels, brand building strategy, hotel management standardisation and
enhancement of market leadership.

In the case of the operation of Star-rated hotels, the Group plans to upgrade and renovate the facilities and exterior/interior decoration
of landmark hotels and luxury hotels which have been in operation for decades. For budget hotels, the strategy will continue to focus
on the expansion in the number of outlets and geographical presence in China through organic growth and franchising. In terms of
hotel management, more efforts will be devoted to brand buitding, standardisation and talent recruitment to improve our management
quality and acquire more contracts for the operation of Star-rated hotels.

The Group benefits from its competitive advantages in hotel ownership and hotel management as one of China's leading hotel
investors and operators. In its dual role as owner and manager, the Company is well-positioned to strengthen control over its hotels
while realising potential value growth for its hotel properties. The key business strategy of the Group is to enhance future profitability
through the redeployment of funds to rationalise the network and distribution of iis hotels.

The expansion plan of Jin Jiang tnn will remain unchanged. The Company expects that the number of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels
will increase 1o approximately 600 by 2010 (being about 400 inns in operation and 20¢ inns under development).

The Group will continue to build and strengthen its six major departmenis which are information, finance, purchasing, marketing,
human resources and management systems. Innovations will be explored in six aspects, namely business models, hotel networks,
asset allocation, policies and systems, management and corporate culture. Core competitive advantages of Jin Jiang Hotels will ba
enhanced in terms of brand building, networking, human resources and management systems, so that it will develop into a leading
hotel operator and manager in China with international competitive advantages.
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Annual Report 2007

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yu Minliang (§18 %) aged 50, chairman of the Board (the
“Chairman"} and executive Director. Mr. Yu is an economist with
a master’s degree in economics from Fudan University. With more
than 20 years' experience in hotel management, he has been
general manager of the Yangtze Hotel Limited, general manager
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Motels Development Company
Limited ("Jin Jiang Hotels Development”}, general manager of
Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company, chairman of Jin Jiang
{Group) Company Limited and chairman, chief executive officer
and chairman of the board's execulive committee of Jin Jiang
International Holding Company Limited ("Jin Jiang International”}
since foining the Group in 1984. Apart from serving as chairman
of Jin Jiang International, Mr. Yu is currently the director and

chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and chairman of the

Yangtze Hotel Limited.

Ms Chen Wenjun (B3LE) aged 52, executive Director. Ms.
Chen is a senior acccuntant with a master's degree in economics
from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics. She has
extensive experience n finance management, having bee deputy
general manager of Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd., vice-president,
director and assistant to the president of Jin Jiang (Group)
Company Limited, director of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and
director of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Imrestment
Company Limited (*Ji1 Jiang tnvestment"} since joining the Group
in 19B8i. She has also been director and financial controller of
Jin Jiang Internationa . Apart from being director and senior vice-
president of Jin Jiang International and chairman of Shanghai Jin
Jiang International Investment & Management Company Limited
{formerly known as Shanghai Huating Group Company Limited,
“Huating Group”), Ms, Chen is now the chairman of Jin Jiang
Hotel Co., Ltd., Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment, Jin
Jiang tnhn, Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd. (“Jin Jiang
International Finance") and Shanghai Hotel Co., Lid.
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Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yang Weimin () aged 53, executive director, authorised
representative and chief executive officer of the Company
(“CEQ"). Mr. Yang is a senior economist with a master's degree
in law from the East China University of Science & Technology.
He has extensive experience in hotel management, having
worked as deputy manager and principal of the training division
of Jin Jiang (Group) Company Limited, general manager of Jin
Jiang Tower of the Company, vice-president of Jin Jiang (Group)
Company Limited, general manager of Jin Jiang International Hotel
Managemeni Company Limited (“Jin Jiang Hotel Management”)
and vice-president of Jin Jiang Internationat since joining the
Group in 1989. Mr. Yang was previously the chief executive
officer and vice chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Cevelopment. He is
currently the vice-chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Development, Jin
Jiang Intaernational Hotel Investment and Jin Jiang Inn, chairman
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Company
Limited, Jian Guo Hotel Co., Lid. (“Jian Guo Hotel"} and Yunnan
Jin Jiang Internaticnal Management Company Limited, and
executive director of Jin Jiang Hotel Management.

Mr. Chen Hao (BH) aged 57, executive director, Mr. Chen
is an engineer with a bachelor's degree in industrial automat
from Shanghai Polytechnic University. He has many years of
experience in hotel management, having been chief engineer of
the Yangtze Hotel Limited, engineering director of Shanghai New
Asia {Group)'s Hotel Management Company, engineering director
of Shanghai New Asia Tomson Hotel, executive manager and
acting general manager of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and
assistant to the president of Jin Jiang International since joining
the Group in 1985. He is currently director and chief executive
officer of Jin Jiang Hotels Development, vice chairman of
Wenzhou Dynasty Hotel Company Limited, chairman of Shanghai
City Restaurant in Holland, director of Jin Jiang International Hotel
Investment, chairman of Wuhan Jin Jiang Internationzl Hotel Co.,
Ltd. ("Wuhan Jin Jiang™), director of Jin Jiang Inn, vice chairman
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Company
Limited, executive director of Shanghai Jinya Hotel Company
Limited, director of Shanghai Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel Company
Limited and Jian Guo Hotel, chairman of Hotel Sofitel Hyland and
chairman of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Group (HK)
Co., Lid. ("Jin Jiang Hotels (HK]"}.
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Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels {Group) Company Limited

Annual Report 2007

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yuan Gongyao {®4218) aged 58, executive director and
vice-president of the Company mainly responsible for the financial
operations of the Group. Mr. Yuan is a senior accountant with
many years of experience in finance management. He has held
various positions including manager of the financial department
of Huating Group, manager of the asset management departmeant
of Jin Jiang {Group) Company Limited, deputy general manager
of the asset management branch of Jin Jiang (Group) Company
Limited, deputy general manager of Jin Jiang Internationat Real
Estate Company Limited, deputy operaticnal manager of ptanning
and financial department of Jin Jiang International since joining
the Group in 2000. Mr. Yuan is now the executive director of
Y.M.C.A Hotel Co., Ltd., vice chairman of Wuxi Jin Jiang Grand
Hotet Co., Ltd., director of Shanghai Hua Ting Hotel and Towers
Co., Ltd., executive director of Shanghai Park Hotel Co., Ltd. and
Shanghai Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel Co., Ltd., chairman of Shanghai
Hua Ting Guest House Hotel Co., Ltd., Shanghai New Garden
Hotel and Kunming Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd., director of Jin Jiang
Hotels (HK}, director of Wuhan Jin Jiang and director of Jin Jiang
International Finance.

Mr. Xu Zurong (##18%) aged 52, executive director and vice
president of the Company. He is a senior economist. He has been
general manager of Cypress Hotel Co., Ltd. {"Cypress Hotal"} and
Jin Jiang California Company in the US, as well as manager of
integrated operation management division of Jin Jiang (Group)
Company Limited since joining the Group in 1981, He is now
the president of Jin Jiang Inn, and is also director and general
manager of Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment.

Mr. Han Min (88) aged 49, executive director and vice-
president of the Company. He holds a master's degree in
international law from Fudan University. He has been a manager
of the investment development division of Jin Jiang (Group)
Company Limited, manager of the merger division of Jin Jiang
International and director of Shanghal Jin Jiang International
Travel Co., Ltd since joining the Group in 2005.

Mr. Kang Ming (BT%) aged 36, executive director. Mr. Kang is
a senior accountant and a council member of Shanghai Society
of Finance China, holding a master's degree in Economics
from the Shanghai Lniversity of Finance and Economics. Mr.
Kang has gained experience in listed companies information
disclosure, corporate governance and investor relaticnship n
the past 13 years snce joining the Group in 1994, He was
previously the board secretary of Jin Jiang Hotels Gevelopment,
the A Shares and B Shares of which are listed on the Shangbhai
Stock Exchange, anc has been awarded with “Nomination of
Excellent Secretary” by the Asscciation of Board Secrearies of
Shanghai Listed Companies. He is also a joint company secretary
of the Company (the *Joint Company Secretary”) and the Board
secretary.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR °

Mr. Shen Maoxing (03 ®) aged 57, vice-chairman of tt e Board
and a non-executive directer. Mr. Shen holds a master's. degree
of business administration from Macau University of Science and
Technology. He has extensive experience in hotel management,
having been vice president of Huating Group, general imanager
and chairman of Jir. Jiang Hotel Management, presdent of
Jin Jiang {Group) Company Limited and vice chairmen, chief
operation officer and executive president of Jin Jiang Inte national
since joining the Group in 1995. Currently, apart from being the
vice chairman and prasident of Jin Jiang International, chairman
of Jin Jiang Investrient, Shanghal Eastern Jin Jiang Hotel
Company Limited (“Eastern Jin Jiang”), Jin Jiang Inte national
Group (HK) Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Jin Jiang Kirin Beverzges and
Foods Company Limited, he is also vice chairman of in Jiang
Hotels Developrent and the chairman of Chengdu Jin He Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ji Gang (ZF#) aged 50, is a senior economist with a master's
degree in economics. Mr. Ji was previously an independent
director of Jin Jiang Hotets Development from 2003 io 20086,
general manager of Shanghai Zhongya Hotel; general manager
and chairman of Shanghai Everbright City Company Limited,
director of Zhabei District Gommercial Committee; and director
of Zhabei District Economic Committee. Mr. Ji now acts as the
president of SIIC Investment Company Limited in Hong Kong.

Mr. Xia Dawei (MXM) aged 54, professor with a master's
degree in economics. Mr. Xia was previously a visiting research
fellow of the Osaka City University in Japan and held various
positions in Shanghai University of Finance and Economics, such
as dean of School of International Business Administration and
executive vice president. He was also an independent director
of Shanghai No. 1 Pharmacy Co., Ltd. Mr. Xia currently acts as
pringipal of Shanghai National Accounting Institute and member
of Research Council for Listed Companies of Shanghai Stock
Exchange Committee. Mr. Xia was appointed by the PRC State-
owned Assels Supervision and Administration Commission of the
State Council as the exiernal director of Shanghal Baosteel Group
Corporation in 2005. He is also holding independent directorships
in several listed companies, i.e. Shanghai Pudong Development
Bank Company Limited, Shanghai Airlines Company Limited and
Lianhua Supermarkst Company Limited. Furthermore, Mr. Xia
is also a member of the audit committee, and chairman of the
nomination committee and remuneration committee of Lianhua
Supermarke: Company Limited.

Mr. Sun Dajian (B AR) aged 53, senicr accountant and PRC
certified public accountant with a bachelor's degree in accounting
from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics. He has
undertaken an internship programme with the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountant by working as auditor
in Heng Keng local accountants firm for one year. Mr. Sun has
also gained ample accounting experience as manager of Dahua
Accountants Firm and manager of Pricewaterhouse Da Hua.
He is now the chief accountant of Shanghai Yacohua Pilkington
Glass Co., Ltd., a listed company in the PRC, with primary
responsipilities to oversee the internal control and accounting
policies of the Company as well as its annual audit. The
Directors have evaluated Mr. Sun's education, qualification and
experience and are satisfied that he has the necessary training
and experience to satisfy the requirements of Rute 3.10(2) of
the Listing Rules.

Dr. Rui Mingjie (#38375) aged 53, holder of doctoral degree
in economics and professor, was formerly independent director
with Shanghai Hainiac Enterprise Development Company Limited,
Shanghai Dragon Corporation, Shanghai First Food Company
Limited and Shanghai Friendship Group Incorporated Company,
as well as the depuly dean of the School of Management and
head of the Department of Corporate Management at Fudan
University, Dr. Rui is currently professor in corporate management

_of the School of Management, head of the Department of

Industrial Economics of the School of Management, member
of the degree assessment committee, chairman of the degree
committee of the School of Managemeni and deputy direclor
of the Yangtze Delta Research Institute at Fudan University. He
is a discipline leader in the Staie-designated key discipline of
industrial economics and an Cutstanding Talent of the Millennium
awarded by the Ministry of Education entitled to special subsidy
by the State Council. Dr. Rui is currently holding independent
directorships in several PRC listed companies, including China
Enterprise Company timited, Shanghal Fosun Pharmaceutical
{Group} Company Limited and Fiberhome Telecommunication
Tech Company Limited in Wuhan.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yang Menghua (BZ&%) aged 63, was deputy director of
Shanghai Branch of Bank of Communications from June 1994 to
April 2004 and director of Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company
Limited (now known as “lin Jiang Hotels Development") from
June 1998 to August 2003. He is now the chairman of the
supervisory committee of Shande Bankcard — Link Information
& Service Co., Ltd. and the supenvisory committee of Li§iziE
RECRBBERAE).

Dr. Tu Qiyu (REI¥) aged 37, is jointly appointed professor
of Shanghai Academy of Social Sciences and East China
Normal University and secretary general of urban and regional
research centre, specialising in International Economics and
Urbban Studies. Dr Tu is the recipient of 6 Shanghai Municipal
Policy-making Advisory Awards or Soclal Science Research
Awards. He has been appointed an international affair expert
advisor to the Shanghai Werld Expo 2010 Working Bureau and
an expert advisor to Shanghai Investment Consultant Company.
He was {ormerly Fulbright Professor of Bard College, New York
and visiting scholar at Cambridge University, Harvard University,
Fondation Nationate des Sciences Politiques and Hamburg
Institute for Economic Research. Dr. Tu was conferred the tilles
of “Top Ten Young Economists of Shanghai” and “Outstanding
Returning Talents from Overseas of Shanghai” in 2003.

Mr. Shen Chengxiang (X R #8) aged 60, is a National Exemplary
Worker and senior economist with qualfications In graduate
sludies entitled 1o special subsidy by the State Council. He
was named among the “Top Ten Personnel in the PRC Hotel
Industry 2005" for his contributions to the PRC tourism industry.
He is currently serving as vice president of China Tourism and
Hospitality Association, vice chairman of the China Famous
Hotel Organisation, vice president of Hainan Tourism Industry
Association and chairman of Hotels Association of Hainan
Tourism Industry Association. Mr. Shen is the Chairman of
Huandao Nanfang Industrial Development Company Limited,
Hainan Huandao Taide Hotel Property Management Company
Limited, Hainan Yalongwan Undersea World Travel Company
Limited, Hainan Huandao Undersea World Hotel Company
Limited, Hainan Huandao International Travel Agency Company
Limited and Beijing Huandao Boya Hotel Company Limited.

Mr. Lee Chung Bo [ZF{RH) aged 64, Mr. Lee has atended
a number of training programs held by the internationial hotel
groups. He has acqured ample experience in hotel operation
and management by holding various posts in differert hotel
companies and hotels. He has been foed and beverage manager
of the Peninsula Groug, resident manager of Yangtze New World
Hotel, executive vice president of Gloria International Hotuls Ltd,
and vice president in New Asia Hotel Management Company.

SUPERVISORS

Mr. Wang Xingze (EfT#) aged 52, chalrman of the Supervisory
Committee. Mr. Wang joined the Group in 2003 and he has
been a deputy director of the administration office of Sranghai
New Asia {Group) Company. He is currently tha chairman of the
supervisory committee and chairman of the labour union of Jin
Jiang Hotels Developmant.

Mr. Wang Guoxing (:EBIM) aged 44, is a senior acccuntant
with a master's degree in eccnomics from Shanghai University of
Finance and Econornies and Mr. Wang joined ihe Group in 1992.
He was previously lecturer of the School of Finance of Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics and board secretary of Jin
Jiang Hotels Development, board secretary and deputy financial
controller of Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company Limited ‘which
is the predecessor of t1e Company), deputy financial controller
of Jin Jiang Imernational and secretary-general of the executive
committee of the board (vice president) of Jin Jiang International.
He is currently vice ptesident of Jin Jiang International, vice
chairman of Jin Jiang International Hote! Investrment and director
of Jin Jiang Inn.

Mr. Ma Mingju (F&IH) aged 46, holds a master's cegree
in business administration from the Asia International Open
University (Macau) and is a senior accountant. He joined the
Group in 2005 and was a manager of the planning and finance
division of Jin Jiang International. Mr. Ma currentty acis as
vice-president, manager of planning and finance divisior and
general manager of the finance business division of Jin Jiang
International, director of Beijing Kunlun Hotel Co., Ltd. (“Kunlun
Hotel Company”), Jin Jang International Hotel Investment, Jin
Jiang nn and Jin Jiang International Finance.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chen Junjin (BEHM) aged 46, is an accountant with a
post-secondary diploma in accounting and finance from Shanghai
Tourism College. Ms. Chen joined the Group in 188t and was
previously accountant of finance depariment of Cypress Hotel;
head of finance department of Jin Jiang (Group) Company
Limited; deputy finance controller of Jin Jiang Hotel Management.
Ms. Chen is now the head of finance department and the general
manager of Jin Jiang Hotels {HK).

Ms. Jiang Ping (¥ ) aged 49, is an economist with a degree
in executive master in business administration from Northwestern
Polytechnic University in the US. Ms. Jiang joined the Group in
1999 and was previously deputy director of general office and
manager of business department of Shanghai Lujiazui Financse
and Trade Zone Development Company, as well as general
manager of Shanghai Luijiazui Investment and Development
Company. Ms. Jiang now serves as depuly general manager
of Bhanghai Luijiazui Finance and Trade Zcne Development
Company Limited.

Mr. Zhou Qiquan {BRIE) aged 56, graduated from Shanghai
College of Finance & Economics {now known as Shanghai
University of Finance & Economics) with a post-secondary
diploma in finance & credit and ts an accountant. Mr. Zhou joined
the Group in 2003. He was previously the person-in-charge of the
finance department of Shanghai Luwan Residential Corporation;
and secticn head, deputy manager of planning and the finance
department of Shanghai Minhang United Development Company
Limited. Mr. Zhou currently serves as a manager of planning and
finance department of Shanghai Minhang United Development
Company Limited,

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Or. Laurence Yuen Chin Yau (ZFF ) aged 42, Joint Company
Secretary. Dr. Yuen graduated from Fudan University with a doctoral
degree in economics and also holds a MBA degree from the
Brunel University. He is currently a fellow chartered management
accountant (U.K), a fellow certified public accountant (H.K.), a
fellow chartered certified accountant (U.K.), and a fellow chartered
secretary in the U.K, and Hong Kong. Dr. Yuen was conferred a
rose award by the People's Government of Shenyang in 1999.
Dr. Yuen has 16 vyears of experience in company secretarial
procedures, accounting and financial management and worked
for Shangri-La and Marriott Groups' hotels in China. Besides, Dr.
Yuen is the chairman of the steering committee of Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, Shanghai branch. Dr. Yuen
joined the Group n April 2006,

Mr. Kang Ming (BIIR) Joint Company Secretary. Please refer
{0 his hiography under the section headed “Executive Directors”
in this section.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

Dr. Laurence Yuen Chin Yau (RFF{f) has been appointed as
the Company's qualified accountant on a full-time basis for the
Company from April 2006, Dr, Yuen's biographical details are set
out above and he is also a Joint Company Secretary.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yang Weimin ({§[E) is an exscutive Director, CEQ and
authorised representative of the Company. Please refer to his
biography under the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” in
this section.

Mr. Xu Zurong {#h¥%) is an executive Director and vice
president of the Company. Please refer 10 his biography under
the paragraph hsaded “Exacutive Directors” in this section.

Mr. Yuan Gongyao (R4} is an executive Director and vice
president of the Company. Please rafer to his biography under
the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” in this section.

Mr. Han Min (&) is an executive Director and vice-president of
the Company. Please refer 1o his bicgraphy under the paragraph
headed “Executive Directors” in this section.

Mr. Kang Ming (82 is an executive Director and the Board
secretary and also the Joint Company Secretary. Please refer to
his biography under the paragraph headed "Executive Directors”
in this section.

Dr. Laurence Yuen Chin Yau (& FF44) is the qualified accountant,
authorised representative of the Company and Joint Company
Secretary, Please refer 1o his biography under the section headed
“Joint Company Secretaries” in this section.
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The Board have pleasure in presenting their report tagether with audited consolidated finarcial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2C07.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in Star-rated hotel operation and management, budget Fotel operation and franchising, focd and
restaurants and other businesses. The Group is structured as a horizontally integrated hospizality services provider, offering hosaitality
services tailored to all segmenis ranging from budget accommodation o 5-star hotels. This structure enables the Group to enjoy
economies of scale and scope as well as providing the Group with a platform to increase its market presence.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW .
Management discussion and analysis on operation are set out on pages 18 to 24 of this report.

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

The results of the Group far the year ended 31 December 2007 are set out in the consalidat2d income staiement on page 70 of this
report, Management discussion and analysis on business and financial review are set out on pages 24 to 30 of this report. A financial
summary of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 is set out on page 10 of this report.

SHARE CAPITAL
The number of shares in each class of shares of the Company as at 31 December 2007 is set oul as follows:

bl

e T

Number of

" Class of shares : : H i : shares in issue
L _ {000)
Domestic shares 3,173,500 69.52
Including:
Jin Jiang International 3,014,825 66.04
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Investment & Management Company Limited
(formerly known as “Huating Group”) 158,675 3.48
H Shares 1,391,500 30.18
Total 4,565,000 100.00

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE COMPANY'S INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING
The Company was successfully listed on the Main Board on 15 December 2006 and raised a net amount (after listing expenses)
equivalent to approximately RMB2,676,100,000 under the global offering.

According to the plan described in the Prospectus, the proceeds were applied as foliows:

. In 2007, RMB1,098,200,000 was injected into Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Irvestment Company Limited pursuant
10 a capital increase arrangement between the Company and Jin Jiang Hotels Development on a pro rata basis, for the
development and expansicn of the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels network.

. The proceeds of approximately RMB725,000,000 was applied as investments for the refurbishment of certain Landmark Hotals
and Luxury Hotels which included: Peace Hotel, Jin Jiang Tower, Cypress Hotel, Jin Jiang Hotel, Galaxy Hotel, Rainbow Ho'el

and Y.M.C.A Hotal,

. The remaining listing proceeds of approximately RMBB52,900,000 were used for partial repayment of bank borrowings.
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Notes:

1. During the year, epproximataly RMB444 800,000 out of the listing procests was utilised for investments in Jin Jiang Intarnational Hotel Investment. In view of a spread
between tha deposit interest rata ard barrowing interest rate, Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment utlized a portion of the listing proceeds to make an advanced
borrowing repayment of RMB343,300,000, with a view ta saving funding costs and maximizing shareholders’ interast.

2. In 2007, the payments of refurbishment and renovation expenses from the listing progeeds were approximately RMB82,000,000 which comprised Peace Hotel, Cypress
Hotel, Galaxy Hotel, Rainbow Hotel, and so on.

3. In order to secure higher deposit intarests, unuliised proceeds of Peace Hotel, Jin Jiang Tower and Y.M.C.A Hotel were placed as structured banking deposits. The
closing balance of the structured banking deposits was RMB480,000,000 as at 31 December 2007.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Company confirms that it has received from each independent non-executive director of the Company
an annual confirmation of his independence. Based on their confirmation, the Company considers that they are all independent.

DIVIDENDS

A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007 of RMB3 cents per shars, amounting to a total dividend of
RMB136,250,000 is proposed at the Board meeting held on 18 April 2008. Subject to the approval by shareholders of the Company
in the forthcoming annual general meeting, the proposed dividend will be payable on or before 30 June 2008 to shareholders whose
names appear cn the register of members on 16 June 2008.

The register of members will be closed from Sunday. 18 May 2008 to Monday, 16 June 2008, both dates inclusive. The Board is
not aware that any shareholders has waived or agreed to waive any dividends.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED SECURITIES
During the financial year of 2007, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redesmed any of its listed
securities.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note 36 to the consolidated financial statements on pages 149
to 152.

RESERVES
The Group had a reserve of RMB3,823,883,000 as at 31 December 2007, of which RMB357,930,000 was retained earnings. Details
of which are set out in Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements on pages 118 to 121.

43




44

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels {Group} Company Limited [EEGUWER=ERINTElo )

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Accarding to the articles of association of the Company (the “Articles of Association™), distrioutable reserves are bassed on the profits
of the Company prepared according to the PRC Accounting Standards and the Hong Kong Financia! Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"),
whichever is the lower.

According to the PRC Company Law, the profit after tax (after transferring appropriate amount into the statutory surplus reserve
fund) can be distributed as dividend.

As at 31 December 2007, in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards, relevant PRC laws and the Articles of Assoc ation,
the distributable reserves of the Company amounted to RMB293,970,000, in which about RMB136,250,000 was proposed to be
the final dvidend of the year.

DONATIONS
For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group made charitable and other donations in a total amount of RMB250,000.

FIXED ASSETS
The hotels in which the Group held substantial equity interests are set out on page 5.

BORROWINGS
The details of short and long term borrowings are set out in Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements on pages 124 to
127.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPFLIERS

The Group's customers mainly comprised Franchisees, travel agencies, corparate customers and guests at its hotels, For the year
ended 31 December 2007, the Group's five largest customers in aggregate accounted for iess than 30% of the Group's total sales.
Pursuant to the Group's franchise agreements with its Franchisees, no credit term is grantecd to the Franchisae and the Group's
Franchisee is required to pay the continuing franchise fee on or before the 10th day of evers month. The Franchisee is obiiged to
pay a certain percentage of the amount payable in case of a default in payment.

The Group's suppliers mainly comprise vendors who supply the Group's hotel operations with hotel supplies such as food and
beverages, as well as bath products. For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group's five largest suppliers in aggrecate
accounted for less than 30% of the Group's totai purchases. Generally, the credit term provided by the Group's suppliers is about
two to six months.

None of the Directors, their associates nor any shareholder {who to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of :he
Company’s issued share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Continuing Connected Transactions

The Stock Exchange has granted a waiver {the "Waiver") to the Company for a period of three years ending on 31 December 2018
from strict compliance with the announcement requirement under Rule 14A.47 of the Listing Rules (in respect of the continuing
connected transactions as set out on pages 176, 177 and 183 of the Prospectus.)

The following table sets out the relevant annual caps granted by the Stock Exchange and the aciual annual figures for the year ended
31 December 2007 in relation o those continuing connected transactions under the Waiver. Terms used in the following tables shall
have the same meanings as defined in the Prospectus, unless the context requires otherwise.
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services : . Services

Providers ofjproducts and Type of Products and l

K
ok b

Expenditure item:

1) Proparties leased to the Group  Jin Jiang International and Lease of certain properties 23 18.3
{Note 1) certain of its associates

2) Master Food and Beverage By .Jin Jiang International e provision of food,
Services and Provision of and its subsidiaries and * provision of food and 38 27.2
Food Agreement (Note 2) associates to the Group beverage services; and

* other related or ancillary
goods and services.

Revenue item:
3} Master Provision of Hotel By the Group to Jin Jiang * provision of hotel rooms; 47 241

(1)

Rooms Agreement {Note 3) International and its and
subsidiaries and associates e other related or ancillary
goeds and services.

As at 24 November 2008, the Group had entered into 19 leases with Jin Jiang International Holdings Company Limited {*Jin
Jiang International”) and its asscciates, pursuant to which the Group leased certain properties from such companies. Such
lsases were executed with (1) Jin Jiang International: {2) Shanghai Eastern Jin Jiang Hotel Company Limited; (3) Ei@##E
B EHM DT Shanghai Jing Ye Real Estate Co., Ltd. {a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang International); (4) LiS#
ST4E Jinjiang Amusement Park (an 80.5369% directly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang International); (5) L8 iLHBHI 2 E]
Shanghai Jinjiang Supermarket Corperation (a8 wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang International); (6) LRI HRER LT
Shanghai Jinjiang Property Management Co. {a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang international); (7) LSRR ATESR
[ 28] Shanghai Geng Jie Investment Management Co., Ltd. {8 wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang International); and (8)
LETAMMEBRE LT Shangha Foods (Group) Corporation (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang International). Apart
irom the two respective leases with E/B8TEE and HERERAEBEHM LT, each of which having a term of 20 years
(“Long-term Leases”), and three feases which will expire by 31 December 2008 and will not be automatically renewed, the
initial term of the 14 remaining leases {the “Remaining Leases”) will expire on 31 December 2008. Each Long-term Lease
may be terminated at any time by the relevant member of the Group by giving at least one year’s prior notice in writing to
the lessor. Subject to relevant provisions of the Listing Rues, each of the 14 Remaining Leases will be automatically renewed
for the 3 years upon the expiry of their respective initial term at rental prices agreed and determined by the relevant parties
by reference to current market prices, unless a notice of termination is served by any relevant party to the other party in
writing at least 3 months prior to expiry. Long-term leases have an approximate {erm of over three years because the Group
has made significant investments in the leased to convert them into Jin Jiang (nn Budget Hotels and long-term leases would
help malntaining stakility in the cperation of these budget hotels, which in turn would be conducive to the recovery of the
Group’s investment and therefore is in the best interests of the Company. Jin Jiang International is the controlling shareholder
of the Company. The annual caps for the three financial year ended 31 December 2006, 2007 and 2008 have been set at
RMB9,000,000, RMB23,000,000 and RMB24,000,000, respectively,
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(2

Cn 20 November 2006, the Group entered into the Master Food and Beverage Services and Provision of Food Agreement
with Jin Jiang Intarnational, the controlling shareholder of the Group, pursuant :© which the Group shall provide food and
beverage services and food and other refated or ancillary producis or services to Jin Jiang International and/or its sLbsidiaries
and associates in accordance with the terms of the Master Food and Beverage Services and Provision of Food Agreement
upon reasonable requests made by Jin Jiang International and/or its subsidiaries and associates from time to time, and Jin
Jiang International and/or its subsidiaries and associates shall provide food and baverage services and food and other related
or ancillary products or services to the Group in accordance with the terms of the Master Food and Beverage Services and
Provision of Food Agreement upon reasonable requests made by the Group from time to time. In accordance with the Master
Food and Beverage Services and Provision of Food Agresment, prices payable by Jin Jiang International to the Group or its
subsidiaries shall be determined on the following principles (1) on the basis of state-prescribed prices (prices sat by tha relevant
laws, regulations and other governmental regulatory documents issued by the relavant departments of the PRC Gevernment
for the provision of such products or services); (2) where there are no relevant State-prescribed prices, on the basis of {air
and reasonable prices by raference to relevant market prices {prices at which the same or comparable type of products or
services are provided to independent third parties in the same area in the ordinany course of business). The Master [-ood and
Beverage Services and Provision of Food Agreement shall expire on 31 December 2008, upon which it shall autormatically
extend for {urther terms of three years, unless terminated by either party by giving written notice to the other party .at least 3
months prior to the expiry of each such term. The annual caps for the three financial year ended 31 December 2006, 2007
and 2008 are RMB35,000,000, RMB38,000,000 and RMB42,000,000 respectively.

On 2C November 2006, the Group entered inte the Master Provision of Hotel Rooms Agreement with Jin Jiang International,
the controliing sharehoclder of the Group, pursuant to which the Group shall provide hotel room services and other related or
ancillary products or services ta Jin Jiang International and/or its subsidiaries and associates in accordance with the terms of the
Master Provision of Hotel Rooms Agreement upon reasonable reguests made by Jin Jiang International and/or its subsidiaries
and associates from time to time. in accordance with the Master Provision of Hotel Rooms Agreement, prices payable by Jin
Jiang International to the Group shall be determined on the following principles: (1) on the basis of State-prescribad prices
(prices set by the relevant laws, regulations and other governmental regulatory documents issued by the relevant departments
of the PRC Government for the provision of such products or services); {2) where tiere are no relevant State-prescribed prices,
on the basis of fair and reasonable prices by reference to relevant market prices {prices at which the same or comparable
type of products or services are provided to independent third parties in the same area in the ordinary course of business).
The Master Provision of Motel Rooms Agreement shall expire on 31 December 2038, upon which it shall automatically extend
for further terms of three years, unless terminated by either party by giving written notice to the other party at least 3 months
prior to the expiry of each such term. The annual caps for the three financial year ended 31 December 2006, 2007 and 2008
are RMB43,000,000, RMB47,000,000 and RMB52,000,000 respectively.

The independent non-executive directors, Mr. Ji Gang, Mr, Xia Dawei, Mr, Sun Dajian, Dr. Rui Mingjie, Mr. Yang Menghua, Dr. Tu
Qiyu, Mr. Shen Chengxiang and Mr. Lee Chung Bo, have raviewed the above continuirg connected transactions and confirm that
these transactions have been entered into:

m

@)

3

in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable transections to judge whether they are cn narmal
commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent
third parties; and ’

in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
sharehelders of the Company as a whole.
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The international auditor of the Company has performed certain agreed-upon procedures on such transactions and has provided a
report 1o the Directors stating that the above continuing connected transactions:

(1}  received the approval of the Board;

(2)  were in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group if the transactions involve provision of services by the Group, based
on the samples of transactions selected and checked by the auditor;

(3} were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such transactions, based on the samples of transactions
saelected and checked by the auditor; and

(4) did not exceeded the relgvant annual caps as disclosed in the Prospectus.

Other Connected Transactions

On 31 July 2007, the Company entered inta a transfer agreement with Greenland Group under which the Company would transfer its
44% equity interest {out of its 55% equity interest) in _HF AL EHM 4 5] (Shanghai Jiu Long Hotel Co., Ltd. {*Jiu Long Hotal") to
Greenland Group at a cash consideration of RMB112,198,000. Upon the completion of the disposal, the Company's equity interest
in Jiu Long Hotel would be reduced to 11%. The Company owned 55% of the equity interest in Jlu Long Hotel and Greenland
Group owned the remaining 45% prior to the transfer of equity interests. Therefore, Greenland Group was a connected person of
the Company under the Listing Rules and the transaction under the transfer agreement constituted a connected transaction of the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Following the transfer, Greenland Group injected an additional capital, which was
completed by 30 November 2007, As at 31 December 2007, the aforesaid payment for transfer had been fully settled and the Group
held a 9.45% interest in Jiu Long Hote! and retained the right to manage it.

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SEN!IOR MANAGEMENT
Biographical details of the direciors, supervisers and senior management as at 31 December 2007 are set out on pages 36 o
41,

INTERESTS IN SHARES OF DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND SUPERVISORS

As at 31 Decermnber 2007, none of the directors, chief executive officer or supervisors of the Company had any interest or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company which are required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance {Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) {the “SFO7) (including interests and short positions which he or she is taken or deemed 1o have under such provisions
of the SFO) or which was required to be entered in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO or which was otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), which shall be deemed to apply to the Supervisors to the
same extent as it applies to the Directors.
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INTERESTS IN SHARES OR UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES OF ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
As at 31 December 2007, three directors, namely Mr, Xu Zurong, Mr. Yang Weimin and Mr. Chen Hao held the following equity
interests in Jin Jiang Inn;

N 'Tee.-uny interest in |

Uin Jiang. Ihn i

Xu Zurong 2,594,600 (Note 1) Long Position Beneficial owner 1,4438% (Note 1)
2,594,600 (Ncte 2) Short Position Beneficial owner 1.4438% (Note 2)
Yang Weimin 1,729,730 (Note 1) Long Position Beneficial owner 0.9625% (Note 1)
1,729,730 {Note 2) Short Position Beneficial owner 0.9625% (Note 2)
Chen Hao 1,729,730 {Note 1) Long Position Beneficial o'wner 0.9625% (Note 1)
1,729,730 {Note 2) Short Position Beneficial o'wner 0.9625% (Note 2)
Notes:
1. These figures represent the respective equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn of these directors. In addition, under th Jin Jiang Inn Shareholders’ Agreement {as defined in the

Prospectus). in the event new equily interest is issued by Jin Jiang Inn, aach of thases directors has been ¢ranted pre-emptive rights over such new eguity interest in
proportion to his respective equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn. Please refer to the section heacded *Connected lransactions — Jin Jiang Inn Shareholders' A jreement” in
the Prospectus for mora information,

2. Under the Jin Jiang Inn Shareholder's Agreement, each of these directors has granted to {a) the Company rigats of first refusal to purchase his respeclive e ity interest
in Jin Jiang Inn if he intends to transfer his said equily interest; and (b) the Company (or a third party des gnated by the Company} buy back rights to surchase his
equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn after the occurrence of certain events. Under the articles of association of Jin Jiang Inn, the Company and Jin Jiang Hotels »evelopment
have also been granted certain rights of first refusal over the equity intevests held by thesa directors in Jin Jieng Inn if they intend 10 transfer their said respective equity
interests. Please refer 1o the section headed “Connectad Transactions — Jin Jiang Inn Shareholders' Agreeinent” in the Prospectus for more information.

As at 31 December 2007, Mr. Yu Minliang, the Chairman and an executive director, held the following number of shares in Shanghai
Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Company Limited (*Jin Jiang Hotels Development”):

INo. of shares held!

in Jin Jiang Hotels Nature of

[Development ; interests . Capacity

Yu Minfiang 14,305 Long Position Beneficial cwner .0024%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, none of the directors, chief executive officer or supervisors of the Company had
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Ccmpany or any of its associated co-porations
{within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which was required to be nctified to the Company and the Stock Exchangs pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFQ (including interests and short positions which a1y such directors, chief executive officer and
supervisors of the Company were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which was required to te entered
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFQO or which was otherwise required to be
notified 10 the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code (which shall be deemed to apply to the supervisors
to the same extent as it applies to the Directors).
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS

(a) Substantial shareholders’ Interest in shares or underlying shares of the Company '
As at 31 December 2007, so far as was known to the directors, the following persons {other than a director, chief executive
officer or supervisor of the Company) had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part

XV of the SFO:
'Number ! Percentage’
of shares/ f the relevant
7 i Class of underlying ! claiss of |
Name of shareholder;} __shares .| sshares held  Capacity l share capital
Jin Jiang International Domestic shares 3,173,500,000  Beneficial owner 100% 69.52%
{long position} and cantrolled
corporation (Note 1)
National Council for Social H shares 110,088,000 Bensficial owner 7.91% 2.41%
Security Fund {long position)
(EHEUTEREESEES)
Hote! JJ Holdings Limited H shares 106,170,000 Beneficial owner 7.63% 2.33%
{long position) {Note 2)
JJ Co-Invest Holdings Limited H shares 106,170,000 Controlled corporation 7.63% 2.33%
SCG Hotel Management, L.L.C. H shares 106,170,000 Controlied corperation 7.63% 2,.33%
(long position} (Note 2)
Starwood Capital Group Global, H shares 106,170,000 Controlled corporation 7.63% 2.33%
L.L.C. (long position) (Note 2)
Barry S. Sternlicht H shares 106,170,000 Controlled corporation 7.63% 2.33%
(long position) {Note 2)
UBS AG H shares 69,475,500 Beneficial owner 5.01% 1.54%
{long position)
22,826,000 1.64% 0.5%

(short position}

Notes:

] According to the form filed by Jin Jiang international, 3,0:14,825,000 domastic sharas are beneficially hald by it and 158,675,000 domestic shares are held
through a controlled corperation.

{2) The Company has been informed that: () JJ Co-Invest Holdings Limited is ultimataly 100% owned by investmant funds, which are controllad by Starwood

Capital Group Global, L.L.C., which is in turn controfled by Mr. Barry . Sternlicht; (i) JJ Co-Inwvest Holdings Limited is a non wholly owned subsidiary of Hotel
JJ Holdings Limited, which is cwned by certain of such Starwood Capital investment funds of which SCG Hotel Management, L.L.C. is general partner: and
i} SCG Hotel Management, L.L.C. is controlled by Starwood Capital Group Global, L.LL.C., which is in turn controlled by Mr. Barry S, Sternficht,

Save as disclosed above and so far as the directors are aware, as at 31 December 2007, nc other person had interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company and the
Stock Exchange under the provisions of Civisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFQ, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested

| in 0% or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of the Company.

{long position) (Note 2)
|
|
|
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(b} Substantial Shareholders' interests in shares/underlying shares of other members of the Group
As at 31 December 2007, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the following persons, not being a director, chief 2xecutive
officer or supervisor of the Company, was directly or indirectly interested in 10% cr more of the nominal value of any class of
share capital carrying rights {o vote in all circumstances at genera! mestings of any other member of the Group:

R R e L T
B b

B - 7 (k=3 E
‘Percen ag__e,;of'f‘l

Name of subsidiary ; Nam;é_i.:'of sharpholhe{r A

L 1. sharefjolding
1 LBBIEEEERAF LEBIERBBERRERT 20%
(Shanghai Jinhua Hotet Co., Ltd.) (Shanghai Huamu Economic Development
Company Limited)
2 B BRIRRR R o E BHHBERRTIHE 0 25%
(Yangzhou Jinyang Hotel Co., Ltd.) {Yangzhou Shuanggiac Town NGS Co., Lid.)
3 FEREREGR AT MITEmERELDQA 30%
(Shanghai Jinhai Hotel Co., Ltd) {Minhang Commercial Constructon Co., Ltd.)
4 B EREREETRDA MR LR TIEREF 40%
(Suzhou New Area Jinshi Hotel Co., Ltd.) {Suzhou Shishan Industry & Cornmercial Co., Ltd.)
5 HTRARBRR L HERRTERARARREEE BR LA 40%
(Nanjing Jinxu Hotel Co., Ltd.) {Shanghai Pudong Heging Embicidery Clothing
(Group) Co., Ltd.)
6 LEWMREEARLR LEBEREENT 43%
{Shanghai New Garden Hotet Co., Lid) {Shanghai Xinda Industrial Co., _td.)
7 HEERBEERLE LR ERERERERAR 33.33%
(Sofitel Hyland Shanghai} (SIG Investment Management Zo., Ltd.}
8 FERBREERRNE FESREEERATRERLA 35%
{Jian Guo Hotel) (SIG Investment Management Co., Lid.}
9 FESTIHRERREGR AR FEBIGERNERRAR 10%
{Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotels (Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Industries Company Limited)
Development Co., Ltd.)
10 ERBILAMEEERERA ERTESRER L 20%
(Beljing Jin Jiang Northern Property (Beijing Kun Lun Economy &
Management Company Limited) Trade Company Limited)
11 BAVEHEAEREEHABRAT REEHOFRAFE 45%
{New Asia Chains of Snack (Ying Hua Import & Export Pty Limited)
(Australia} PTY. Ltd.)
12 HESTRSEKKERARLE FmEEZpEERER AT 49%
{Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering (Tung Lok (China) Holdings Pie. Lid)

Management Inc.)

Save as disclosed above and s0 far as the directors are aware, as at 31 December 2007, no other person, not being a director,
chief executive officer or a supervisor of the Company, was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of
any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the Graup.

DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

As at 31 December 2007 or at any time during 2007, no contracts of significance to which the Company, or its subsidiaries was a
party and in which the directors or the supervisors of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly {exctuding
service contract).
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During 2007, the Group did not directly or indirectly provide borrowings to or guarantee for debts owed by directors, supervisors and
members of senior management of the Company or its controlling shareholder(s} or their respective connected parties.

DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
Each of the directors and supervisors has entered into a service contract with the Company for a term expiring upon the conclusion
of the annual general meeting of the Company to be held in 2009.

Commencement dates of the term of the non-executive director and each independent non-executive director are as follows.

Py - e
| Colnmencement Dhte!,

Mr. Shen Maoxing Non-executive direcior 1 January 2006

Mr. Ji Gang Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Mr. Xia Dawei Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Mr. Sun Dajian Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Dr. Rui Mingijie Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Mr. Yang Menghua Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Dr. Tu Qiyu Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Mr. Shen Chengxiang Independent non-executive director 20 November 2006
Mr. Lee Chung Bo independent non-executive director 20 November 2006

Tha Company did not enter into any service contract which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation) with any diractor or Supervisor.

EMOLUMENT POLICY OF THE GROUP
The emclument for the Group's staff comprised basic salary, social security contribution and discretionary bonus, which is based on
the performance of the Group.

The compensation of the directors and supervisors, and the five highest paid individuals and information regarding pension scheme
have been stated in Note 26 to the consclidated financial statements from pages 129 to 133. The Group has adopted the PRC
statutory social security system that comprises retirement fund, housing fund and medical insurance. For the retirement funds, the
employer contribution ratio and employes contribution ratio in Shanghai are currently 22% and 8% respectively.

The Company shall determine the remuneration of the directors on the basis of their qualifications, experience and contributions.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS
As at 31 December 2007, the Executive Directors of the Company were Mr. Yu Minliarg {Chairman), Ms. Chen Wenjun, IMr. Yang
Weimin (CEQ), Mr. Chen Hao, Mr. Yuan Gongyao, Mr. Xu Zurong, Mr. Han Min, Mr. Kang Ming; the Non-Executive Director was Mr.
Shen Magxing {Vice Chairman); the Independent Non-Executive Directors were Mr. Ji Geng, Mr. Xia Dawei, Mr. Sun Dajian, Dr. Rui
Mingjie, Mr. Yang Menghua, Dr. Tu Qiyu, Mr. Shen Chengxlang, Mr. Lee Chung Bo.

As &t 31 December 2007, the Supervisors of the Company were Mr. Wang Xingze (Chai'man of Supervisory Committee), Mr. Wang
Guoxing, Mr. Ma Mingju, Ms. Chen Junjin, Ms. Jiang Ping and Mr. Zhou Qiguan.

There were no changes in the directors and supervisors of the Company during 2007,
Detailed biographies of the directors and the supervisors are set out cn pages 36 to 41.

PENSION SCHEMES

In accordance with relevant PRC laws and regulations, full time employees of the Group are enrolled in various defined contribution
pension schemes established by relevant provincial or municipal governments. During 2007, the Group and its employenss made
contributions to the plans at a certain percentage of the wages of the employees n accordance with the aforesaid pension
schemes.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee, the principal duty of which is to review the financial controis, internal controls
and risk management system of the Company. The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive directors, namely,
Mr. Xia Dawei {chairman), Mr. Sun Dajian and Mr. Yang Menghua.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established & remuneration committee, the principal duty of which i3 to make recommendations to tHe Board
in respect of the remuneration policy and structure formulated by the Company for the directors and the senior management. The
remuneration committee comprises a chairman, Mr. Chen Hae, and two independent non-executive directers, Mr. Ji Gang, and Mr.
Yang Menghua.

PUBLIC FLOAT
At least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the latest practicable date prior tc the printing
of this report, based on information publicly available to the Company and within the knawledge of the directors.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during year 2007.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
Under the Articles of Association and the laws of the PRC, no pre-emptive rights exist which require the Company t6 offer new
shares to its existing shareholders in proportion to thelr shareholding.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION
The Company is not aware that any holders of securities of the Company are entitled to any tax relief or exemption by reason of
their holding of such securities.

INTERNATIONAL AUDITOR
The consolidated financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with HKFRS have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board
Yu Minliang
Chairman of the Board
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To the shareholders of the Company:

In 2007, all members of the Superviscry Committee have strictly
achered to the principles of conscientiousness and faithfully
discharged their supervisory duties with prudence in accordance
with the requirements set out in the Company Law of the PRC,
the Articles of Association, for the purpose of safeguarding the
intergsts of the shareholders and the Group.

The Supervisory Committee convened twoe meetings in 2007,
The 2006 annuai report and consolidated financial statements
and the 2007 interim report and condensed financial statements,
were tabled for review and discussion in the meetings held
on 20 April 2007 and 24 August 2007 respectively. The

lleJLJUl.J.!_JfI:J
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Supervisory Commitlee was of the view that the consoclidated
financial statements of the Group for the year 2007 was true

and reliable.

Besides, the Supervisory Committee has conducted reviews on
the financial system of the Group, including financial reporting,
internal audit, financial budgst and its approval procedures.

The Supervisory Ccmmittee has supervised on the Group's
operations. The scope of supervision includes financia control,
cperational control and compliance control as well as risk
management function. The Supervisory Committee is of the view
that the Group has established comprehensive internal control
systems which effeclively control operaticnal risks of tha Group.
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The Group has carried out its business cperaticns in accordance
with the PRC laws and regulations and the Articles of Association
as well as internal work procedures.

The Supervisory Commitiee has supervised on diligence of the
Directors and managers of the Group in performing their duties
and the implementation of the resolutions passed in the general
meeting(s). The Supervisory Committee is of the view that the
directors and operation staff perfermed their duties in accordance
with the resofutions passed in the general meeting(s). The
Directors and other members of the management of the Group
did not contravene any laws and regulations and the Articles of
Association and jeopardise the interests of the Group and the
shargholdars in performance of their duties.

- ——
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The Supervisory Committee has reviewed the Group’s mergers
and acquisitions and disposals of assets. The Supervisory
Commitiee is of the view thal consideration paid/received in
respect of the mergers and acquisitions as well as the disposal
of assets are fair and reasonable. No insider dealing has been
reported and there was no fnstances in which the interesis
of the shareholders, especially the minority shareho'ders are
jeopardised.

By order of the Supervisory Committee
Wang Xingze
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee
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The Board has reviewed its “Company Operation and Corporate Governance Guidelines” and is of the view that such document has
incorporated most of the principles and all of the code provisions of the “Code on Corzorate Governance Practices” as set out in
Appendix 14 1o the Listing Rules. The Company was in compliance with the code provisions set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules for the year ended 31 December 2007.

THE BOARD

The Board currently consists of eight executive directors, one non-executive director anc! eight independent non-executive directors
(at least one independent non-executive director possesses appropriate professional qualification or possesses accounting ¢r related
financial management expertisa). Biographical details of the Directors are set out on pagzs 36 to 40 of this report.

In 2007, the Board held 9 meetings. The attendance record of each respective director at the Board meetings hefd in 2007 is sat
out in the following table:

Directors

Mr. Yu Minliang (Chafrman) 9/9
Mr. Shen Macxing (Vice Chairman)* 9/9
Ms. Chen Wenjun 9/a
Mr. Yang Weimin (CEQ) 9/9
Mr. Chen Hao 9/9
Mr. Yuan Gongyao 9/9
Mr, Xu Zurong 9/9
Mr. Han Min 9/9
Mr. Kang Ming 9/9
Mr. Ji Gang" 9/9
Mr. Xia Dawei* - 9/9
Mr. Sun Dajian* 9/9
Dr. Rui Mingjie* 9/9
Mr. Yang Menghua * 9/9
Dr. Tu Qiyu” 9/9
Mr. Shen Chengxiang® 9/9
Mr. Lee Chungbo” (Note) 9/9

* Non-Executiva director
Indepandent Non-Executive directors
Note:  Two meetings of which werg not attended by Mr. Lee in person but by his proxy(ies).
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS AND TERM OF OFFICE

A nomination committes has not been set up under the Board. Shareholders of the Company may nominate candidates for directorship.
A written notice stating their intention to nominate a candidate for directorship and the nomineg’s consent to be nominated shall be
delivered to the Company after the dispatch of the notice of general meeting at which the election of directors will be held and not
less than 7 days before the general meeting, and the period of notice shall not be less than 7 days. The criteria for nomination shal
be based mainty on the academic qualifications, experience and other biographical details of the candidates. The independence of
the candidates and their potential contributions to the Board as a whole will also be considered.

Qur directors {including the Non-Executive director} shall be appointed for a term of three years from the date of etection.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD
The Board is responsible to the Company's shareholders in general meetings and exercise the following duties:

1. he responsible to conveng general meetings and report their work therein;

2. execute the resolutions passed in general meetings;

3. determine the Company's business plans and investment plans;

4, prepare the Company's annual financial budget and final accounts;

5. formulate the Company's profit appropriation plan (including annual dividend payout plan) and loss recovery plan;
6. formuate plans to increase/reduce the registered capital and to issue the Comp.any's debenture;

7. determine the Company’'s merger, spin-off, and dissolution plans;

8. determine the establishment of the Company’s internal management structure;

9. engage cr terminate chief executive officer, and based on nominations of the chief executive officer, engage or terminate the
Company's executive president, vice president(s), finance officers, and determine their remunerations;

10. formulate the Company's basic management system,
11.  draw up proposals to amend the Articles of Association;

12. determine the Company's wages level, fringe benefits and incentive scheme according to the relevant requirements of the
PRC;

13.  determine major business and administrative issues to be proceeded in the Company's general meeting(s}) not stated in the
Articles of Association;

14.  formulate major acquisition and disposal plans of the Company;

15.  perform other functions as authorised by in the Articles of Association and more general meeting{s) of the Company.
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Reselutions in respect of matters referred to in items 6, 7 and 11 above shall be approved by two-thirds of the direclors and a
simple majority is required in respect of other matters.

The Chairman shall call for and the Board shall convene meetings at least four times every year. Notices of such regular meetings
shall be served on all of the directors and supervisars not less than 14 days before the dates of the meetings. A regular Board
meeting does not include the obtaining of Board approval through the circulation of written resolutions. In case of any urgeat matters,
upon requisition by shareholders holding one tenth or more of the voting rights, one third or more of the Directors or the Siupervisary
Committee, an extraordinary Board meeting may be held,

The time and venue for a Board mesting may be determined in advance by the Board and no separate notice for the meeting shall
be necessary if such pre-determined time and venue has been put on record in the minutes of a previous meeting and such minutes
have been sent 1o all Directors at least 10 days befare the convening of the forthcoming mesting.

If the time and venue for a Board meeting have not been determined in advance by “he Board, the Chairman or the secretary to
the Board shall dispatch a notice containing the time and venue of the Board meeting 1o all Directors at least 5 days {(but not earlier

than 10 days) prior to the date of the meeting by way of telex, telegraph, facsimile, express mail, registered mail or by hand.

The meeting agenda and relevant documents for regular Board meetings shall be delivered in full in a timely manner to al Directors
at least 3 days {or any other agreed length of time) before the date set for such Board meetings.

The quorum of Board meetings shall be at least one half of all the directors, who attend the meetings in person. Each Director shall
have one vote.

Pursuant to relevani provisions of the Artictes of Association and the Listing Rules, the Board has delegated the {ollowing duties to
the senior management of the Company:

1. Preparation of the Company's annual financial budget and final accounts;
2. Adjustments to the internal management systems (below the departmental level) of the Company;

3. Establishment of the Company's daily management (such as human resources, finance, internal control, internal aLdii, asset
management and investment management, etc);

4, Determination of wages, fringe benefits and incentive scheme for the Company'’s staff {other than the Directors and members
of senior management)} in accordance with the relevant State regulations.
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
By the end of 2007, the Supervisory Commiittee comprised six members. The background and biographies of the supervisors are
set out in the section headed "Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management”,

Supervisors acted diligently to effectively supervise on the lawfuliness and compliance of the Company's financial matters and the
performance of duties by-the Directors and senior management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

(1)

Audit Committee

The Company's audit committee is a committee established by the Board and its main responsibility is to review and
supervise the Company's financial reporting procedures and internal control and to maintain an appropriate relationship with
the Company’s auditors. The audit committee has adopted the terms of reference set out in “A Guide for Eifective Audit
Committees” published by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants {formerly known as Hong Kong Society of
Accountants) in February 2002.

The members of the audit committee are appointed by the Board, The audit committee of the Company comprised three
independent non-executive directors, Mr. Xia Dawei, Mr. Yang Menghua and Mr. Sun Dajian and one of them possesses
appropriate accounting or related financial management expertise as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The
chairman of the audit committes is Mr. Xla Dawei and the secretary to the audit committee is Or. Yuen Chin Yau.

In 2007, the audit committee hefd 3 meetings. The attendance record of each respective member at the Audit Committee
meetings hetd in 2007 is set oui in the following table:

Mr. Xia Dawei 3/3
Mr. Yang Menghua 213
Mr. Sun Dajian 3/3

The first meeting of the audit committee for the year 2007 was held on 16 April 2007, in which the consolidated results,
internal control report and corporate governance report of the Group for the year 2008 were tabled for review and discussion.
The second meeting of the audit committee was held on 22 August 2007, in which the condensed results and the internal
audit work of the Group for the interim period of 2007 were reviewed and discussed. The third audit commitiee meeting was
hetd on 25 December 2007, in which the audit work conducted during 2007, audit strategy and audit risks were reviewed
and discussed. The first meeting of the audit committee for the year 2008 was held on 16 April 2008, in which consolidated
results, internal control report and corporate governance report for the year 2007 were tabled for review and discussion.
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{(2) Remuneration Committee
The Company's remuneration cormmittee is a committee established by the Board. ts main duties are to make recomir endations
o the Board on the Company's remuneration policy and structure for all directors and members of senior management and
to draw up procedures for formulating an incentive-based remuneration policy. Tne remuneration committes of the Company
consists of one executive director, Mr. Chen Hao, and two independent non-executive directors, Mr. Ji Gang and Mr. Yang
Menghua. Mr. Chen Hao is the chairman of the remuneration commitiee.

In 2007, the remuneration commitiee held one meeting. The attendance record of each respective member al the meeting
held in 2007 is set out in the following table:

Mr. Chen Hao 1
Mr. Ji Gang 11
Mr. Yang Menghua 11

The meeting of remuneration committee in 2007 was held on 20 April 2007, and the matters discussed inciLding the
implementation measures on annual evaluation of executive directors and members of senior management of the Company.

(3) Strategic Investment Committee
The strategic investment commitiee of the Company assists the Board by provicing advice, proposals, hypotheses, review,
supervision of implementation, and other supervisory duties with regard to strategic investments to be made by the Company.
The strategic investment committee consists of three members and its chairman is alse an executive Director, The nsmaining
commitiee members are nominated by the chairman and appointed or dismissed 2y the Board,

In 2007, the strategic investment committee held a meeting on 21 August 2007 ani the attendance record of each respective
member at the meeting is set out in the following table:

Mr. Yang Weimin 1M
Mr. Chen Hao "N
Dr. Rui Mingjie N

The major development plan of the Company for the years 2007 to 2010 was tabled for review and discussior at the
mesting.

CHAIRMAN AND CEO

Under Paragraph A.2.1 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, the roles of chairman and chief executive officer of an issuer should
be separate and should not be performed by the same person. Currently, the Chairman is Mr. Yu Minliang who is responsible for
formulating overall strategies and major decision-making coordination and arrangement of ranagement work, and the chief e»ecutive
officer is Mr. Yang Weimin, who is an executive director and authorised representative of ~he Company, is fulty responsible for daily
operation and operation management as well as coordinating the implementation of the Board resolutions.
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SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the Comparny's cods regarding
Directors’ and Supervisors’ securities transactions. Every Director and Supervisor at the time of appointment was given a copy of
the Madel Code. The Company confirms, having made specific enquiries with all Directors and Supervisors, that for the year ended
31 December 2007, its Directors and Supervisors have complied with the requirements relating to Directors’ and Supervisors® dealing
in securities as set out in the Model Code.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The independence of the Company's external auditors is assured. The external auditors will retire in the {ollowing annual general
meeting and offer themselves for re-election at such meeting. During year 2007, two external audilors were appointed, namely
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Hong Kong for consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRS and Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. (“Deloitte”) in the PRC for consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting
Standards. An aggregate remuneration of RMB10,445,000 (2006: RMB6,674,000) was paid to the Company's external auditors in
2007. The fees were for the provision of audit services conducted by PricewaterhouseCoopers and Deloitte for the Company's
consolidated financial statements. No remuneration was paid to PricewaterhcuseCoopers and Deloitte for provision of non-audit
related services to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors have acknowledged their responsibilities for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2007, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2007 and of the Group's profits and cash flows for 2007. In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Directors have
selected suitable accounting poficies and made judgments under circumstances and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable;
and have prepared the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, the international auditor of the Company, has presented their responsibilities in the independent auditor's
report as set out on page 65.

{INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company places strong emphasis on communications with shareholders and investors and transparency of the Company,
designated department and staff were put in place provide reception for investors and analysts. During the year under review, the
Company received over 100 groups of funds managers and analysts and answered thair questions on the Company. Arrangements
were made for visits to various types of hotels, allowing them to have a prompt understanding of the operations and latest
developments of the business of the Company. The Company conducted true, accurate, complete and timely information disclosure in
strict compliance with relevant laws and regulations, the Articles of Association and the Listing Rules. Investors can access information
and statutory announcements of the Company at any time by visiting its website www.jinjianghotels.com.cn. Annual Reports, Interim
Reports, Circulars and Announcements published since the Company's listing are avallable under the section “Investor Relations” on
the Company's website. Interim and Annual Result Announcements of the Company are followed by presentations, press conferences
and one-on-one meetings with investors.

The Company reports the corporate information of the Group in an accurate and timely manner. The Annual Report 2006 and Interim
Report 2007 published after the listing of the Company have been delivered to all shareholders. This report will be delivered to
shareholders of the Company and it can also be downloaded from the Company's website.

The annual general meeting is a formal occasion for direct communications between the Directors and shareholders. All shareholders
wilt receive a notice convening the annual general meeting 45 days prior to the meeting is held, setting out the date, venue and
agenda of the mesting. R -~

./’
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INTERNAL CONTROLS, AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has established a compleie set of compliance manual, which comprises the corporate governance policies and
operaticnal regulations. It involves the structures of corporate governance, imternal control “or financial aspects, budgetary management,
corporate finance, external investment, engineering and projects, and human resources management. The systems, policies and
flowcharts in such compliance manual effectively cover all the decision and operational activities of the Company. Managerial
employees in respective levels can effectively manage the risk level of their business activities. The compliance manual is reviewed
and updated from time to time.

The Company's audit commitiee is responsible for reviewing the internal control system of the Company.

During 2007, the Company prepared an audit plan and established an audit steering group headed by Mr. Yuan Gongyao, sxecutive
director, and the deputy heads are Dr. Yuen Chin Yau (gualified accountant under Rule 3.24 of the Listing Rules) and Mr. Lu Zhanggang.
During the year, the group designed and perfected the guestionnaire on internal control and interna! audit system. In addition, internal
audit training was conducied. Internal control questionnaires were distributed to certain Group's companies for seli-test and formal
internal audit was conducted by the Company. The objective of audit was undertaken in several aspects, namely audit or integrity
responsibilities, internal control audit and operational audit assessing the internal controls and management efficiency.

MAJOR DUTIES OF INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal audit encompasses the Company’s major projects and focuses on enhancement of efficiency and improvement of operation
and management, and audits the annual business plan and operational targets of members of the Group. Besides, the internal audit
assignments focus on the following issues:

— conduct audit on the integrity of depariment heads of members of the Group during their appointment period and separate
audit for those who have been transferred, resigned, dismissed or retired;

— conduct audit in receivable, payable, and related business activities;
— conduct audit in construction projects of over RMB 300,000 and upgrade and renovation of {ixed assets;
- conduct audit in investment management, fund management, assets management and internal control policies;

- imptement Internal control and formulate and optimise internal control policies and standards according to manegement
requirements;

- be responsible for the development of full-time and part-time internal audit workforce, and organise relevant assignments in
the Company's system; and

- accomplish audit assignments of senior management, the Board and the Superviscry Committae.
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EXCLUDED HOTEL BUSINESSES AND NEW UNION
The Company confirms that Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries (other than the Group) have complied with the terms of the
Deed of Non-Competition dated 20 November 2006 entered into between the Company and Jin Jiang International,

In accordance with the arrangements disclosed in the Prospectus, the independent non-executive Directors held four meetings in
2007 to consider whether or not to exercise the relevant Rights granted to the Company by Jin Jiang Internaticnal over the relevant
Excluded Hotel Businesses and New Union under the Deed of Non-Competition.

After considering the proposal presented by the Company, the independent non-executive Directors present at the meeting have
decided not to exercise the relevant Rights granted to the Company by Jin Jiang International over the relevant Excluded Hotel
Businesses and New Union under the Deed of Non-Competition for the reasons set out below:

Eastern Jin Jiang: Jin Jang International entered intc an agreement on 12 December 2007 with the other shareholders of Eastern
Jin Jiang, pursuant to which the shareholders of Eastern Jin Jiang agree to convert Eastern Jin Jiang into a limited liability company
in accordance with the Company Law of the People's Republic of China and their respective capital contribution to Eastern Jin Jiang
after it has been converted into a limited liability company has been ascertained. Jin Jiang International has however advised that
it is not possible to transfer Jin Jiang International’s interests in Eastern Jin Jiang to the Company until Eastern Jin Jiang has been
successfully converted into a fimited liability company. Jin Jiang International will use its reasonable efforts to procure the conversion
of Eastern Jin Jiang into a limited liability company and will issue a written notice to the Company as soon as practicable after the
completion of relevant procedures, so that the Company may determine whether or not 1o exercise the right to purchase Jin Jiang
International’s 50% direct and indirect equity inierest in Eastern Jin Jiang.

Eastern Jin Jiang has in total 446 rooms. The revenus and net liabilities of Eastern Jin Jiang as set out in its management account
prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2007 amounted to
approximately RMB163,078,000 and RMB103,245,000, respectively.

Shanghai Jin Cang Mandarin Hotel Company Limited (“JC Mandarin”): Pursuant to the joint venture contract and business
licence of JC Mandarin, the jeint venture term of JC Mandarin shall expire in August 2008, whereupon the operation of JC Mandarin
shall be terminated and Jin Jiang International shall have the right to acquire all the buildings and facilities of JC Mandarin at nil
consideration. As advised by Jin Jiang International, after the completion of the fiquidation procedures for JC Mandarin, a wiitten
notice will be issued to the Company informing the Company that the Company has the right to purchase Jin Jiang Internaticnal's
entire interest.

JGC Mandarin has in total 510 rooms. The revenue and net assets of JC Mandarin as set out in its management account prepared
in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2007 amounted to approximately
RMB242,107.000 and RMBE&0,985,000, respectively.

Pacific Shanghai: The term of operation of Pacific Shanghai has not expired and Jin Jiang International has not yet obtained any
of the assets of this joint venture company.

Pacific Shanghai has in iotal 496 rooms. The revenue and net assets of Pacific Shanghai as set out in its management account
prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2007 amounted to
approximately RMB213,485,000 and RMB315,271.,000, respectively.

63




64

Shanghai Jin Jiang Interaational Hotels {Group) Company Limited GGG ella@el0lirg

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Garden Hotel Shanghai: The term of operation of Garden Hotel Shanghai has not expired and Jin Jiang International has not yet
obtained any of the buildings or facilities of this joint venture company.

Garden Hotel Shanghai has in total 492 rooms. The revenue and net liabilities of Garder Hotel Shanghai as set out in its management
account prgpared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2007 amounted
to approximately RMB313,045,000 and RMBG7,824,000, raspectively.

New Jin Jiang Business Travellers: The Company has not been granted any Rights in relation to New Jin Jiang Business Travellers
under the Deed of Non-Competition.

New Jin Jiang Business Travellers has in total 131 rooms. The revenue and net assats of New Jin Jiang Business Travellers as
set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31
Decermnber 2007 amounted to approximately RMB17,336,000 and nil, respectively.

Jinyuan Inn and Jiaczhou Road Inn: Legal and valid land use right certificates and building ownership certificates fcr the land
and buildings being used by Jinyuan Inn and Jiaozhou Road Inn have not yet been attained and therefore it is not legally possible
for the Company to exercise the relevant Rights, According to the undertakings of Jinyuan Inn and Jiaozhou Road Inn in respect of
the Deed of Non-competition, EBM R MEEFME 0 F (Shanghal Foods (Group) Limited), a subsidiary of Jin Jiang International has
entered intc a legally binding letter of intent with an independent third party to transfer its indirect interest in Jinyuan Inn and Jiaozhou
Reoad Inn to such independent third party on 10 December 2007. The parties to the latter of intent have agreed to use their best
endeavors to enter into & transfer agreement within 90 waorking days from the date of signing of the letter of intent {or such later
date as agreed by the parties). The letter of intent shall terminate, if the parties have aot entered into a transfer agreement within
90 working days from the date of signing of the letter of intent {or such later date as agreed by the parties).

Jinyuan Inn ang Jiaozhou Read Inn each has in total 82 rooms and 103 rooms, respectively. The revenue and net assets of Jinyuan
Inn as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC Accourting Standards for the year ended and as at
31 December 2007 amounted to approximately BMBS5,853,000 and nil, respectively. Thz revenue and net assets of Jiaozhou Road
Inn as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as
at 31 December 2007 amounted to approximately RMB7,321,000 and nil, respectively.

New Union: The development project of New Union has not yet been completed. Therefore, New Union did not generate any/ revenue
during the year ended 31 December 2007. At present, New Union remains a real estate development company, which does not
accord with the current development strategy of the Group in focusing on hotel investrent and hotel management.

The net assets of New Union as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards
as at 31 December 2007 was approximately RMB260,952,000.

The equity structure of New Union was changed. According to a transaction note issued by Shanghai United Assets and Equity
Exchange, A total of 51% of equity interests in New Union were transferred to Shangha Jiu Shi Corporation (L&A SR F]) in July
2007, out of which 41% was transferred by Jin Jiang International and 10% by Shanghai Jin Jiang International Realty Company
Limited LiG88T R Z R 2 5. The consideration for the transfer was approximately RMB223,000,000.

Terms used in this section shall be as defined in the Prospectus, unless the context requires otherwise.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

PRICAATERHOUSE{ COPERS

FEAKAOHEOSH

|

¢ PricewaterhouseCoopers

| 22nd Floor, Prince's Building
Cencral, Hong Kong

To the Shareholders of Shangrar Jin Jang Intermatioral Hotels (Greup) Company Limited
fincerperated in the Feople's Republic of Ctuna vwith limited | bty

Ve have audted he consolidated financial statements of Starghai Jin Jang Internatioral Rotels (Group) Cer-pary Linuted (the "Company ) and its
subs.diaries (togeler, the ~Group ) set cut on pages B6 to * 52, which comprise the consohdated and Company baance sheets as at 31 Cezerbar
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consohdated statement of changes in eguity and the consoiidated cash flow staternert for the
year then ended, and a summary of signif:cant accounting policies and other explanatory notes

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINAICIAL STATELIERTS

The drectors of the Company are respons:bie for the preparation and the true and far presentaticn of these corsolidaled financal staterents in
aczordance vith 4ang Keng Financial Reporting Standards ssued by the Hong Kong Irsttute cf Cerf 2d Publz Accountants ard tre creglcsute
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Orcinance. This respensibiliy includes designing, implemen'ing and maintairing interna cortro! relevant
1o the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraug or error:
se:echng and app ying appropnate accountrg poficies, and making accountng estmates that are reasoraft’e = the cacumstances.

AUDIYOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsbizty 15 to express an ¢g:mon on these conselicaied fnancial statements based on our auct and to report cur ¢pinan solely to 3oy, as
a bedy. ard tor ny other purpose. We do not assume responsibiidy tovards or accept labilty to any otte perscn for the contents of thss rapon

We conducted our audit in accordance vith Hong Kong Standards on Auditng ssued by the Hong Kang Institule of Certfied Pubtic Accountants.
Trase standards tequire that ve comply wuth ethical requrements and p'an and parform the audit to obtan rgasonable assurance as to v.fethe g
firancial statemerts are freg from matenal misstatement

An audit invoves perferming procedures to obtan audi evderce about the amounts and disclosures @ tre ficancial sisemenis The procedures
seected depend on the audisr's judgment, meluding the assessmert of the nsks of matesia!t misstatemert of the francia statererts, wrether due
to fraud or error In making those fisk assessments, the auddor considers mternal contral relevant o the entily's preparation and true and fair
presertation of the financial statements n order to design audit procedures that are appropriate n the crcumstances. but net for the purpose of
expressing an op:nica on the effectiveress of the erbty's mnterral control  An audit also includes evauztng the approprateness of accountry
poncies used anc the reasorableness of accounbng estma‘es made by the directors. as well as evaluatng the overal presentation of thwe francal
statements.

\ve beeve that the auds ewdence we have obtained 15 suthcet and appropnate to prowde a basis tor cur audi opruon
OPiNION
In our opirion, the consolidated finarcia statements give a true ard far view: of the state of afairs of tho Company and of the Group as at 31

December 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash fows far the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Firarzial Reporting Stardards and
have been properly prepared in accordance vith the disc'osure regurements of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance.

PricevraterhouseCoopers
Certified Publc £ coountants

Hong Kong, 18 Apri 2008
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 Decenber 2007
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
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The notes on pajes 74 to 152 are an :ntegral part of thes2 consolidatec financial statements.

Yu Ciinliang Yang Vleimin
Chairman & Executive Director Exgcutive Director & CEQ




BALANGCE SHEET
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BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
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The notes on pages 74 to 152 are an integral part of this “inancial statement.

Yu idinliang
Charrman & Executive Director

Yang Veimin
Executne Director & CEO




CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Ferthe oorer2+137 Dezember 2007

e Gk R @}mﬁﬁ@
foam

i

- ; (508,53

3817413
6051638)
: )

5. (000q) i-3?=9§“

§iper share) -

|
|
%t’t‘ﬂbvt’able.m equity mwelw of the Con:]pany during the yeér?
i

The noles on pages 74 to 157 are an integral part of these consohdated financial statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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The notes on pajes 74 to 152 are an ntegral part of thess consolidated financal statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For triz year eoded 3% Decembar 2007
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Fortea epr 43 31 Dore e 2007
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The notes on pajes 74 t¢ 152 are an integral part of these consoldated financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year erged 3° Deosmher 2007

1 ORGAMISATIO:, REORGAIIISATION AlD PRLICIPAL ACTIVITIES

Shanghar Jin Jarg Irlernational Hote's (Grous' Company Lited {the “Cerpany), former's «rowm as Shengha: hewr Asia (Groug) Comcary
was eytab shed o 16 Jure 1995 as g whowy state ovmed comrpany v ontod Kabilty and has been drectry Loder tha zam siral oo ang
contro! of the State-Owned Assets Supervsion ard Admunsstration Comm ssicn af Shanghar Llun cipal Governme et Srarqha SAUAC ) oo its
praccoessers Pursaar to an erterprise restgineaton 1 Jure 2503, tne Comoany was disgnated by Snanghe SASAC as g oy coned
subsidiary of Jin Jiang International Moldings Cimpany Limited "Jin Jac; ‘nternabonal™ whoh g alko a wholy state-co~ad company
directly under the adgmunstraton ard contic of S-argha SASAC 'n Septer ber 2005, Jin 1ang ntermalicral @ oca'ed s 5. esit, v oterest
n the Company to ite wholly-onmed subsidmary, Sharghar Jin Jiang Irternahona! investm~t and l'anagement Comgomy Lomiay dormery
kren as Shanghar Huatng Greup Cerpany Lmited:

Cn 11 January 2006 the Cempanys name :as changed to its cutrent rame and tne Company was corverted rto a joi stick “mited
company under the Company Law of *te Pecre's Republc of Chima e FRC or 'arma~d China’ by comotrd fs pad n jagtz and
reserces of Rermarka RLIB } 3.3030.030.000 at 30 Septerrter 2005 into 3,303.7€0.0C0 ordrary shares of RLB1 pe- share

Cn 15 Cecerber 20C6 and 20 Decemier 20C6. a total of 1.265.000,000 orirary shares o Ri81 per stare newsy ssued &, tiy) Cerrpany
threuch a puable oMer in Horg Kerg and an nerrat ona! plooing wete 'sted o0 tha Van Boocd ©f The Steri Bxcmange of Mooy Kerg o ted
(he  Stcox Exchange | (the "Lstng'). Accord gy, the share capital of the Co —pany cas roreased o RiiB4 565 U0D.G30

The address of te Copany's registered office . Rcom 316 318 No 24, Yang X.n Road East. Snanghas, the Peaple s Repubne of China

The Company and s zubsidianes (nerenatter colizctively referred ‘o as the "Group™ are p opaly engaged m nvestment ard operator of
kate's a~d reated businesses itha Hotel Re'ated Bugresse. o larara (oo

These consoldated traccad) statements have ve aporcoed for sswe b, toe o board e Braed oo Soachos itz Covctory o o the
Company on 18 April 208. ‘

Signsficant charges @ e orgamsationzl structure 9 the Group duning the year ended 3% Decerber 2007 ard 2036 are samrinA3d bels
{a) Transfers of equity interesis in companies batreen the Group cad Jin Jlang (nternational
As part of the severa’ group recrgamsing transactions the Reorsarsiton’), Jin diern Interrational ard ‘s oiter sobodades irier
than tre Gredp) transterred the - ercuhy, wlrres's n certan subsdares e Transhe o Compares ) o0 £hosere e~naged 1 ratel

Re'ated Businesses to the Group

The names of {~ese Transter-n Companes acgured ordsr the above Lommor oo’ coreratgrs ingie 2 the respe™ ¢ dates of
comm.en cortrol combinations ard tre composition and far value of 1e Consiceraton; d'e set gut 2s foios

HimeRclicombininggentities RisteRotEcOMmTin alioIgaon SICEETTIoN

F w ﬁm rmrmrm 41
rmmt,af.ﬂm'hi s e, ||
e KON ,72: .33 i o} :

E [
15. Hii-;'-&:i’-n P, -I'ill!,' i
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tre your ended 31 Crcomiber 20 37
OGRGANISATION, REORGARISATION AND PRICIPAL ACTIVITIES (CONTIIVED)

(b} Ckarge in the Company's equity Interests in Shanghai Jin Jiang International lolels Development Company
Limited (“Jin Jiang Ziotels Developmaent”, formerly known as Shanghal Nlevy Asia (Group) Company Limited)

The A shares and B shares of Jin Jiang Hotels Development are hsted on the Shanchai Stock Exchangz cf ilarand CF na. The
Ccmpany directly held 52.46% of its equity inlerest before the imptementation of a chzre reform (the *Seform™) Pursiant to *he
Reform. the Company gave away for free 4 B5%: equity interest in Jin Jiarg Hote's Develcpmont to other A share publc shirehold.s
In January 2008, inciuding payment of respective porhon of other A share ron-public shareholders, and subsequently acqured from
the market 2 44% equity interest at a tota! consideraton of approximately RLB100 048,000 from then to Larch 2306 € rnge thn.
the Company directly held 50.05% equdy mtarest n Jin giang Hote!'s Development [0 tre jea- erded 31 Dacemuer 2007 d.e fo ‘he
redemption of shares by other A share non-public shareholders, the Company's equity nterest i Jin Jiang Hotels Devetopment .:as
trcreased to 50.31¢:

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Groud and the Transterin Companies as described m note 1(a) above are under common cont'? of Shanghai SASAC both before and
after the Reorgamsation The transfer of equity interests - the Transter-n Companies are therefzre reqarded as commen conirs! comz.nat =ns
and acco.nted for Lsing the principles of merger accounting in accordance with the Accountng Gadeine No 5 - hierger Acceunting for
Common Cortrol Combination” issued by the Hong ong "nstifute of Certficated Public Accountin’s the “HKICPA™. Financial statement items
of the Trensfer-in Companies are :ncluded in the Group s censolidated financiai statements as ¢ t-e cambnat ors Fad oocurred from the ca'e
vthen these companies first came under the control of Shanghai SASAC.

Assets. liabiites and equity of the Transfer-m Companies are inciuded i the Group's consawdated franrcal statements at 'r2 car, g
amounts in the consolidated financial statements o' Shanghai SASAC as if they had been preparec ncluding any adj.stments required tor
centormirg the Group's ascourting policies and applyirg those policies ta all percds gresentag "rer: s ro recogniton of gosds  Cr excoss
of the Group's interest in ret fair value of identdiabie assets, habiities and contingent habaties ¢f these companies over cost at t~e tme of
the common centro. combnatons For companigs which were prewously acquired from *hed pattes. the Group's conseldated financal
statemen's :nclude tre far value of dertifiable assels and liabites of such companies at 'he 1esp.ictve dates of or giral acqustans fom
third parties, any remaining goodwill arising on such acquisitions and mirgrity interests.

The resuts of the Transfer-.n Companies are inciuded i the Group's consoldaled hrarciz! s'a'em nfs from the eaniest cate prosentea of
since the date when the Transter-in Companies first came under the contral of Shangha! SASAC whr re this 15 a s7ortar perod. regardiess of
tre dates of the corrmen centre. cembinatans. The Graup's consoiidated fimancal stateme~'s hewg so taken into account the pra*tor 258
attnbutatle to manority interests that should have teen recorded in the conschdated finangial staterients of Shanjhar SASAC as f they nad
heen prepared.

The effects of all transactions between the companes now comprising the Group, whether occurning before or after the germon control
camginabors, are eliminated n prepanng the Group s conscidated finarcial staterments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B T

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED)

Expenditure noued norelaton o the 20mmon COoYOE Comhmaticns s eCoy 20 a8 Ln eilltSe N e comEL e oo it ot

N2 s grFoant sooourt g adustments hase Cren made o tne ret assels o o p'c“ ero2es o' thy Transte N
He~q Kora Frarcai Reporting Stargards ¢ HAFRS ¢ -ssued by the FKCPA ¢ ochese comeostems, ©f e unoc. ) rogn gt
the Group as sef out +1 note 3 below and no siguiicant accountng ad ustiren's hc\'b beun mada to the ret a)sets 0 net "'o‘i o loss of
amy compat, under the Greup as a conseq.ercs of tte comran ool o o ctor

Deta:ls of the adjustments to the consolidated reserves vath respect to these common contral combinations are set cut = nete 20010 v

ARer cortrol of @ subidamy s cbtarod cranges 7 oequt, Micest oAt Lfsolaey tEt oo oot eslt o cosct oottt oot
transfer and acquisitc: of equity .nterests « Jin Jang Hoteis Devaicpment t¥fiom parties no! contro/ed by Shangha SASAC as tnentoned
n ngte 1D aboee, s teated as vansachcns ot egaty holdets ©othor cocacty as et nrlers M3 oot oEg s roItyclped o othe
corsaldated mzome staerent wth respact 'a s.zt charnes Trecamra . Lt st e oot T tent s pulatol ot st e
charge it the Group's nterest in the subsicary s net assels Any diference Letrgen the anourt by which the ron-cortroniry n%-est 5 S0
adjus'ed a~d tha far va'ae of the cers:deraton gadd o receved s reosgnved © ecl; Cecaty athtbe et Rades oty Coonan,

The purchase methgd of accounting s used to account 'or the acqguistiors cf equity nirests i subs.dianes ¢ partes ne! wdes e
contral of Shangha' S/ 5AC, and the tansfers of gg. ty mterests -0 onth, cooveed epttes otk Graup from O ocan o atereatany and s
otee” sdbs danes \0te than e Grolr

SUTATIARY OF SiGRIFICART ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The consoldated fnanc.al statements cf the Group nave been prepared ir auccrdance van HKERS The corse catod tna-la u‘u‘.we”_s

have beer prepared incer the hrstoncal ©os* comvenbor, as matkfied by oo revauaton of avalabe forsa'c franca aseots pouctoare
carred at far Lae

The prepatation of fn: 212l statements in corformity vt HKFRS requites the use of certa~ crica’ acoe ofrn eshrates
Tarageme -t exercor s judgemont  teroprooess ot eppyry the oD 200G ps iy Trd dwas Ll e el o
dgeTert o cemplex™ ©f areas swere assurptons and estmates ate 5.0 oot o tne oorso catcd fratia watemonts e LY sl
rate 5.

The G .ov.ng reve stanards. arerdrens fo starcacds ard nterpretators & marndatery foo Trats o year ecdel 31 Donen - 24100

HKFRS 7 firg~ma rstumens Discigsires

HKAS 1 Amendmert Prese~taton o bmanca Stateren's 0ol Bscusurss

HKAFRC: - int 7 Applyirg *he Restatemert Acorcach s HCAS 29 frang 3 Peportion 0
byp2etatoran, Loongmes

HK(FRIC) — int B Scope of HKFRS 2

HKAFRIG) - 1 9 Rogssesare ™t of brrbacdzd Dewgt e

HKLFRC; - Int 10 wterm F nancia: Reportng and Impa o)

FAFRS 7 and HKAS 1 "meagrent etredoce ae ds2 g3amos el@tng to ra o nsk mararoTeet note dooed de cztgee oy a0
tne classteator and Lo oater of the Greund ' hanca aseels, o e osone s tE@ e el st ol s AL St poEl

The adoptcn of the ntepretatars aboe dd -2t Pave any sgrificant impist v the Goap
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENT;S

L Sacil Bt

SULILIARY OF SIGUIFICANT ACCOUNTL!G POLICIES (COUTHIUED)

Tne fz'so rg new s'adards aTerdmerts to stardards 2nd rerpretahicns have been scaed bt are not effectve and have rot boen eivy
azopred Tre Orectots artofate that acapton ¢f fnese s'a~datds avendTents to stardarns arc trpretations v Ieolres.t o uostanta
¢ranges 1 the Group s accounirg pehces

HAFRS 2 Arindrent Srare-paseg Payme~t Vestrg Corgters aro Carte ot ams

HAFAS 3 Rew sed Busnoss Comb natons

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HKAS * Revisens Presentaon of F nancal Statements

a5 23 Re.sen Berrporng Cosls

HKAS 27 {Ravised) Corsoldlated and Separate Financial Statements

HAERICY - It 11 HKFRS 2 — Greup and Treasury Share Transactons

FLERD - 1112 Serwice Conoss 2 Arrargorents

HKFR'Gy - 1t 13 Cus'omer Lovaty Programmes

HOGFRGY It 14 HKAS 19 - The Lmt on a Defned Benefit Asset Mivew n funding Requiements

ard ther IMleasticn

Tne consy dated tnanca satemerts moiude the financa statements of the Company and al of 'S subsihanes made up ta 31 Ducemhber

The porg pas acceJdtt g polc €5 adopted set oul brow

(@)

Subsidiaries

Sobszigtes are 2l eottes |Actodg speca’ pLopose entites) cuer wiich the Greop os the power fo govern tre froeca! and
CIoratng [3.CES §:mE7d § BCCITEAM,AY 3 STHEtsLog 0f rore than one hat of the vitng rohts Thz exsterce anl eMect of
patental votmg rghts tiat are curtenty exe cisable of cowertihie are considered 'when asser sing w¢hetier the Group con '3 arother
eity

S.osoates ite ko, ooosogated from the date o ook centel s trarsferred to the Sroap They are de oonssiidated ot the dale
that con*rol caases

Apar frem tre fans'er of equty rtees’s reqatdsd as commer control combiratons s me-tigred norote 2. the ourchisa methed
€} acct.an 9 s used ‘o acseunt for tre £rgust s of sobsaaes by the Greup Tre oist L an acqustcr s measaet s tne far
L3uE of tre assets gron egurty, nstruments ssued and labites incurred or assumed 3t e date of exchange. Gus costs drectly
attrbutable *o the acqu'shen. Identihable assets acquired and |ahbiliies and contingent 12biities assumed n a Dusness comb:ngton
are "eIsuIed 1taly at ther fac vaiLes at the accuiston date. arespect-e of the exten o° any mncrly rterest The x:iss of the
cest cf atgo 3o cuer tre falr Lale of the Grooas shawe of the denttable ret asse's pcuaved s recorded as gazds ool S
1 te cost o acquston (s iess than the far vawe of tre net assc's ¢f the sabsidan, azqg. red the difererce 1§ recoyc red directy
in the inceme statement.

“gm sooat, treesatloes Ba'ances and LeTed Y gg ~s on tramsactiens betieen (7CLp Cunpamies are ™ nates Lrreu /eo ioises
£ 259 eomunatel onless the fransacton pro. fos es.cerce of an orpacmert of tio sse! transter ed Accoont i poaces cf
subsidianies have becn changed where necessary to ensure consistency vath the poicies adeoted by the {roup

"1 ¥e Companys baasce shea!l e rmestTer's 0 s.bsipar s are stated at cest =ss p ool Son for imparment lossts note 30
Tra weso's ot suDsnares are accaurted b, the Cerpany on the basis o dvadend rece..ed and recenvable
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WARY OF SIGINFICANT ACCOURTING POLICIES (CONTIUED)

[

Associates

Associates are a1 entles oeer whch tre Group has signficant nfience but not ceoio gereraly accomparyiag a s-ariho'dr] ef
tet:een 207 =nd 5075 of the votrg wgr*s. Investrenis 11 assceates are accounted for using the equty rethod of accdgqnt ng and
are nitially recognized at cost. The Group's investment in associates includes goxdvall (net of any accumulated impairment loss)
derdfied oo acquisibon (note i)

The Groups share of ids associates’ post-acquistion profits o 0sses s recogrized in the censoidateg income statement, and its
share of post 2:guisition movements in reserves 1s recognized in reservas The curulatve post-acqusition mevements arg adusted
aga:rst the car-,ing amount of the rvestment Vhan the Greup's share of 19sses in g1 asscoate eguals o exceeds s tgrest . the
assofiate, meludirg any olher wrsecured racewabes the Group dees not recognze fuiher lnsses. wnless it has incurred sbhgatons
or made payments on behalf of the associate

Urreaiized gane on frarsacters behween tre Groap and s associatss are elmurited to the extent of tre Greup's ~terkst o the
gsscoaates. Unrea'zed losses are aso ¢ mnated ur'ess the transacton provdes evidance of an impaament of the asset thansterred.
Accounting pol:cies of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure corsistency vilh the pol<ies adopted by the Group

C.uton gars a~d losses n asseoia’es a+e recognzed in the conschda'ed moame stitement.

In the Compamy's balance sheet. the mvestments n associates are sta'ec at cost less provision for impairment losses irote 31y The
resu’ts of asscc:ates are accounted for by the Corpary on the basis of ovidend rece .ed and rece vable

Jointly controlled entities

Tra Group's w»tirests 1 orty certro'ed enthes are accourted ‘or b, prepotonate consoidaton The Group combings Y. shate ¢f
tte ;ontly controiled entties’ indivduai ncome and expenses. assets and liabiites asd cash figes on a line-by-lre basis vilth simuar
items in the Group's consolidated firarcial statements. The Group reccgn zes the portion of gains o losses on the sale of assets by
tre Greop fo tre oty contreied ent!es that 1 s attrbutable to *h: other verturors The Group coes rat recogrize g share of
pra‘ts or ‘9sses from the ginthy cerirclied ertites trat resuit from the Groups purchiase of assels fiom the o1ty controled entles
until it resells the assets to an .ndependent party. Hewever, 2 loss ¢n th2 transacticn s recognzed immediately ff the loss, provdes
eviderce of a redugtion :n the net realizable value of current assets. ¢« a Imparrmen! i0ss

In the Ccmpany's balarce sheel. the inwestments i jontly contro'ed e-bhes are sizled at cost ‘ess provs:on for :mparmint iosses
(note 34 The results of jonty controdled entites are accounted for iy the Corwpany on the basis of divedends rechwved and

rece:able.

Segment reporting

A business segment 5 a group of ass™'s and operaltions engaged N prowding proicts or serv.ces that ate subjec! o ‘sks end
returns that are different from those of other busmess segmen's. A glographical segment 18 engaged in providing products or
services within a parlicutar econom:c environment that are subject 1o risks and retirns that are different from those of $egments
cperatng In othe” economic envirpnments
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SUNMTIARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (CONTIIUED)

{e)  Foreign currency transiation

Iy

f#)

)

Funactcnal and presentaton currency

I'ems cluded n the financial staerents of cach of the Group's entties are weasured using the currercy of tre prmary
ecemoric eryronment 1 whoh the eathy cperates (the Cfuncticnal currency  The consoldated fna~pa stater.ris gt
presented n ALCB whoh s the Corpary's funclena ang presertacan carecrsy

Transactons and balances

Feregr currercy transactions are ‘ransiated mo tre fuactanal cumency usog the grahange rates presairy at te dates of
the transaclors Foreign exchange gans ard ‘Jsses resutng from the setleme t of such transactions and fom the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and habsites dencmvnated in foresgn currencies are rgcoenized in
the irgome stateTant.

Trarsiation dic:ences on nen-monetas, fnanca assets and labhites are reported as part of ¥e tar va'se g1~ o less.
Transiation differerces on non-monetary tinanc.al assets and habikties, such as equdy instruments he'd at fair veiLe through
protit or '0ss. are recogrized n pre!t or 1385 as part of the far vaiue gan or less Translation diferences on nor monetary
frarciy asse’s gnd At Les such 3s egutes cassted as avalable-for szle [onc assels, ate cides nothe faroe
reserve in equty

Group compan.es

Trz resJits and financal pasiton of all the group eabbes {none of which has t-e wurelcy of a hyper alatignany rearemy)
that have a functional currency difersnt from the presentation currency are frangated into the presentation currercy as
follovss:

assels ard laboitas for each balarce sheet presented are tansiated a0 fhe c'osing sate ¢f the date of ftat baince
sheet;

— incoe ard expetses for each noore statement are translated at aversge ercharge rates (urless this awgage is not
a reasorable approxratel of tre cumoatwe effect of the rates previ'rg on the transaclon da‘cs, n sochocase
.ncome and expenses are translated at the dates of the transactions); ard

a! resuil ng excharge dtere ces are reccynized as a separate componet of gQuly

On corssadation, exchange differences ansing from the translaton of the net irvestment = foreign entites. and ¢f barreuings
and cther currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are taken t shareholcers’ equty. When a fore:gn
operaten 1s parhally disposed or sold, excharge difterences that were recoded . equty are reccgmzed in the income
statement as part of the gan or 1053 €1 sa'2

Goodwill and fair vatue acjustments arising on the acquisiion of a foreign enty are treated as assets and labi ibes of the
fore'gn entty and translated at the clos.ng rate
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SUIGMIARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTIIG PCLICIES (CONTIUED)

{0

(9)

Property, pleat and eguipment

Constructcn-r progress represerts propertes under consiructioe ard 5 stated a' cost less accumula'ed -Tparmect Ibsses Trs
inc.udes cest of construction ang eifer direct costs. Corstruchon- o progress 1s nat deprecated uctd such tme as the assets are
completed and are ready for operaticnal use.

Preperty. plant and eguipment oiher thar constructon-n-progress are stated at |oslensal cost iess acouTL ated Copralaten and
accumuiated w: pairment losses. it avy Histoncal cost inciudes expendtare that 8 ditectly attrbutabie to the acquisiton o* Fe items.

Subseguent ccsts are included n the asset's carmeng amount or rest)r.zed as ¢ separale asse! as apgropt a'e. o oen ts
prebab'e that “ture ecoromic benetts asscoated wuth the dem w7t to tne Growp and the ces! ¢f the lem can bd meascred
reliaby. The ca'rying amount of the replaced part s derecognized. Al ciher repairt and maintenance are charged to .n the ncome
staterment during the financial penod m yitich they are incurred

Degreciaticn of property. plant and egupment 1s calcutagted using the straght-line methed to alccate ther costs to thir res:tual
values over their estimated uselul lives. as follows:

Bundings 20-40 years

Plant and mach.rery 3-20 years

Motor vehicies 3-12 years

Furniture, fittings and eguipmert 317 years

Rergrations ar: ‘easeho'd improvernen's 5-20 years but not exceeding the leise pencd

The assets' residual va'ues ard usefu! laes are revevved and adusiec ¢ appropriate. at each haarce sheet date

An asset’s carry:ng amount 15 wntten dow immediately to its recoverable amount f the assets carrying amount 1S grealr tha1 s
eshimated recoverable amount.

Gans and losses on dsposals are defermned by companry procecds wth camy~g amount and are recophzed - e roome
statement.

Land vse righls
Land use nghts are stated al cost less accumulaled amortization nd accumulated impairment fosses. If any. Cost iepresents

censideration pa ¢ for the nghts to Lse the land on which varicus plar's and huddings are situated fo- per ods vary.ag from 20 *o 59
years Amortizat.cn of 'ard use nghts 1s calzu'ated cr the stra-ght Lnz netbod over tiw perad of the tand use rghis




SRl Eimmﬁr:r Ehnl ian ol LfurETE R e, SMREERY Lifes

!

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIRNG POLICIES {CONTINUED)
{h) Intangible assets
i Good.ui!

Goodwl. represents the excess of the cost of an acquistion over ihe far va'ue of the Gredp's shire of the net wentfatle
assets of the zcgaired subsdary, jorty cartrolled enfly or assccate at the da'z of acqustier Geedvid ¢ oasg.i‘es
subsiG:anes and ontiy cortrol ad enttes ts Toiuded noctangble assets Goodh | .l3astons of asscoates § v aed 1
nestments 0 assomiates and s tesle ! for mparment as part of the overa Sepwate., reccgrzed (otdv |3 testet croaay,
for smpairment and carried at cost less accumuigted impairment losses. Impairmert i0s es o7 goodv: | are not reversed. Ga 18
and losses on the disposal of an erhty incude the carrying amourt of goedwill re'atng to the entity soid

tood: ) s alccated 'o cash generatmg s for the purpose of rmpaiment tex! i The aictator s made to th sy rast
gergrat rg Units of groups of cash Generalng s that are expected to bemef freT the Lusiness combna' oo Lot tte
good.a arose

o) Computer softvare

Acgured computer sofftviare lcences are caplalzed 01 the basis of casts wcumd 'c acqure and brine o use !t spente
softwara These coslts are amartized aver ther estimated useful lives (3 to 5 years)

{n Others

Dtrer :tang b'e assels many clade use rghis for certa.n ternet access re Ceoncly ard are amortzzd or . st ot
line basss over the shorter o! their effective benelicat lves or estmated usetul pured om 5 to 20 jears

® Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associctes and ron-financial assels

Assets that hava an ~oefnre usefu' e o hava rot yet avadab'e for use are not subyect tc @vortzalcn vk ae at « oA Lstid
arnually for mparment and are reweved 3 mpairment vhenever events or changes in ¢ rcumstances idicate that it ocamry )
amourd may not be recoverabie. Assets are revievied for impairment whengver events or chinges n circuinstances indica'a that ‘he
carrying amount may not De recoverable An yrpairment loss is recogrized for ihe amon' by which thy assets carm tn amoJ
exceeds its recoviratye ameunt The recoverabls amsart s the hugher of an assels fur v it 'ess costs 1o c2t ang valve 7w
1h2 purposes of assess g imparmert. asse's e groupod at the lonest leves for vaoh frece 2re separalc’y Tuntfarle Lashtous
{cash-gereralng ursts). Non-financial assets other than goodh that suffered an imparmert are revieved for pessive fenc ozl ol te
i pairment at each reporting date
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ARY QF SIGUIFICART ACCOUNTIIG POLICIES (CONTRIUED)

Financial asseis

Tre Greap chisshes s frarcal assels - the I corg calegores foanea asss at far valce theoogh poft o 'asg, loans and
rece ;anes o to-manty owestmoots, and avaiable for-sae fretta assets Tre casstcaticn deperds ©a the poopsse for whuch
thg faarcal issets wvere acgared “anagement determines the chassfcation of s frarcal assets at invhal recogntpn and re
evauates this deswgnation at every reporting date.

f”

iy

]

28]

Finaro ¥ assets at far va'ue theeugh profit o loss

This category has o sub categeres: francidl assets held tor tracing, and those cesgraled &t far value rough protit or
lcss at nception. A financia' asse: 1 classfied in this category it acqured princ.paliy for the purpose of selwrg Ih the shor
term or if so desigrated by management Derwatves are a'so categorised 3s held for tradirg unless they are dasgnated as
hedges Assets in this cateqory ire classfied as current assc's ¢ they arp either held tor trading o are expicted ‘0 be
reaized wrthin 12 mosths from tre ba'ance sheet dale Duricq the vear eaded 31 Decerber 2007, the Hrc.p gk rgt bod
ary Tnomo assels in ths catenory

Loans and recewables

Loars 1nd recelables are ron dervative fnancia! assets vt faad or deteqir <ab e payments that ate not quosed ih an astve
Tarke! Tney are inciuded 0 c.rert asse’s. except for t~ose v 'h matur e greater than 17 months aer the baprce sheat
cate Thzse are €ass.fied as ~on Current assets Loars and recewsbles ae ciuded n trade ard other recevdiies 1 the
haance sheet.

Held-to-matunty nvestments

He'd-to malonty cwestents are niv-derwate fnarcial assets -oth ficed ¢ determomable payme~is and foer maprtes that
the Greup's maragerent has tme pesitve intenton and abaty to Roig 10 matunty. Durng the year erded 31 Decettber 207,
the Group did not holg any nvestr ents i this category

Availal e -for-sale hinarcial assets

Ava-ablc-for-saie fnanca’ asse's ae ne-dewwatves that ate wirer cesigratad notus categery o et classifed - ogny of the

girer categones. They are .ncluded In non-curment assets Lness managemert ntends fo dispose of the hnancai assets vethin
12 morths from the balance sheet date
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 SURIIARY OF SIGMFICANT ACCOUNTIIG POLICIES (COUTINUED)
1] Finangcial assets (continued)

Purchases and sales of finarcial asse!s are reccgrwzed on trade-date - the dale on wh o the 3roup comm s to purchase or el th:
asset. Financial assets are indbially recogruzed at iar value plus trangacbon costs for al tnancial assets not camed at fur vaiug
throgh profit or loss Finarcial assets carned at *arr value theough profit or loss are 1Inhialy recognized at tar va'ue and tansacten
costs are expersed 'n the :nceme stalemert. Fuancia assels are dereccgnzed vhor the i ghis fo recene cash flens oM e
tnancial asse's ba.e expred or have been tra~sferreo and the Group has ‘rarsferred s E.tamto ; &l rsks and reatcs gt c..oershp
Avalable-for-sa'e fnancai assets and tnaroial assets at far vatue tarcagh proft or oss cre sLssequenhy catred at facva L Loars
and receivables and held-to-maiunty investmants arc carned at amostized cost usng the efective mnterest methiod

Gains ard losses arsg from changes in the far value of the -financial assets at far va Je through proft or loss category ovd:g
in‘evest ard dendend ceme, are .ncutded 0 the ~come statemernt n tte perad ook tey anse Urcda sed gans o7 STSES
arsng from charges ! the fair value of nen-monetary secuntes ciassited as ave oo 'ar sa'e are reccgree2d roegu b
securities classfied as available-for sale are soid or impared, tre accumulated far vauve adustments rccognzed ooty are
inciuded in the income statement as gans o losses from ivestiment securibies. Interest on svailable-for- sale securties calculated
usrg the effectve interest method is reccgnwzed n the inceme statement Dandends on 2varable-fem-sae egely ostruTects arc
recognized 0 the :ncome statement wien the Group s rort 'o rece ve paymerts s estat’ .24

The far values of quoted mvestments are based on current bid prces if the market for a fimancial asset s not actie ard tor
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair valLe by using valuaton techmiques. These nclude the use of recent arms length
trar sactions. reference to ofher instruments that are substartaly the same discounted cash flo araysss a-d opton pnery mede's
maierg maximsm use of market inputs and 1€y rg as itie as possible oo entty-specfc nout

Investments 0 equly nstruments that do not have a guoled market price in an actrve market :nd wwhose *a- va.e canot Lo resat
measured and dervatwes that are lirked to and must be settled by delvery of stch unquoted equity mstrumerts are me.sared at
cosi

The Greup assesses at each baance sheet fate wrether there s objectwve ewdence tal a brarcal assel ¢ 2 growp of frarce
asseis 15 :mpared. In the case of equity secuntus cassded as avarable-forsae, a sg- feant or proforge: dec 1e - e far va'sz
of ‘he security below its cost is considered an ndcator that the secuntes are imparred. i any such evdence cwists for ava ble-for
sale financial assets. ihe cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the acqu ston cost and the currert far value  ess
any, mpairmert loss o0 that frarcial assel prewcasyy reccgrzed . the ncome statere: ! 5 removed frem equib, ard 1Logrsod
N ng come statement imparmert losses tesagt zed 0 the ircome sta'emert o0 €gud, otruments are rotoreversed T oL te
incoime staterment Impa rment testing of frzce recewvatles are deser.bed i note 3

() Inventories

'wonferes are stated at the lower of cost arg ret reawzabie vaue Cost s cetermned vs g he Prstan Prstout (FRO; metmed Tro
cost of firished geods and work - progress comprses desgn COSIS, fac malenals 1ot labour. other direst costs ard re‘ated
preduction overheads (hased on rormal operatng capaciy, It exciudes borrewang costs Hel -ealzabie value s the estimat~d se:3
price n the ordinary course of business, less applhcabie vaniable selling expenses.
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A3V OF SIGIIFICALT ACCCULTINE BOLICIZS (COUTIILED)

Tradec end oilzr reccivehlas

Teadn ard oo oreur s abes e nensTmoed et cat e e o Tensed et e o o
rterest rettrd ess prove o o mourett A roos oot py oot e g ot rpre s r s N
coect.e eacance rab the Group ol ne beable o coect @ o7 o o GaSCin T s the or o oo of g
trancia dffeutes of the aeptor prehanity at the debitur shee barkotos o Trens oo slo

delinguency : payments are conuidersd micators trat the bace 1o
beteen the assets carryen amoont orxd the present va ue of vs'
Trg amount o' the prov.sicn s reccg /ed 0 the noome star ~ 2"

bt s amalred The aTount ¢ ttw provision

RANS BN F TURN O P

Caslt and czsa equivalenis

Caghognd cashoeguvaetts e T
ergna wratotog ot A et ot gl

Share capitzl
Grdwrary shar:s are classficd ds ¢ Quety
Incremental ¢osts duechy atnibutable to the ssue ot revw shate. a0 0

e egdts ds A decaete s gt of Ly g

Borrowings

Borrol 775 @ gsoreed e, b ae et of i ' ! " onntTt LT tha e '

drecty attrtczhe o e eer 2o & ootz ottt s OOt S B oa
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Borrovings ar classfed as eutrert ab ites uriess the Groop s o
'gast 12 montis alter the ba.cnce shew dale

Borrowing costs

vr . ks - . — - - ' tul e b - I
Borrgs rgooosts arourmed o tooooito o ot ary gagt, o o et ed Tty ne e 2!
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

su

"

anmn

bediud

WM e AT s
ATY 07 SIGUZICANT AGCOUNTING POLIGIES (COVLIUZD)

Current and delerrsu lncema tax

Tep o gtz fgx UhaTDe S CASLTD b hass of e a ass enatied s bofant. o, enacthed Al the balatte r oot o
M Mg count os whe e 'te COMEan, JN0 5 SLOsICars 5 BRI asseoides Cperdo atr G nerale tiaabe wgm: UarigeT: !
per rdcaly Boavates pashend taiken i W retacs wethorespect toosdudtors nowbieh g pheabie tax regulabior s e o
ettt atd sty L es L, SCNS Avee gT, At rn e sy ef amoL s erp T i DR pau o e T autne e

Ceterred wotve tax » GG ded 7 Al usog the an fy othog oo teTpzrary ¢ e s drs g beteen the tax hases ' oasse’s
and .ebates and ther caTyng avourts o coosaidated frars 1 sfatements Mas v i detertcd rorme taw s ot 2inouh
for 4 1 arees frgm nital receqnibon of an asset or Fadity i @ transaction cther than a useess combnaben that at the t e of tre
w0 Thoe Aty tp s anToaeton ror el ettt oso Joteeed roome tas 0 Cft moed usT Qe nfes ard g

havz been enacted o uUuSﬁf‘.[iﬂ..]‘ er.am.-d by e Daance sTegt ddle and xe eapectad 0@ o vk URC e 3'ed co'er 0 orecn .
M cset s el zed oo e deferred o fow Db s sutted

Defrred aceme fax 3sse's are recognized ¢ the extert that of is probable that future taxsbl: proft wai b avaabe agar st whch

the tc mpoun, afpreroisocan tooutaed
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Emzloyee Loneiils
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Tre Cracg comiates ¢ faened Droag oart o e in dofred coctrpeton retrone ot pemefd plirs ooanred o oreevont
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fortrzy

s erdid 3 Dezer ber 2007

SULTIARY OF SIGIIFICANT ACCCUITIIG POLICIES (CONTLIUED)

{s)

®

th]

Provisions cnd contingent labilitics

Provisiors are recogrized whon the G-oup has a presert 'ega’ of roretructve obl paticn as a resut of pas! events ot 4 more tkaly
than et that an outho: of rescurces o e required to sette e ooogaton. and ke amount has been e aby estratec,

Vrerg there yre a number of siTUan (ligatsts the thedhood hal gn outfon ol be regared nosettement s ddlermted by
Lons.2erng 1 » class of oblgabens as 2 wwhole A provsion «s recoguwed even if 1ig Jkelhood of an outfiow vth respect to any one
item inctuded :n the same class of cbiipaticns may be smal

Proagans are measured at the present viiue of the expenditures expected to be roqured to settle the ablgation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the e vatue of meavz, and the riks snechc to the ot .gatgn The crpase « e
pres.8.0n due 10 passage of ¢ Te s recogr2cd as nierest expense

A cortagent ‘abitly 8 @ pass.gie cbtlabon that anses fom poot 2en's and oMese exslence v ooenly be confreed by e
CCCUTENCE € ron-cocurerce of ore of mare wrcertan fulite ever's rab wholy vtk the contre of the Group. it caf] also ke a
present obligaton ansing from past everts that is nct recognized b :ause it 15 no probable that outflo of econam.c rejcurces vl

be required cr the aount o ob’ galon cannot be reasuted retan

A contngent Fabdity 15 not revogrized but 15 discicsed in the rates o the conseh 13ted Fnancal sfateTents Lrhen chilrge « the
probab. ty of an out o cooors 8o thal oo tfo is prohable 1w the e recoOrZed as a provsen

Governmant grants

Grants from tre government are recornzed at ther fair value where *there s a reascnatle ascurance that the grant il ile received
a~d the Group v compy v 'h g atethed cordfors

Government grznts re'ating to costs ae deferred a~d recogrized 10 12 income statement gver the per od recessary to match them
St the costs that they are terded to oo Tpersate

Goverrment gra's relalng ta the purchase of propety, pant ard equipment ate nciuded n nonecorent labliss gk de'ered
Jc.arrment ra~ts and are rccogrzed i tte income stalement ¢n e ha.ght lre basis o.er the expected ives of the reiatin assets

Rovenee recopnition

Revenue frem ~otel accommodation tote' managemenrt and related scwvzes, food atd beverage saies ard oher arc'ary tervices is
recoorged when thy servces aie remdored

Sa‘'es 0f gocds are recegnized when the Group has delwered oroduc's o othe custorios the customer has accepled T priducts acd
colectt Wty of e redted rece .ases § reascrab’y assured

Re*al rewcmse trom propertes $ recogr.sed o0 a straght-hee £ass © o tre peroge of the respest e 'eoses
Interast incorme 1§ recegnized on a tme prepothon basis using the et ve rterest retacd

Dradend mcome s recogrized vwhen the rignt to receive payment (s s'atished
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ber g year eded 31 Do o 2057
SULITIARY OF SIGIIRCANT ACCOUNTIRG POLICIES (GOITIIUED)
(v) Qpzrating leases
Leases n which a significant portion of the -sks and rewards of ownership are retaned by the ‘essor ars classhed as vperabing
'eases Payments made under operating 'gases {re! of any mcentives received from tha !ss.cr are charged to the ircame shitement
¢n 4 shraight ane basrs aver the porcd of the 'case

{vr) Dividend distribution

Dividend distnbation to equity holders of the Jompany is recagnized as a hiabiity . the Group's corsolidaled fnunca stateme~ts n
the period tn vhich the dvidends are approved by equity holders of the Company.

FIARCIAL RISIK NARAGEMIENT
{a) Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it 1o a variely of financiat nsks: market nsk (including foreign cusrency nsk, cash flo and far valse
interest ra‘e nsk ard price riskt credt rsk and quidty nsk. The Group's overal rick m:nagemert prograTme foguses ¢n tha
unpred-ctabuity of fnancal markets and seeks to minumize potential adverse effects o tre Groap's fian. ! performance
(1] Liariet risk
(1) Foreign currency nsk
The Grcap marly operates 1 'Janiard Chra and most cf the Groops ransastons. assett o-d hab 'es e
deromirated n RVB Foregn currences arg however regured fo sete payments for toe Groups puhases of
equipment from overseas supplers and certan expenses Foreign curences are also recewed from cverseas

customess Tre Group's cast and cash egunaents acd borouargs es at 31 Decerber 2007 ~cud.d foregn
currencies. denomirated i etrer Ur.ted States Dolars { USS') or HKS. ar2 dscosed norotes 18 and 72

As at 31 December 2007 F RIIB strerqgthensiueakens by 107, 12006 107, * agarst USS ard HG wir a other
vanabes held constant. the post tax praft for the year then endad . tove changed mat, as a 'esct 2 foregn
exchange gains/losses on trarslation of US$ and RK$ dencmnated cash zid rash equvalent and borrovanus Uetaws
of the changes are as foilows

i D G ) QEmiey |
2007
BMB;000

V517 4 by

Profit 5 less sensitwe f0 mi.eTot i foregs ercharge rate o RAUB Cavoest OSS and BKS o #2307 e 2006
because of the decrease n the ne! amount of US$ and HL$ domirated cash (1d cash eguanaents ard bore.oncs
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4 FLIALCIAL RISY IMARAGEDIEIY {C0.ITINUED)
{2)  Financiatl rislt factors {centihued)
{i} Lizriset risk (confinued)
ar Foreean carrensy nshopoont muem

The bank depost of HX$? /37.311.000. proceedno from ‘a putdic offer =1 Hong Korg and an nter-atichal placirg.
=as oid fer veny oshot peed as at 31 Decatem 2006 ond sas comvetted fo RUB scbscque-t, Tre aboee
serstyvty ana ;58 dd no accoutt for e oane ceplst simce suct ctormaton 3 orot oensgorer makntgt. for
comparable figure

1 Cash fo and tar va've < retest rafe nsk

The Group's reome and cperatirg cash fows are suodahaly cdegerdant of chares 1 markat nterest 1ptes as the
Groun tas noosottlatt cterestbeacrg asssts ar Cabites gz than s bana decosts and booostts Bani
- deposis and borreo.ngs 1 varabe rates expose te Group 'o cash 'igw nterest id’e ns« Ber« cuposts and
‘ borrovangs at fxed rates expose the Group to far wall: oterest rate ns«. Tra Group has ~ot hedged ‘ts cash fou and
far vate terest rate s Cetals of the Grops tzvs cepor 5 ges Bomos ngs have beon @stosed - orgles 18 g
22

s at 31 Dece~ber 2007 ¢ erest rates o0 banc bum woongs are 107 12006 105, " ien *gm 5% o 453 ¢ 5 3%
ncheraGner Wit g’ cther vgtebles ned corstact e oosttax proft ot the peat W have chatied ma T, s a cesuit
2 gher/lower terest exp inses on floatng rate oo args. Detads cof the charges are as folicns

}
3

|
|
|
|
Y

4
IDJ-(crf-n:{-];'mcmmv
[GA1PESOR !]m .

Profit 's less sensitve to movement 1in nierest rata :
3k L‘ﬂpns te and Leern s
T egrenerts et ot s o ab 3 Deeeeer 2054 fo ERSRCRIRD B o1 (I
13 Pr-e nisk
The Group s exposed ‘o eguty secunties price rsi cecause of it holdng of hs'ed egquty :mvestments thich are

caseted ¢ the comsoieated balance sheet as aiaac. forsae Lharr 3 cesets imote 13 The Group bas gt hedged
its price nsk ansing from estments 0 oequity secortes
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FIRIAMCIAL RISH DIANAGERIENT (CONTEILED)
(2)  Financial rislt factors (continued)
(i)  Market risk (continued)

{3 Price risk {continued)

As at 31 Decerber 2007, if tne guated market pnce of the listed equty res'ments of the Group rcreases‘decrezse
30%* with all other variables neld consiant, the equity of the Group will have changed manly as a result ¢f far vane
garflosses on avalable-for-sales firancial assets Details of the charges are as follows:

The sensitivity analysis for the year ended 31 December 2006 is not prasentad as the Group did not hold any listed
equity investments as at 31 Cecember 2C06.

This reprasents market estmaticn o5 o 31 Decamber 2007 for the subrogquent 12 marts
(iy  Credit risk
The Group has no signif:cant concentratons of credit nsk The carryng amou~ts of bamk deposits, cash at bans acd trode
and other receivab'es included in the consolidated financial statements represent ihe Group’s maxirum exposure to credit =sk

i relation to its financial assets

As at 31 December 2007, these bank deposits and cash at bank were deposited n reputable financial institutiors which are
considered v ih oy credt risk. the table betowr shows bank deposds and cash &t ark balances by counterpart:es

IR A B200 0N

Coulerpariies
— Big 4 domestic banks®
— fiher domestic commercial .ballks

— Foreign vwned banks

CBgdsmests bas ooTEr 2 nda and o mee M B oA’ D0 s Accsuts TRt 0 By Oy a1 T malr Rt
Corzorator

Management does not expect any losses fram non-performance by these counterpartes.

fost of the Group's saies are seited i cash ¢r in credt card by s custorers Credit sales are nade lo select~] cuslomers
with good credit history. The Group has policies in piace e ensure that trade recewables are foflovied up 01 a bmey bas:s
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN™S

For tha year erded 31 Cecembar 2607

]

FIRANGIAL RiSK MANAGENENT (CONTIIUEL)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk factors (continucd)

(iii}  Liquidity risk
Prudent houidty risk managemen :mplies maintaning suffic.ert cash ant cash equiwvalent and the avaiatity of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit {facikbes. The Group ams to maintain flexibility in fundng by keepirg

cemmitted credit ires avarlable.

taanagement mandors rolkng forecasts of the Group's l:gu-dity recerve on the basis of expested cash fos

The tabe befows analyzes the Group's finarcial liabiitbes that v} be settet on a net basis :n‘o relevant matonty group.ngs
based con the remaining pericd from the baiance sheet date to the contractuai maturity cate. The amounts disclked o the
table are the contractual undiscolnted cash flowss Balances dug within 12 months equal ther carrying baaraps. as the
impact of discounting § rot significant,

Capital rislt management

The Group’s objectives when managing captal are to safeguard the Group's ability to contnue as a going carncern in o-der o provde
returns for sharzhalders and benefils for other stakehc!ders and to matain an cphma' capital struciure ‘o reduce the cost ) captal.

in order to mair-ain or adust tre capital stucture. the Group may ad;. st the amgunt of derderds pad to shareholders refuin cap:tal
to sharehotders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group mentors capital on the basis ot the gearng rato. This rato s caiculate] as tolal borrowings deided by total assels as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet. Tctal borroviings inciude non-current berrovsng and current borrg.oangs
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer thi year e-dez 31 Decamher 2C07

4 FINANGIAL RISIC MARAGERIENT (CONTINUED)

(b}

()

Capital risk management {(continued)

The gearing ratos at 31 December 2007 and 2006 v.ere as follows:

it

it 51l s (D ER BB
12007 :

RMBI000 Lo

5019969 ,

The decrease in the gearing ratio during 2007 resulls primardy from the repayments of ba~x torrow.ngs.
Fair value estimation

Tha fair value of avallab’e-for-sale financial assets traded n actve markets is based on quoied market prces at the balance sheet
da'e The quoted market pr.ce used for financ:al assets held by the Group is the current bi rrice.

The fair vaiue of available-for-sale financial assets that are not traded in an active mar<et can be deterrined by using valtatcn
techn.gue The Group uses its judgement fo select a varety of methods and make assump ons that are marly based c1 exising
market cond:ions at each ba'ance sheet date \hen the far value cannot be reliably messured, such availeble for-sa'e financsal
assets are measured at cost and assessed v.hether there 1s objective ewvidence of impairnent at each balanze sheet date

The far values estimaton of non-current bor-owurgs are disclosed in note 22,

ire face values less any estimated credit adjustrrents for other fnancial assets and heb tes with a matunty of less thar one yoar
ar2 assumed to approximate their fair values.

5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements aze contnually evaluated and are based on historical experiences and other factors, including expectatons of
future events that are beteved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a)

C-itical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estmates and assumplcns corcerring the future The resultng accountng eshmates w¥l by defrten. se'rom
equal the related actual results. The eshmaes and assumptions that have a significant rsk of causing a mate~al agjustrrent to the
carrying amcunts of assels and lablities vithin the rext finarcial year are discussed belc

i Useful lives of properly, p'ant and equipment

The Greup's management detemnes the estimated useful lives and related czpreciation charges for its property plant and
equipment. This estmate 13 based cn the histor.cal expenence of the actual usefui wes of property, plant and equ.pment of
simifar nature and functons. I could crange significanty as a resut of lechrcs! -nnovatons and compettor achons in
response 10 severe ndustry cycies. Macagement waii increase the depreciator ¢ arge where useful l.es are ‘ess than
previously estimated lives, or it wil verte-oft or wnte-dowin technically obsclete or non-strategic assets thal have been
abandoned ¢r sold.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer tre year ended 31 Decemnber 2007

5 CRITICAL ACCOURTING ESTIRATES ARD JUDGEMENTS (CONTIRUED)

{a) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (continued)

it

{tiy

%)

Deferrcd income lax assets and liabilities

Deferred income tax i determined using tax rates {and laws) that have betn enacted or substantaily eracted by 1he ba ance
sheet date and are expecled to ipply when the related deferred income $ix assels are realzed cor the defe~ed mncome tax
lrabirtizs are setted. Deferred .~come fax assets are recogr zed io the exter? that it is prchable that future taxabe prott will
be availab'e aganst which the temporary differences can be tl.zed.

The Group's management determines the deferred income 1ax assets based on the enacted or substantially eracttid tax rates
and fas ard best knowtecge of rroft projectons of the Group 'or coming «eass during vwhch the deferred roome tax assets
are expected to be uthzed. Management revises the assumptions and profit project:ons by the balance sheet date.

Impairment of property, plant and ¢quipment

The Group's management assesses at each of the baarce sheet date welher property, plart and eguig—en, have any
ind:cation of impairment. in accordance vath the accountng poficy stated in note 3(i). The recoverab's amount s higher cf an
asset's va'ue :n use and far vaise less costs to sell, which s estma‘ed baced on the best :nformation avaiat e ta refes the
amount that is obtainable at each of the balance sheet date. from the dis)osal of the asset in an arm's length transact:on
betee- knowledgeable, viling parties, after deductng the costs to dispasal or cash to be generated from ce~!rajusy usng
the assets.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group's management estmates the prowision of impairment of tride and other recewables by assetising their
recoverability. Provisions are applied 1o trade and other recewvables where everds or changes in circumstances ndicate that
e balances may not be colectibe and require the use of 3s*mates Yhie the expectaton i3 different from the croinal
estimate, such difference will impact carrying value of trade ard other receivable and imparment charge in theé perod in
which such estmate has been changed.

{b}) Critica! judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies

¢

|
|
i

Leaseho'd improvements on leased promises

The Greup operates certain hotels on leased premises in Mamland China ard :ncurs construction or renovaticn eaperd.tures
for thes: hotels. Some andiords nemed .n the cerrespond:rg ‘case agreeme vs have been urabie to produce grepr buiding
avmership certificates or 1o provide valid lease permits or other necessary rermissions However, based on the Griup's past
expererces and avarlabe mformatien and after consultat:on wth the Group's ‘ega’ adwsor the drectors of the Coinpany are
of the vievs that such problem is unlkey 1o tause the interruption or termingtion of these leases or to have a matiirial eftect
on the carnying values of the related leaseho!d improvemrents of approxmatzy R!‘B364.065.C00 as at 31 Dccembher 2007
(2006: approxsmately RWiB214,99%,000). Accordingly, no impairment for such leasehold improvements s considered recessary
to be made according to the Group’s accounting policies.

Fair value of availabie-for-sale financial assets

The fair value of available-for-sale financial assets that are not traded in an active market can be determined by usirg
va.wahon technigue. The Group uses its judgement to se'ect a vanely of netheds and make assumphons that are ma iy
based o~ exstng market conditions at each balance sheet cale. When the far valug cannot be reliably measu'ed, such
avarable-for-sale financ’al assets arz measwred at cos! and assessed hether there s objecine evdence of —pirment at
gach balznce sheet date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year endes 31 Dere=oer 2007
TURNOVER AND SEGRIENT INFORRATION

Ouring the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group's Hotel Related Businesses were organized into four man business segments n
Wanland China and Hong Kong:

{1) Sta--rated hotel operation. ownership and operaticn of star-rated hotels;
12 Star-rated hotel management: provision of botzl management services 1o star-rated hotels ouned by the Group or other part.as:
3 Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels: operation of seif-cu:ned budget hotels and franchising to budgel rotels ovred by other partes. and

(4 Food and restaurants (previous’y known as "3estaurants ). operation of fast food ¢r upsca'e restaurants, moon cake produstcn 2°d
retated ‘nvestments

Other bus nesses of the Group under the Hotel Related Bus:nesses mainly inciude intra-group { nancial services, training ang education, and
are showr n the segment of ~Others’.

Vith tre expansion of the Group s restaurant cpetation n 2007, the segment of “Restaurants’ v.as renamed to “Focd and restaurants™ 2nd
absorped moen cake product.on from the segment of "Others”.

(a) Turnover

Tre Group’s revenug which represents turnover for the year ended 31 December 2007 15 as ‘ollows:

R MB;000
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6 TURRDVER ARD SEINGENT BIFGRIATIQN (CONTIIUED)

(b)

Year ended 31 December 2007

Primary regorting format -— business segments
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Fer thayear cnged 31 Des e er 2037
6 TURIOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATICH (CONTINUED)
(v)  Primary reporting format - business segments (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2088

A - £ ‘
468714 430,208 38392 . 49210 6924
| 89820 14706 65282 . — 83,771 -

565234 445,004 o574 190,695,

. l“‘ . ' ] - - ) }; B :.'

el note 23) Coago e a8 | 20908 w26 i

g et 466,973 44,868 s0.852 ' 12,880 2083

aneg cols faote 27} | L A Ca]

; resits of associates I Lo ‘ '

1 (oote 12y 21,323 @19 ' 67025 (180
ﬂjreﬁmcome tax :

' Jnconm: tax ehpense (note 28) '

«Profik for theyear

R E ! '

egrienl 25SpLS 470096 1541259 97571 91226 | 554140

Jvesimeris fn associaies (oole 12) | 93488 - 653 43,728 14 347,288 |

i Lma} asgels _ 563684 1,541,250 198,224 63,508 iﬁ,’g‘ﬁi,';&iﬁ "

}T 297,995 467,762 20389 | . 2. ‘3,968.:3!1‘

[Gapital expendilge 481,250 476,166 ‘ 10,234 979.0La
j@eprgcialian;(note 7} 280,853 53,859 : , 3916 : 340,3?4
| Amortizatior iof [and use dghts {note 8) 22,694 2,119 ‘ — 24,957
| Amortization of intangitte assets , i
" [note O} 316 173 , B9
impaitment of property, plant ang . "
£qpipmeqt {ote 7) 9,906 ' 9.9p6
r
of inventhrles {note 15§ 296 S 6
§ impajrment of irade and i o
. R898 :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer*be ezmemed 30 Cegerber 2007

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT IRFORIATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

{c)

Primary reporting format — business segments (conticued)

Unallccated costs v:hich manly represent corporate expenses are nc sded n the segment of Others™ Gther ncome » thp segment
of Star-raled -ote operation” for the yea: ended 31 December 2007 mainly ncluces gan on disposal of avadable for-sale firancial
assets of RMB183,622,000 (2006: RMB3,666.000) and gain on disposal of a subsidiary of RMB82,011,000 (2006: Rt.B8}, 554.000).

Segrent assets consist primarly of property. glant and equipmert, land use rights, i.adabie-for-saie fnarcial asse's, defergd roome
tax assets. wnvenlories. recesvables and cperating cash. They also Include goud.wil recogn.zed anising from acquisition of spbs:diaries
refating to respechive segments.

Segment Liahlit:as compnse cperatng fiabilibes

Capdal expendiure comprises additons o property. plant and equpment {note 7) land use nghts {rote 8 and in{angtbfe assels
(role 9, mncluing addibons resutng frem acquisition through busiress combinihens other than cemmen confrol ofThiratin
{nate 34:.

Secordary reporting format — geographical segments

No geegraphica segment informabion is presented as more than 82% of the Gicup's turmnover and coniripution to opiration is

attributable to !ainland China market and more than 90% of the Group s assets arv located -n Maintand China. which is flonsidered
as c1e geographic locaton vath sim'ar nsks and returns.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ferthayear ¢ ~2ed 31 Deo - 2er 2057
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPIIENT

{a) The Group

A1 Jamvare 2086
ons .
leftion of idm&y conteoker antles
{roios 341 and &6
of & subeldiay and charge of &
fotnthy coniroiéd enily
{notas 3205 and G

i
H

M3i Dagambar 2086
Additions N ‘
tion for joltity] condroked aniitlas -
) of & subcidary ole 3200
DEposals” t
Tianslers

mpairment .

1 January 2045
ke P ior 0 yer
(oie 25

pajemak charge: fos tho yees
{nole 25}

31 Bocombas ‘2006,
ilon chegge o ihe yeor
foio 28 .
oot chargs & ihe yeer
mete 25)
Isposal of sufgsldlary nota 3200
: o
[ At 31 December 2007
M6t book: amount
At'31 Decemiber 2007, -

Property, plant and equipment of the Group with net book amount of approwmate’y RMB341,735.0C0 {2006 approx-mately
R:'B319.563.000) v:as pledged as secunties for the Group s borronings (note 22)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fee th jear e -dod 31 Cesereper 2007
7 PROPERTY, PLANT ARD EQUIPLAENT (CORTINUED)
{a} The Group (continued)

Depreciaton expenses have been charged to the censolidated income statement as fclows (note 25):

Borrowirg ces's of approximately RMBY7,264,000 {2006: approximately RMB9.22:3.000) (note 27) arising on firancing specifically
entered into for the construction of certan property. plant and equ:pment have bien captalized and are ‘nc.uded 0 “Additens’ in
preperty. plant and equipment. The canitalization rate was 6 260%: (2006 6.118%).

(b) The Company

5{» ' , S 32993
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthevaaremded M Coemon 2007

LAND USE RIGHTS

tand use rights represent the net book amount of prepaid operating lease payments. All the ard use nghts of the Group are lacated n
Mainland China and are held on lsases from 20 to 50 years. Movements in land use rights are as fol'ows:

{a The Group

GEFEW

{hedinning ;"of the year
dditions.
tign for joinly contcolled enfiiies becomjng subsidiades (nole 36(f)
alof a subsidiacy fnote 32(5)

1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT™S

For the year ended 31 Decerrber 2007

LAIID USE RIGHTS (COUTIRUED)

(b)

The Company

& eageried S?W:@ﬁﬂ

I RMBI000) J000}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe yeo endo 131 Qe - 20 2057

9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{a) The Group

SPY T AT T REEA
e ] ,1.%\'!{’",‘ TR A Rt F Al 5
[t AR N Wt S 1 W

RMBJ000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year erded 31 December 2007
9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS {CORTIRIUED)
(a) The Group {continued)
Impairment tests for goodvill
Geodwall 15 alocated to the Groups cash-generating unds ("CGUs ) identhed accerding to business segmen! A sefiment ‘evel

summary of tre goodvsll is presented belowr.

2007,

'

' Star-rated hofel operation
Jin Jiang anjBudget Hotels

The princ:pal component of goodenll represents the excess of cost cf aceuis:ton of cerfain star-rated ho'et and Jin Jarg 10 Budget
Hotels over the fair value of the identified net assets acqwred. The gcod~i% impairment assessmert 1s based on reco.erabe amounts
of respective CGUs which are determined by the higher of their fair value (fess cost to sell) or value-in-use estimate. 0 view of the
performance of the CGUs, the provision for impairment iosses Is not considered nece ssary.

() The Company

.:]l
- Gost ’ .
At 1 January&ﬂ@s and 31 Decermber 20?]6 :
Additions | N
—

AL31 Decembhr 2007
' Accumulatel'l amortization

At 1 Japuary BO06

Eharge for tha;lyear

T

; LAL3T Becem% £ 2008
| ' Charge for (h‘é year

I

. Al-31 Decembgr 20067
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 Decennbar 2007

INVESTRIENTS I8 SUBSIDIARIES — THE CONiPANY

RO oo, |
2007 i

RMBIC00}8

{
TN (o0
A¥380%06

0] The batance represents the Group's investment in Jin Jiang Hotels Development.

Part:culars of the Company's principal subsid:aries are set out in note 36.
INVESTRIENTS I8 JOIITLY COMTROLLED ENTITIES

(a) The Group

The Group’s share of assets and liabilites, reverus and results of jointly controlled entities included in coasoldated balance sheet
and consolidated income statement during the year ended 31 December 2007 are set oot as fliows

2007 ar
HMBDOD




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Feetre s oo M 3 oo 270/

1 WUESTLIENTS [N SCHITLY CONTROLLED ELTITIES (CONTINUED)

{a)

(b)

The Group {continued)

ecember -

‘[ T :;:;

f

544,605
{522,858} |

121,747 |
(37.353)

Trere are no sigrificant contingent Febdtes relating to the Groups 1~vestments n the jointy controbed enttes ard nd sigrifcant
contingent liabifities of the ventures themselves.

Particu:ars of the Group's prircipal ;e.ntiy conirolled entities are set cut in note 36,

The Company
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the yexr e2ed 31 Deop - ey 2057

INVESTRIENTS IN ASSOCIATES

(a)

(b)

The Group

GLALD

268,943 t
46,972 E _‘

125,141
BB949 |
{69,537) |-
. 49|
£U5: I
Investments i assco:ates at 31 December 2C07 inc'ude geadi:li of RAB23,880.000 (2076. R'.:B23.880,000).

A summary of the financial information of the Group's associates, all of which are unbsted. in aggregate is as follows.

RVMB0C0 N s

B 1%

ﬁﬁzsze{ ;

| RPN

Particulars of the Group's principal associates are set out in note 36.

The Company
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ftr tha yeer e~ded 31 December 2007

13 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

{a) The Group

RMB’OUO

Additions il

Acquisition of jaintly controlted entities (Pme 34
fair value gains transier o equity

Disposals ‘

* |
At beginning|of the year |
|

!
Listed equily; investments, al fair value (ll
Unlisted equ‘qy investment, at fair value Eii)
Unlisied equiiy investments, at cost {if -
Less: p.rovisit!p,n for impairment

{
]
; 1
!‘ _

{i) The Group'sithe Company's certain unlisted equity investments became lis ed in 2007 ard were accordingly transferred to
listed ejuity mvestments and stated at fair value. These equity investments vere unlisted in 2006 and stated at gast as they
did not have a quoted market price :n an actwve market and —hese fair value cannot be retiably measured.

The market price of these listed equity tnvestments signficantly decreased subsequent to 31 December 2007 and the fair
value ¢f the Group's available-for-sale financ:al assets declined s:gndicantly ¢s disc’osed i note 37.

(1) 45% and 44% enuily interests in 3hanghal Jw Long Hote’ Cempany Limitec (*Jiu Long Hotel") vere sold in 2006 and 2007
respectively (note 32{b)} and the remaining eguity interests in Jiu Long Hotel were reclassified as an available-for-stile unfisted
equity investment and stated at fair value.

() The balance represents the Group's/the Company's invesiments in various companies which co not have a quoed market
price in an active marke! and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

(b) The Company

Additions 8

1 0 i S

| PR b
At beginning of the year . 1 g iiY489 21 F489

iT ' k228388 o

(17078116

e =

Fair value gaqu transier to equity | 5 24450 : f

Disposals

At end of the}Lear R GET
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year erdcd 31 Deceoz 200

13 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONTIUED)

(b)  The Company (continued)

' Listed equity investiments, at fair vaiue {nate “B(aj(m
Unfisted equity investment, at fair value {noie [13{alil)
tnlisied equity investmenits, at cost {nole i3(){in)

less: provision for impairmeni [

14 DEFERRED INCOMNE TAX

(a} The Group

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there 5 a legally enforceable night to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilties and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authonty. The offset amounts are as fotlows.

JEMB000 #

1

“Deferred ingome tax assets .
Deterred income tax assets to be recovered after more than 12 months
Deferred intome tax assets to be recovered within 12 months

Deferred incorie 1ax liabilities _
— Deferred in@:ome fax liabilitizs to be settled after more than 12 months
-~ Deferred income tax liahilities to be settlef within 12 months
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fee ot egmer?gd 31 Denehar 2007
14  DEFERRED INCORCE TAX (CORNTIRUED)

{a) The Group (continued)

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as folcos

o the year i .
01 iointly controlled: entities [{note 34)

dincome statement fotd 28}

' chtange af tex rales (wte R8{)

‘ i gF change n temporary (jiffﬁ BnGe
hqity -
ﬁ subsidiayy sl 320}

The movement ' deferred income fa< assets and habides curry the year ended 31 December 2037, witroul takng into
considerat:on the offsetting of balances vathin the same lax jurisdict on. 1s as follons:

Deterred income tax assets:

Ay 2006 - © |41,268
fon, ¥t jointly ; .
gntities . 116
fighorged) lo fneome ]
. o

i Subsidiary
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year endad 31 Dece 2o 2007

DEFERRED INCORIE TAX (COWTINUED)

(a)

The Group (continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities:

0] Certain unpaid staff vielfare of the Group were deductible for PRC current income tax purpose, However, it did not meet the
definition of Habalties under HKFRS, vihuch resuited m a deferred income tax hability

Deferred income tax asseis are recognized for tax losses carry-forwards to the extent that the realization f the related tax beneft
through the ‘uture taxable profits 1s probable. The Group did not recogrize ceferred income tax assets of approximatey
RiB52.736,000 {2006: approximately RiiB52.096.000) in respect of tax losses. as the Direclters beheve t1s more likely than rot
that such tax losses would not be realized before their expiry between 2008 to 2012. The oxpiry of refatad unrecognized deferred
Incame tax assets are anaiyzed as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fee the year ended 31 Cocevingr 2207
14 DEFERRED ICOME YAX (CONTINUED)

{b) The Company

At 31 Dece

5 :

The gross movement on the deferred wcome tax account is as follows:

“At .begiﬁnin of the year
i Gredited/ {charged; to ncome statement
. Chiarged: to gauity

[ | 1
At end of M year - - ; ‘ B , \

The moveme-t in deferred wmccme ‘ax assets ard liabdites dur~g the year ended 31 December 2007, wtheut taking into
consideration the offsethng of balances within the same tax jurisd:gtion, is as follov s:

Deferred income tax assets:

AL 31 Decernber 2006
- Credited to igeome statément

At 31 December 2007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 Decermber 2007

14 DEFERRED INCOIME TAX (CONTINUED)
() The Company (coniinued)

Deterred income tax liabilities:

B R

At 1 January 2006 ' ! (1.962)
Gredited to income slatement 1,108

ﬁl\s 31 Decentber 2006 ‘ — (Bﬁé}
Credited to income statement | —_ 158
Eharged to equity I {100,490) {100,430)

] | | ‘
At 31 December 2007 _ . (698) (1,[00,4901 {101,188)

M Certain urpaid staff weltare of the Company were deductible for PRC current income tax purpose Howeever. it d.d not meet
the definition of habilities under HKFRS, which resulted in a deferred income tax liatulity.

15  INVENTCRIES

{a) The Group

At 31 December

Raw maigrials
Finished goedsfgeods held for resale
Consumables and supolies

The cost of inventories recegnized as expanse and incluged in cost of sales amounted to approximatey RMB413,819,000 {2006:
approximately RMB466,080.000) {note 25)

“he Group vaote down the inventories to the ret reaiizable value by approximately RLiB277,000 for the year enced 3° Decerrber
2007 and reversed a previous inventory write-down by approxmately RMB87.000 for tie year ended 31 December 2006 nate 251
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Fer thayaar erdod 31 Czzerher 2007
15  INVENTORIES (CONTINUED)

(b) The Company

| Finished gﬂo‘ s/goads held for resale»
Consumables lawd supplies

16  TRADE AKD OTHER RECEIVABLES

{a) The Group

i

| Amounls due ffom related parties {note 3§

- Prepayments dnd deposiis - !
| Loans to third|parties L
Becewab]es or‘ disposat ¢f 2 subsnjlary (nole 32000
Others
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year enden 31 Dezarrher 2007

TRADE AiD OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTIRUED)

(a)

The Group (continued)

The majonly of the Group's sales i its Ho'el Related Businesses are retail sales and ro credit terms are granted. For certan
cosdorate or travel agency customers, the sales are made vath credit terms from 30 to 93 cays generally. Ageing anaiyss of trade
reczivables at respective baiance sheet dates are as foliovis:

Gurrem 03 fnonths
ejmonths fo 1 yaar
C!ver 1 year

The carryirg amount of trade ard other recevables approxmate their fair value.

As at 31 December 2007, trade and other recevables of approximately ARMB24.455,C0C 2006: approximately RMB22 645,000 v 2re
imparred angd the amount of provision for impairment was approxrmately RMB9,857,000 (2008: approxima ely RiiB12,100.000). The
imparrment was firstly assessed ndividually for ndividual significant or long ageing balances, and the remaining ba'ances were
grauped for collective assessment according to their ageing and histoncal default rates as these customers were of simdar creddt r.8s
craractenstics. Ageing analysis of these receivables at respective balance sheet dates are as 'ollows:

urrent to 3 months

E months m 1 year
’Over 1 year:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fo e ez e7ded 3 Cecemner 2027
16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONYNIUED)

{a) The Group (continued)

lMovements ort the provision for impairment of trade and other receivab'es are as fulouss:

es:piritten off as uncollectible )
3 impalrment of trade and otAer réceivables (noie 25)

Year ended 31 D¢

(22,533
12,603
2.190) 1

{12,100) |

The creaton and release of prowsion for 1mpaired recevables have been included i “Adminisiratve expenses™ i the ¢insoldated

income statem:nt {note 25)

Tre maxmum 2xposure of the Group to credit nisk at the balance s:eet date was the fair value of trade and other reciivables as

mentioned above. The Group did rot hold any collateral as security.

{b) The Company

1
othar reqieivables

At 31 Decemd
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEI\/IENTS

For tha year ergzd 31 Czo—ter 2007
16  TRADE AKD OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED}
{b) The Company (continued)

Aceing analysis of trads recaivables at respective balance sheet dates are as follows:

Current to 3 months
months to 1 year
Over 1 year

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximate therr fair value.

17  RESTRICTED CASK — THE GROUP

At 31 Decemitber .|
PEA007
AN RV B.000 B R

' -Mandjmw reserve) denosit

Resincted cash represents mandatory reserve ceposit of Jin Jiang International Finance Company L mited. a subsidiary and nen-bank fnance
company, placed vath the Peop'e's Bank of China, the central bank of Mainfand China. The weghted average effective interest rate on
mandatory reserve deposit was 1.89% (2006 1,89%) per annum.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i @~2213" Deserrr 2037

CASE ARD BANK DEPOSITS

The Group

Bank deposity

Cash at bank %nd in hand ‘
4‘
i
I
|

\i
,i
' Less: long-teriy bank deposiis due afier 112 months
: long-terfp bank deposits e wiihin|12 months.
_1 ,

Cash and casy| equivalenis

— AMB

I
Cash ang hanR deposits denominated in
- — 14S$ and

The weighted average effective nierest rate an short-term bank deposits
(2006: 3 85%) per annum.

The Company -

: <
- i

- Cash at bank a*‘ITd in hand
- Shori-term bank| deposits

T
1

- Cdsh and cash Rquivalents

|
L
|

Cash and bank g
-~ RMB
e US$ and HK§

feposits denominated in

The weighted averege effective ‘nlerest rate on short-term bark depesis,
{2006° 3.87%} per annum,

with maturbes ranging from 7 days to 360 days vt

wain matunties rangirg from 7 gays ‘o 360 days. .
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer tha year eodod 31 Deos- Ler 2007

SHARE CAPITAL — THE GROUP AND THE GORIPARY

P
© 724,254

{724,254} 24,254 724,25

11

2,i75.7‘-¢46 2,‘5?5..74P

65000 1205800

4,,L65, f

m T1e Company was established in Maintand China o 16 Jure 1995 as a wholly state-oumnad company Lnder the Company Law cf
hiaintand China. The registered and paxd in captal of the Company upon incorporation was RMB200,000,000. Pursuant to a series of
capital injections on 1 April 1998 and 10 O:tober 1999, the registered and pawd-in cap ta’ of the Company ncreased to approxmately
RMB724.254 000.

L) Cn 11 January 2005, the Company vias transformed nto a joint stock limited company by convertng s paid-in caprtal of
approximately RMB724.254,000 and reserves of approximately AMB2,575,746,000 as at 30 September 2005 into 3,300,000.000
crdinary shares of R\ViB1 per share.

() The Company 1ssued 1,100,000,000 and *65,000,000 ordinary shares of RMB1 per share at a price of HK$2.20 on "4 December
2006 ard 18 December 2006, respeclvely, through a public offer in Hong Kong and an nternatorat placing. The Compary received
net proceeds of AMB2,676,059,00C from these new issues.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer tho e ended 31 Decembor 2007

20  RESERVES

(a) The Group

AT Janiney 2006
W Profi for the year
LHect on merger of equity
 Interests I subsiciares (vl
Bstribetion: 1o minoity
" interests ()
Acquisttion of equity nferest in
" sibsidiadies from minority
nterests (i
Gapsiakzation of reserves inio
_ &hare caplial upon
fransiommaon
{note 19{i)
Prafit approgeiation
Oividends declared (note 34)

- (5sne of ordinary shares, net of
issuing expenses of
RMB184,515,600
{hote 19()

Trangfer of resenves (il

At 31 December 2006
Profit for the vear
Redemplion. from mincrity
interests (9
- Falr value gains on avallable-
{or-sale fhancial assets -
g0
-Disposal of avaliable-for-sa
{inancial assels
; Falt valiie galns o0 available-
P iorsake fancial assels -
-
Pl apovopriation
 Dvidends deglared

| 986,158

‘ 95,705)
|

‘ (57 426)

|(477,eai)

411,050

-

1\766.405

i 5,302

175,289

(41,455)
73,602

257,026

82479

{36,519)

300,985

1473251 2,708,834

{26,378} {26.378)

(95,705)

{57,426}

| (24.48) ‘ {2.575,746)
_ 73,502

— _ 14i1,069
| {49,680) —

(565,294) 1,438,140

5302

2,833,265
(196,520}

(659,187}
83479

£38.519)

3,465,363

38518

8771) aaa-z.-oes}
34908 | 534908

6,379
95705

(57426) |

(26472

138,163
BIHT

BA479
(178690



20

A~nua' Report 2C37

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foo e e dod 3 Doz e el

RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(a) The Group (continued)

(i)

{in}

()

{w)

)

{v)

Capital surplus represents premium ansing from equity hotders' contribution in excess of paid-in cac.tal or from the issue of
shares at a price m excess of their par value per share.

Pursuant to the Company Law of Mainland China and the articles of assocater cf certan group compates. the Compary
and its subsidiaries in Mainland China are reguired to transfer 10% of #s net profil, as determined under iMainland China
accounting reguiat.ons. to statutory surplus reserve until ihe fund aggregates to 50° cf thewr share capia:. atier the transtar
of statutory surplus reserves, the Company and «s subsidiaries in Mainland China can appropriate prafit, subject to respectve
shareholders' approval, to discretionary surplus reserve.

The transfer to statutory and discretionary reserves must be made before disirbutor of dividends to eguity holders. These
reserves shall only be used 1o make good prewious years' losses, to expand product:o1 operatons, or to ¢rease the czpai
of the respective company. The Company and its subsidianes in Maintand China may transfer their respective statutory surplus
reserve into share/patd-in capial, provided that the bafance of the statutory sutpus reserve after such transfer s rot ess
than 25% of the registered capital.

Prior to 1 January 2006, pursuant to the then Company Law of Maintand China £ng their articles of asseciatizn, the Company
and its subsidiaries in Mamland Chira are required fo transfer 5%-10% of its net proft, as determired under Marland China
accounting reguiations. to statutory p.blic wedare fund From January 2C06, according to the rewly revsed Company Law,
the Company and its subsidiaries are not required to make such transfer, and the balance of the statutory pubiic wwelfare fund
as at 31 December 2095 was transferred into the statutcry surpius reserve

The financial Institution general provision represents the provision for impairmert losses made by a financa! instiution ard
subsidiary of the Group. Pursuant to Cayn {2005] No.49 “Measures on General Provision for Bal and Doubtfu Debts for
Financal Institutions™ issued by Ministry of Finance of PRC, financial institubons are required to maintain an adequate
provisicn for impairment fosses aga.nsi thew risk assets as defined. In addibion fo e spec fic prowsicn for imparment lossas,
financial insktutions are required to establish and maintain a general provison within sharehclders’ equity, through the
appropriat:on of income to address unidentfied potential impairment losses, ard tre ganeral provision should not be less than
1% of the aggregate amount of risk assets as defined by this polcy. The requirea provision tevel is to be achieved vathin a
maximum of 5 years.

Merger reserve represents the net effect arising from the application of merger £ccounting for business combinations resulting
from transactions among entities Lncer common controf, as stated in note 1 aboie It includes (1) the paid-in cap+al of the
Transfer-in Companies and their retained earnings/{accumulated Josses) before acquisitions by Jin Jiang International, v:hich
vere creditedfdebited to merger reserve and {2) the considerations and ofher settiements paid by the Group to obfa=n the
interests n these companies, which were debited o merger reserve.

Reserve on avallabie-for-sale financial assets represents the changes in fair vale, ret of tax, on avalable-for-sy'e financia)
assets through equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ferthzsear ertid 30

LT.Ter 2007

20  RESERVES (COQOTINUED)

{(a) The Group {continued)

(vid)

{vit)

{ix)

ity

{x)

Details of effect on merger of equly interests in subsidiaries aw as fotlows

.
i
* For the year ended 31 December 2006

tnieetlon of Eidd.lllOﬂEl' capilal 10 gerlain Transfér-in Companies by Jm ;
¥ 59,055 1

- »a_ ?am Tremsfer—m Compapies land other state-owned emerpnses

iider the contral of Shanghail SASAC . .
cogsiderations - i (86,621) 86,6214
for met assets change between gontract dates and dates of j
contro) fransfesred , 1,188 1,188

P P

Acquisit on of equity interests in subsidiares from mironty interests represents (1) the Company's acquigition ¢f 2 44% eguity
interests in Jin Jang Hotels Development i the year erded 31 December 2006, from munorty interests vwho arg not under
comman control of Shanghat SASAS {note 1(b)). and {2) the Group's acGuisiton of 48% equity interest in Shanghar Jinte Hotel
Company Limited from its minondy sharehc!der during the vear ended 31 December 2006. As explaned in no% 2 above,
these acquisitrons are treated as transactions between equity holders and accerdingly the considerations paid in exiless of the
respect ve shares of net assets are recorded as reducton of cap‘al surplus.

Mistribution to menarity nterests represents ire Company's gvirg away for free 4.85% equity mterest in Jo Jing Holels
Devetgement to other A Share pubic shareholders in the yeer ended 31 December 2006, including payment of respective
porticn 3f other A share non-public shareholders (note (b)) As set out n note 2 above, such transfer is trabted as a
transact:on betveen equity he.ders and accordingly the respec're share of ret assets given away s recorded as ¢ reduction
of capilal surplus.

Redemption from mirgnty interests represents the payment in shares received from other A share non-public sharéholders of
Jin Jiang Hotels Development in the year erded 31 Decembe- 2007 far their censiderations in the share merger reform as
menbiorod in above {ix) which were previousyy made by the Company. Acceicingly, such payment 1S treated as a lransacton
betvieen equity holders and accordingly the redemptive share of net assets i recorded as an addtton of capita’ sunjilus

The Group adopted the Accounting Standards of Business Enterprises promulgated by the Ministry of Finance of PRC on 15
February 2006 (the "new: PRC GAAP') for its PRC statutery financial statements since 1 January 2007. According to the
relevant requirements under the naw PRC GAAP, certain adustments were made fo retained earnings and stalutory and
tscretiorary surplus reserve upon first-time adoption of nevr PRC GAAPR Sich adjusiments are reflected in thesy financial
staterrents as a transfer between retained earmengs and statutory ard discetonary surplus reserve in the year pnded 31
Decembar 2007.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESERVES (CORTIRUED)

(b) The Company

20546

@ puahzallon of tesezs inlo Share
| coplial uponranshormation -
{note 90 1
o
| Idsue-of oxchnany sharss, vl of issulng
expenses of AMB154,515,000 )
{ooiz 190); idiig
ransler of resepes wle 2000

AL 51 Decembe] 2005-
- Bt iof e yepr '
- dhlends deokaed ot 31)
alv value gabig on avakabie-for-sale
Raancla assels ~ gross
ot 200
pasal of avallable-for-sale nancial
asgly | _
vk gaing o) avaabie-for-sala
financial asges - iax

)

#ns

45423

883

'{2.575,746)

MG

1,401,059

1,137,860

524,450

(122,489

. 1100490

45,423
(30,839

142,408
207,253
2647

Pt

289,09

293418

(116,609

5429

Fe- tre yeirended 31 Dez- - fer 2007

a&msql{
o T
ees,r

!(2-5’ 5,?14
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NQTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMEN TS

21 TRADE ARD OTHER PAYABLES

(a) The Group

\
Trade payabl‘
Payables for' urchases of property, plant and equipmant
Amounis duel o related pariies (note 35(b))

Salary and welfare payables ‘

Other taxes Tyable :

Accrued expenses =

Advances frof[w customers and Huyers

Peposlis fromi lessees and construciors !

Others I E

|
|

Ageing analysis of trade payables at respective bafance sheet dates are as follows:

1

Currem e 3 onlbs
3 monthg lo year
Over 1 year |

100,434
96,356,
88,263 "

195,179
52,772
65,532

100,526
48,027"
45,796 4




2

R IR T b 3
Annval Repert 2007 BETEGLREIRID] -Jl'hng Ipter%lational Hglelél (Greup) Qbmpariyatlm]t%g 123
B P Y R _

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (COUTINUED)

(o) The Company

Jade payables

Fiayables fof purchases of property, plant and equipment
mounts due to related parties (note 35(c))r[

Salary and welfare payables !

ther taxes payable

Accrued expenses

ﬁ}dvances from customers

Others

&!Iurrem to 3 monihs
S!u’ monihs to 1 year
- Pver 1 year

|

Ferttayeamend 331 Desom b 26007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer tha year e~dzd 31 December 2007
22 BORROWINGS

{a) The Group

Bank homslings — secured
Bank bosrgwings — wasecured \ _
[ .
1 "

1 N455'968

I

' Less curreﬂ'ilpor{ion of long-term secure!d bank boriowings : _ &(25%00)
E nurrentllp_ortlon of fong-term unsecdr_ed hank horrowings | ’ =

!
i

i
Botcowings h#{uded i current lighilities: 1
- Bank borqwings — sectred i
Bank hors \Lings-— Unsecured DL
&m of long-term secured |
:hon of long-lerm unsecgrerj bank boirowings

nk borrowings

A H
196,223
As at 31 December 2007, bank borrowirgs of approximately RMB251.750,000 {20035 approximate’y RMB181,651,000) vie'e secured
by property. plant and equipment of the Group with net book amourt of appro<mately RMB341,735.000 (2006 apjroximately
Ri\B319.563 020) inote 7

All the bank borrowings viere from state-owned banks {note 35(g)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fooshayoaremdvy 21 B e 2207
22  BORROWIMNGS (CONTIRUED)
(a) The Group {continued)

[ The exposure of the Group's borrovargs to interesi-rate changes and the contractuat repricing dates or maturity vwhichever is
the earier date are as follows:

owings included in
wegrtent liabilities:

ings included in current ligbilities:.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer trg yaar gnced 37 Cecermber 200/

22 BORROVIRGS (CONTINUED)

(@) The Greup {coniinved)

{iic}

(i)

The ca-yirg amounis and fair values of non-current bank berrovings are as *ollowrs:

. !

g |
- i N R ! N S 7 N N 1 B
j ' g
| } ‘
At 31I‘December 2008 l ) 1,272,763 138,076 -

The fas values of non-current borrowings are estimated based on discounted cash flow approach using the prevailng market
rates of :nterest available to the G-oup for financial irstruments vith substantally the same terms ard characteriglics at the
respecine bafance sheet dates.

The carying amounts of current borrovangs approximate thetr far values.

The car-ying amounts of the Group's borrovings are dengminatzd i the follo + ng currences:

(bh) The Company

PR 1 B;00C)

‘ Borrowings iacht]ded in non-cusrent liabilities:

Bank borrm‘»fqngs — unsecured

Borrowings incllided in current Fabilities: |

Bank bortovings -— unsecured
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer thg year ezd 31 Cece—ter 2027
22  BORROWINGS {(CONTINUED)
(b} The Company (continued)

() The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest-rate changes and the contractuat sepricing dates or maturity v.h.chever
* is the earlier date are as follows:

@ dee s

Borrowings included in non-current liabilities:
At 31 December 2007 50,000
At 31 December 2006 6201000
|
Barrawings included in cusrent diabilitjes:
At 31 December 2007 i
At 31 December 2006 |

Between 1 and 2 years
Between 2 and 5 years

{1y The efiective interest rates at respective bafance sheet dates were as follows:

 Borrowings denpminated in RMB
() The carming amounts and fawr values of ron-current bank borrovnngs are as iollos
St

i ERS N

aoh, e oo

. At 31‘ December 5[
‘ |

At 31December 2006 _ L 620,000

The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forths e 7223 31 Lomvr 23

23 OTHER [NCOME

_—

;?' i on disposal offjother financial assets at faf ValLe lhrqyi*h profit or loss 1
- Gain on disposal offjand use Aghts

- Subsidy fncome . ‘

“Gain o disposat of{f subsidiary (note 32003

I [hterest Income

! Dividend income t

| — uiisted equity Bjvestnents

| — Listed equlty indgsiaments

j .
 fain en disposal ofjavailable-for-sale financlal 4ssets

24  OTKER EXPEINSES

; " Bank charges ' .
LBSS on Uisposal wfipropedty, plant and equipment
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year enced 31 Decen bir 2007

EXPENSES BY RATURE

Expenses inluded in cost of sales, selkrg and marketng expenses and administrative expenses ae arayzed as follows:

Cost of inlentories sold (pote 13) Lo :
Employee benefit expense {nole 26} S 93115108 . 53
Utllity cos{ and censurmables f

Business fax, property tax and other tax surcharges

Operating |teases

— machinery

— land and buildings

Depreciatipn of properly, plant and equipment {note ¥)
Amortizatibn of land use rights {noie 8)

Amortizatipn of iniangible assets {note 9)

Repairs apd mainienance

Provigion jor impairment of property, plant and equipment {nole 7)
Write-down/{reversal of write-down) fventories (nolef 15§
Provision for impaisment of frade and other receivables [bte 16)

Auditars’ kemuneralion

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

RMBI00D,

Wapges and salaries
Heﬁremejl and housing benefits {a)
Welfare and other expenses

Number lf em;ah;;yefuj
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fe-thz e erded 31 Decertar 2257
26 ERTPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (CONTINUED)
(a) Retirement benefit and housing benefits schemes

The employees of the Group participate in various pension plans organized by the re'evant municpal and provincial governments
under vshich the Group is oblged to make monthly defined contnbutions to these plans based on percentages of thi employees'
monthly salanes and wages. subject to a certain celing. The employees are 150 entiled to partoipate i various goverrment-
sponsored housing funds. The Greup cor trbutes on a monihly basis to these funds

The Group had ne further obl:gation for post-retirement benefits or housing funds Jeyond the payments above.
(b)  Directors’, supervisors’ and senior management’s emoluments

The emoluments of every director ang supervisor for the year ended 3* December 2G07, on a named basis. are set cut gs below:

Directors :

M. Yu Minligng
Mr. Shen Mgdexing
Ms. Chen Wenjun
Mr. Yang Wejmin
Mr. Chen Hdp

M. Yuao Gdngyao
Mr. Xu ZLII'OIT\Q

Mr. Han Mit

Mr. Kang Mfﬁg
Mr. Ji Gang:|

Mr. Xia Dawgi

Mt Sun Dajfan

or. Aai Mindfie
Mr. Yang Mq ghua
Or. Tir Giyu |

Mr. Shen Cq‘ ngxiang
Mr. Lee Chung Bo

J
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the y=ar ended 31 Desezer 2607
EFPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

(b)  Directors', supervisors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

Supervisors
Md Wang Guoxing
Mr] Wang Xingze
Ma Mingju
. Chen Junjin
s Jiang Ping
Zhou Qiguan

.Directors
b Yo Minliang
I, Shen Maoxing
Ms. Chen Wenjun
. Mr. Chen Liming {v)
r. Zhang Baphua (i}
i, Yang Weimin
My Chen Hagr
Nlr, Yuan Gorigyao (i}
h/fr. Xu Zurong {v)
| Mr. Han Min {v}
‘ Mr Kang Ming (v}
hgr. NIRCE V(D]
r. Xia Dawel {v])
Mr. Sug Dajian (vi)
31;-. Rui Mingjie (vi)
i Yang Menghua {vi)
Dr. Ta Qiyu {v)
Allr. Shen Chengxiang (vi)
Mr. Lee Chung Bo {vi)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i

Fer 3 year erded 31 Cecember 2027
26  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE {CONTINUED)

(b)  Directors’, supervisors’ and senior managemant’s emoctumants (continied)

]
Supervisdrs
Mr. Wang Guoxing
Ms. Li Minyou ()
Mr, Wang Eengai ()
M. Wang Xingze (i)
Mr. Ma Mirgiu (i)
Ms. Chen Jurjin ()
Ms. Jiang F%ng (i}
Mr. Zhou Qlavan )

(i) Resign2d on 8 Aprii 2006.

tn) Appointed on 8 April 2006

(nd  Resigred as a director on 8 April 2006 and appointed as a supervisor therva“er,
vy Resigned on 19 November 2006.

v Appointed on 19 November 2006.

(vil  Appoired on 20 Noverber 2006

The emeiuments fell within the foliowing bands:

|
il to AMBIY6,000 (equivalent o HES1,000,000) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the y:ar erded 31 Decerros: 2007
26  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPERSE (CONTINUED)

(¢}  Five highest paid individuals

The “ve individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group during the year ended 3' December 2307 do not include any
directors of the Company. The emoluments payable to these individuals dunng the year erded 31 December 2007 are as followrs

2007 :
RMBI0G0 I I

- Safary and allowances
- Digeretionary bpnuses

' Relirement schizme contributlons

3 ‘ !

| AB936,000 to RMB1,405,000 {equivalent 1o HK$1,500,000)
I""RP/IEMUS,UQP to AMBT,873,000 (equivatent to HK$2,000,000)
| RMB1,873,000 to RMB2,341,000 {equivalenf fo HK$S2,500,000)

(d)  Duing the year ended 31 December 2007, no directors, supervisors, senior managemet o the five highest paid indwiduals of t°e
Group waived any emoluments and no emoluments viere paid by the Group to any of the directors. supervsors, senior management
or the five highest paid individuals as an mducement to [oin or upon joining the Group or as compsnsation for loss of office
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthesear etz 31 Cezeber 2007

27 FIHANCE COSTS

“Intarest expenses | ‘
- = Bank bonowiné wholly repayable within 5| years
[
. Bank borrowings\; wholly repayable over 5 years
| |
i .

Less: amobnts capﬂalized in property, plani antl equipment {note 7)

28 INCORIE TAX EXPENSE

i s o L ' |
r,'M'ainiand China curdént corporate income tax ("CIT") o f_: 155,200

‘L. ' - 86
1

{5,191}
Provision for Mawnland China CfT is ¢aiculated tased on the statutory ncome tax rate ¢' 33%: con the assessabie rcome of the Groups
subsidiaries operating m Manland China during the year ended 31 December 2007 as detzrmined in accordance with the relevait Mainland
Chira income tax rules and regu'ations except for as described belov:.

| Hong Kong prafits §
' Deferred income tayj{note 14)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fortheyaar emd2d 31 Dece v 2er 2807
RICOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED}

The Compary, Jin Jiang Hotels Development, Shanghar Jin Jang lnternational Hotel Investment Cosnpany Limited, Jin Jiang International Hote!
Managemen: Company Limited, Shanghai New Asia Café ¢e Coral Company Limited, Shanghai Jinzu Fotel Co, Lid. and Sharghar Jn Jang
Tomson Hotel Company Limited were regrstered in Shanghai Pudong New Area and approved to be entitled to the preferental income tax
rate of 15% during the year ended 31 December 2007 {2006 15%).

Hong Kong profits tax Is provided at a rate of 17.5% on the estimaled assessable profits of the Group's subsidia-y incorporated n Hong
Kong during the year erded 31 December 2007 (2006: 17.5%) As at 31 December 2007, the Group's subsidiary incorporated in Hong Kong
suffered a taxable loss and no Hong Kong profits tax accord:ngly.

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the thearet:cal amount that v:ould arise using the tax rate of 33% :n #awfand Chna as -
follows:

Profit befire income tax

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 33%
Eifect oi éiiierem taxation rales

Effect of ehange of tax rates (a}

Incame et subject to tax

Expenses |not deductile for tax purposes

Tax losses for which no deferred income tax assets [were recognized

illization| of previous unrecegnized {ax losses
Effect of Share of profit tax of asseciates
Unrealized profit o internal assets transfer

-Income t3x expense

{a) The National Peop'e's Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Lavw of PRC {the “new CIT Law ) on 1€ Riarch 2007, vhich vl
be eftective from 1 January 2008 and the Siate Council announced the Detail implementation Regulations (*DIR”) on 6 December
2007. The Group's management assesses that under the new CIT Law and DIR, the CIT rate applicable to the Company ard s
sutsidiaries, excluding the subsidiary incorporated tn Hong Kong. witl be 25%. which viill replece the currently applicable tax rates of
33% or 15%, since 1 January 2008,

Since 1he deferred income tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the peniod when the
asset is realized or the lability is seftled, the change in the applicable tax rate affects the detarmination of the carryng values of the
deferred income tax assets and habilities of the Group. Fellowsng the new CIT Law ard DIR. the deferred income tax assets and
labilities were virtten down by approximatel; RMB5.237,000 and approximately RMB53,449,000, respectively, as the res.it of te
change in the applicable tax rates, which arrsed at a net income lax ga:n of approwmately RMB48.212.000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the year ended 31 December 2707

29 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE CORIPANY
The profi attrbutable to equity holders of the Company have been deat with in the firancat statements of the Company to the exten: of
approximately Ri'B398.418,000 (2056 approximately RB207.253.000)

30 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dmiding the profit attributable to equity hoiders of the Company by the veeighted avdrage number

of ordinary shares in issue during the year ad,usted for as if 3.300.000,000 ordinary shzres issued at 11 January 2006 ugon donversion of
the Company nto a joint steck timred company had been outstarding since 1 JanJary 2(C8.

Year ended 31 I
MBI000O

334,908
360,575

) 1
", Basic earnings penjlhare {RMB cenis)

As there are no potentially ditutive securities, there is no difference betieen the basic ant diuted earamngs per share.
3t DIVIDEIDS

The div.derds paid in 2GJ7 vrere R1:B118.690.0C3 (2006 RMB172,612.0C). representizg the fnal dwderd of Ri'B2 6 certs tor share in
respect of year ended 31 December 2006. Tha rate of dwidends paid n 2206 is not presented as such informabon 15 nol considered
meanmingful for the Company prior to its Listing i

The Duectors recommend the paymert of a fing' dividend of RMB3.0 cents par share, tctaling RhiB136.950,C00 at the Board meetng on
18 April 2008. Such dividend is to be approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 17 June 2008. Thdse financial
statements do not reflect such dividerd payable.

- Prapased finak d]vidl}m of HMBS.O cents (2006} AMB2.6 cents) per share

Special dividend dedlared and paid prior to the Listing
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fortreyeare2ed 01 Dece ur 2004

32 [OTES YO COMSCLIDATED CASH FLOVY STATEMIENT

(a) Reconciliztion of profit for the year to cash gensrated from operations:

A !]ustmems for:
-inmme*iax EXpense , Co
| T ﬂemecagtmn of progiesty, plank an eq mm'eﬁt '
;_--r—-:anmfﬁza ion of Jand wse Aghts . I
' | — antoetization of tianglble gssels ::
| — o eanlspasaI af progerty, plant and equipment
| — gain o1 disposal of fand wse.rights | -
- provisidp for impairment of gropery, plaw dnd L {26 | A1350
sdn {or tmpinment of { ' 125 ! 1 &
: @

(82001}
(@a2217) |
5252500
36VA66R
1987099))° -
(209'578)}:-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ooty pea ¢m20d 31 Dazem - 2077

32  [OTES TO CGiISOLIDAYED CASHM FLOY! STATERIERT (COWTINUED)

(b)

Bisposal of a subsidiary

ln November 2006 and July 2007, the Group sold its 45% and 44% ecuity interest in Jiv Long Hote! to Sharghai Greenand
Commercial (Group) Co., Ltd, for a cersderation of approxmatel; RI'B114,748.300 and RLIB112.2C).000. respectway. Ju Leng
Hotel vvas a vholly subsidiary of the Growp before such dsposal and became an avaliable-for-sale financial asset thereafter

Details of the J:sposal are as belows:

Cash consud l tion received at end of hh year . 'j 0t 5@.’00&?
th conmd ﬁon recelvahie at end of the year (note 16(a)) i bl 55,7484

.;Ta'ta? consiicli
059 Share 4§ |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fortme ,eat . 363 oY Beo o Lar 2051
[NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
(¢} Change of a jointly controlled entity to an associate
Shawghai New Asia Cate’ de Coral Company Limited {‘Ne'r Asia Cafe’ de Coral™). with its 505 equaty held by the Group, was jonty
con‘rolled by the Group and the other party and proportionately consolidated by the Group vatd 30 June 20GG. On 1 Juy 2C06.
pursuant to the revision of the articfes of associaton made by the investors, Sharghai New Asia Cafe’ de Ceral Cempary i ted wis

no longer jointly controlled by the Group and the other party. and was no longer propartio1a‘ely conscfidated by tha Group.

The assets ard liabifites of 50% share of New Asia Cafe’ de Coral on 30 June 2006 vere sta‘ed as below.

CLSh and cash equivalents

PTOﬂeny. plant and equipment {note 7)
iniangible assets {note 9}

Inveniaries

T?_ade and ether receivables

Tiade and otter payables

Share of net assels transferred 1o investment in associates

- Gash and _caéh equivalents fransferred out ‘
COrIMMTIAENTS
(a) Capital commitments
Capitat experditure at 31 December 2007 bit not et incurred is as follows:

1 The Group

RMB000

,':Acqufsition of property, plant and equipment
. =—ghntracted but not provided forT '

{fi The Company

.

AMB;000

jisition of property, plant and eruipm‘ent

optracted It not provided fos
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fe =0 ear ¢m2u 31 Droemioe 2007
33  COGITRIENTS (CONTIIUED)
{a} Cepital commitments (continued)
{1y The Company {continued)
Besides, the Group committed to acguire a hotel property m *he north-ve2stern region of China from an i~depindent third
party at a censideraticn of its asset valuatsn (net exceed.ng RIIB 230,000 CCJy accordirg to a framecork aneanent s gred
in December 2007. No considerat ¢n was paid and the acquisttion was rot Jrovided for as at 31 December 2007.
(b) Operating lcase commitmants
The Group leases varous prerises. cffces and machmery and also ‘ease cut spa:# in hotels under no-cance'lab’e cpatatng case
agreements. The rental revenue recognized and the lease expenditure expensed in he consolilated 1ncome statement durlhg the year
erded 31 December 2007 1s disclosed in netes 64a) dand 25, respect.aiy.
Leases vuth ciiferent lessees and lessors are regohated for terms rarprg frem * year to 20 years v.th dfferent rerewal £ptors,
escalation clauses and restricticns on suneasing When certan renta! receipts and lease payments of propertties are baged o the
higher of minimum guaranteed rentais or revenug 'evel based rentals, the minimuin guaranteed renfais have been u3ed o armve at
the commitme-ts below.

i The Group

The fulure aggregate mirimum lease rentals rece;pts under ran-cancellabe peratrg ‘eases are as foilons:

Not Ia,lfr than 1 year
Later ‘ha‘n 1 vear and not 'ater tHan & years

Later %.han 5 yeais

Not latgr than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not later th
Laler Lﬂan 5 years
|
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33  COLIRUTIZENTS (CONTIIVED)
(b} Operating lease commitmenis (continued)

i) The Company

The future aggregate minimum lgase rentals receipts under non-cancellable operatng ieases are as fallows:

T

]
N l‘%i,e_r than 1 year .
 Laferithan 1 year and not kater than 5 years
" Laierldhan 5 years f[

_1atéf than 1 year
f ihan i year and nol later (han 5 years
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34

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS OTHER THAN COMMON CONTROL CONBINATION — THE GROUP

During the year ended 31 December 2006, cerfain equity interests n existing jontly ccntrolied entities of the Group were triinsferred or |
acquired from Jn Jiang Intermational and s subs:diaries (other than the Group;. Such trans'ers of equity interests in jointly contrilied entities
vigre accounted for ue.ng purchase methed of accounting. Detalls are as foiyws:

{a) Acguisition cf 57% equity interest in Shanghai Revr Garden Hotel from a subsidiary of Jin Jiang International on
31 Dlarch 2005:

 Cash and cagh equivalents 4422
* Property, pla§ and equipment (ote 7) ‘ 18,295
:‘Av.aifahie-tor-: lle financial assets {note l.’p) 40
~lnventories | L ] 260
Trade and oiftér receivables : 1,438

{922

(11,970) :
(6,33)) (5:331)
(597) {597)
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34 BUSKH!ESS COVIBIDATICNS OTHER THAR CORILION CONYRCL COMBISIATION — THE GROUP (CONTINUED)

{b) Transfer of additional 12.5% equity interest in Beljing Hunlun Hotel Cempany Limited from a subsidiary of Jin

Jiang International on 30 Aprii 2006:

ash and cagh equlvaleats

s GRI7T
i P-ropeﬂy.,' plant and equipment (nate 7) '

7,008
54 .
136

1981

1,088 1

866

14,008y -

{7.560) -

780}

 Intangible assets (nole 9)

, hF\reslments In associates
“Byailable-for-Sale financial assets {note 13)
| Thventories

Trade and olber receivables

' Jeferred incdie lax liabilities (ote 14)

‘ 'q'_qrrowtngs, ?.urreni

- Trade and othet payables

fheome i payable

" ihafe of neLiasse:s

i -.Jﬂnal purghase consideration
; Eurcnase cohsideration setlled i cash
i Bash and oash squivalents acquired

oo
1. indlpve on: acquisition
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN I'S

Fomthz ,oor e=ded 31 Dozember 2007
ki SIGIMFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACGTIONS
{a) Retated party transactions — The Group

Otrer than the Reorganisation and the refated party transactions d:sclosed afsewrere in the corsoldated financial staﬁ)men!s the
Group had the follprang signd cant relatec party transactiers dunng 1e vear e~ded 31 December 2007

. fransactions it din Jiang Intersatinat
| — Provision|p? hotel sewices '

| — Provisioniof training services

— Sales of hotel sy

ith subsidaries of Sin fieng tier
if bolel services
dbme received
\ B olher senvicas
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35 SIGHIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTICNS (CONTHIUED)

{a) Related parly transactions — The Greup {(continued)

T o0 B0 Gz |
12007

IR B000

Inferest inéeme received
- Sales of fiptel supphies
Managenmni fees received

Interest efpenses paid

Trgnsactions w1th jointly Iy controlled entities 01 he Gmup
System mpnagement fee pald {
. . _ '

ansactions with associates of the Group
Rental in_ciome recelved
intersst fricome teceived
Managem'ént fees received
Sales‘ of Jotel supplies

)
Puichase of food and heverage
inferes! gpenses paid

ransqcnonsfwnh {ompanies wnh g
Managenlent {ees vecelved-

Sﬁle§ of hqte} ppliesr i

@, A-)AE .
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the year ended 31 December 2007
35  SIGTIFICART RELATED PARTY TRANSACTICNS (CONTHIVED)

(b} Arntounts dus from/due to related parties — The Group

At 31 Decerpher |

Amounts due from related parties|(ncle 16())
- — Jin Jiang| Intemationai J

- -~ Subsidlafies of Jin Jiang International 1919362 6,923

— Joinlly ebilrolied entities of the Grm’p 0] 3, H1589 g0k 31,599

of the Group (i} i \ : )75 , 59,176

| ¥ 621

102,125
Amounts djue to related parties n(ﬁe 21{4)

- — din Jlang] nternational } _ ' = Z(2532)) {9,442)
- — Subsidiades of Jin Jiang Internationa _ . 3(3,696] (1,239)
| — Jointly cdirolied entities of the GrouL i} o 5 o {63,203).
i —-Associalez{ of the Group (i) ; ' F (13'083)) {13,695)
| — Companid:

with common directors ! _ ; (58 ‘ {684}
| — et
I

188,263)

|
Wy The ba'ances include unsecured oans to jointly controlled entties of RIVB12.040,600 as at 31 December 2(107 (2006 I
RiB31,265,000) with eHective interest rates of 5.98% (2006 5.37%) per annum |

] The baances include unsecured loan to an assocrate of RMB18.000 000 a: at 31 December 2007 ¢2006: R*:B1..000,000)
with effective interest rates of 5 81% (2008 5.81%) per arnum and securec 0ans to associates of RMB76.500.00) as ai 31
Decembar 2007 {2006 RNB24.030.0CD) with effectve in'evest rates of 6557 (2006 5 88%) per an~um whih we
guaraniced by a third party company or pledged by thewr or third parties’ proserties.

fz  Tre balances include deposds from jontiyy controlled enties of RMBES.754 000 as at 31 December 2007 (2C06:
RiBB2,667,000) with the interest rates of 2.74% (2006: 0.72%) per annum b

(iv) The bafences inctude deposits from asscciates of RAB13,003 000 as at 31 December 2C07 (2006° RMB12 309,000} usth
effective interest rates of 0.72% (2006 0.72%) per annum

Other than disclosed above, balances vith related parties are ali unsecured and interest free.
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For the j s2r £-42d 31 Dece ~hor 2007
SIGMFICAKRT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(€} Amounis dug from/to related parties — The Cempany

At 31 pecemiber | [

Jin Jiang laternational ‘ : ‘348?
Salisidiares of Jin Jiang Intemational 00} 195
Subsigiarles of the Group (ae257aaal .68 21¢
Jaintly controlled entlties of the Group : : ) 184
Associales of the Geoup PNE1015008 13 5i§

[ Amounts due from relaled parties (nor 16{b) L [ -
s wiifi common dirgctors ) . 52

' Amounts due to related parties {note 21{bj}
{=Jn .,llanq International '

, Sibsidi Hes of the Group

Suhs,lqames of Jin Jlang Intgrnational

All the balances above are unsecured and interest free.

(d) Hey management compensation

2007
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35  SIGUFRICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTLIUED)
(e}  Additional financial information on otiter state-ovined enterprises

The Company 1s centredled by Jin Jiarg aternational, and s ultmate’y controlled by Mamvand Ch:ra government. wh=h also contrals
a sigrfcant cortion of the producive assets and enttes m fiar.and Chna, n ac:adarce wath Horg Kerg Acccurt =3 $tandard 24
“Refated Party Disclosures”, state-cvined 2nterpnses and thewr subs:diares, other than Jn Jiarg International and fel 3. fubsid.ares.
are also defined as refated partes of tre Company | other state gumed «nierprises’

In the Hotel Related Busiresses, the G-oup is likely fo have extinsive tramsactens vath the empioyees of other state onned
enterprises whie such employees are or cerperate business as viel as manage nent personnel ard ther close famly meThers
These transact.ans are carned out on terms that are consistenty apphed to all custymers and are made on a cash basis Due to the
vast vo'ume and the pesvasneness of the Group's refall trarsactors = the hotel biosnesses. the Group is uhatie o delprmens the
aggregate amcunt of such transact:ens for disclosure. Therefore, the nformation declosed below does not nclude the et sales to
such re.zted pirtes. ianagement televes that mean.ngiul nformatc refalve to raated party balarces and transachicns have been
adequately disc osed.

fi} Summary of significant iransachons vath other siate-o.ned en'erpnses

-

el income Tram stalg-owned
. eg}ex eng fe-ownbd l-ls.anig_s _

fig) Batances :with other state-0..ned cnlerpnses

Tpasils i sfale-ownad benks (1~ T
d fron gostate-ownad hank for a §ips

m-:s,?lﬁiﬁ;-ﬂweﬂLaﬁFﬁi i

h The viaighted average effective interest rate on bank depesits to stal owned banks with matunbes rangoy from 7
da,s 10 360 days, v.ere 4.07°5 (2008 3 85%) per carum
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PARTICULARS CF PRIIICIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JORITLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AD ASSOCIATES

As at 31 December 2007, tre Company had direct and indwect interests n the follcwing sJbs danes, joiaty contro'ed erttes ard
associates:

— T —
A Prlnclual activities
y'mleres!‘ nnd place of oper
Direct Indlrect

" Mainiand China, ' 1.0%] Rt ownarstip and
30 May 1982 ; . par ng, Shanghes,
Maliand Ching, o §1.883 x Ibl OWTBISND anG
¥ Docomber 1970 . dpersidons, Shanghes,

; } Whairfand Chine
Main}and ohng,s - . P48z s i()ﬂ Hotof ownarship and
© 58 Janery. 1084 ; ’ ! hilons, Shangh,

Moo Ohis,| 40,645
2i Doainbar 19 :

. Memand Sined 40,600 . 0% Hote) ownership and
- ED Qoober 1938 . ! iona, Shanghal,
Mainland i, j 21,951 ! W’t Holdt rwasrehip and

G Fobhmy 165 . .

Mebid Gioaj 19,885
2 Apost 1900 - -

" Moeens Gl . 20,099
46 diy 2002 | -

M) Colea| 154385
amm : .
i Gt I 35,900

|2 lmeny s o .

Meidland] Crim
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36 PARTICULARS OF PiCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CORTROLLED ENTITIES AL ASSCCIATES (COUTIICUED)

" Countly and date’
of incl?rporatinn

E.Wﬂilki!iﬁﬁﬂii 7 Docefnher| 1985 ; oparalions, Kunming,
1 " Mainiznd China
| Maloiand Chipa, : ! i : Provision of inira-group
Company Limited | 16 October 997 : traaswey gnd financing
n.mmmmmq 28 1 R —
Ja Seng Inn Company un‘ tid] Malnfandd Chipa, 178,712 J A Budgel hotc] cwnarship,
BIZENRERLE 17 May 19 o operatons and
g h ' franchiging, Stunaghad,
' ! Mainlard China
Sheghal 40 Jong llséoalral Hote Mainkgnd Chifia, 226, I 1%  Buoget holal ownership
Mainland Ching
Hiial ownsrsin and
opesatione, Wohan,
Malniand Clina
koAl gng rosiawant
owndrship A oforalions,
Shanghal, Maskard Ciina
Food manuiachuing,
Co Shanghel, Meinfand Chine
Mainard Chh{a | e . Slar-raled kel
1 December {992 : N management, Shanghal,
] B Maintand China
westmeni i aad
J:I!Iilikﬂl i‘- iﬂn‘l : Lo Shanghai, Mainiand China
Stieanghat din Y& Holol Gomeny Limited i, <i- G§-3% Budgol botal ownorship
T LARTERBMLET 1 ‘ ’ s and aparaiions, Shanghe,
B i Maindand China
Budgal hotel ownarship
and opergiions, Tlanfin,
Maintamd China
Budgsi holsl ewnership
and onorsions, omm.
Maktand Otina
A Budges b ownership
LRI RENRRAZAMASE . S b b Malniang Ehiga
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36  PARTICULARS OF PRISICIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOLITLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATES (CORTINUED)

Bﬂﬁlti’y- and date ssued tered - 2 T Ync:pa! a
. | . 1 .
of incotporation - i and place of operati

Direct

Jang fnn Gampesy Limited X 20800
A2 EEMENLE

Mo 53al Corpany L 40000
Baamas

Jeng infemagonel Hotels Group ong, HE70.726
iny Lirdiad
ARAZABEDHERL A
80.0G0
KREHERLT @

625626 )
aperptiong, Shanghal,
China

i
Pt _
120000 50 Holi ownersiip 5
o npawlluns. Shanghal,
| Weinend Gk
Y3E34,167 Ay Hoxﬁl owership and |
| epoypailons, Sang, |
X and Ciina .
U3324,340 . owneTship and

10 Jity 4993 - ';m:?mnsmwmh
- H Chiag -

Mairlang i HSS3.000
3i Ocicher

Berdert Hopol Maiaload { : 13,978 .
1 20 Novembes e . Y . St

-
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36

37

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED CRTITIES ANN ASSOCIATES (CONTIIUED)

. . ) r ! ] \cipal activities |
o1 incorporation aid in cap ] - and place of nperahnn Type of lég

Hoie) owhorsi®p and
oporaiicns, Chiongde,
Mawlerdd Ching
Heia! owmiarship and
OIEraLons, Wux,
U 53 000 ¢ t—  Poi% Howl ownership and Limiod Wabidly company |
i " opormions, Shanghal,
Ch Malnland Clina
usszrole |k 47% Fast foof operabons,
ik Shanohel, Mainkand Cling

35,000 PD.6%  Rostawant oparations, Limiled fisbdt]' company

Fast jood opcralions,
Shanghet, Maindend Ching
Provision of wadkding
mmes. Shanghe),
1800 - 12 Holol ownirahip and
: i oporations, Shanghai,
88670 #5.0% Fast {ond opadations,

4ps0 | 4 Holct ownarship sed
Do oporations, Nangng,

] ‘n earty 2007 ' e Group obtaned tha ccolre! oser these comparies +:inout crange of its share of equ:ty nterests and a.,ccrd ngly
accounted for these companies as subsidianes.

EVEIITS AFTER THE ZALANCE SHEET DATE
Significant decrease in fair valua of zvailable-for-szle financizl assets
Vith the signi.cant decrease of the market prices of the ksted equity mvestments held by tie Group subsequent to the balance shieet date,

the relevart fair va'ue of available-for-sa'e financal assels as at 31 December 2017 decreased by BLB2.431.711.000 and the cormiispordng
equity atinbutable o equity hoiders of the Company decreased by RMVB1,026,960.000 based on the market prices as at 17 Apsl {108




